JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM
IDENTIFICATION FORM

D — — i s o i | s W . e S S S S B R R S s e e i e e o e e N N U S s —

AGENCY :
RECORD NUMBER :

RECORD SERIES
AGENCY FILE NUMEER

AGENCY INFORMATION

CIA
104-10009-10022
JFK
201-289248
DOCUMENT INFORMATION
CIA

ORIGINATOR
FROM

* TO

TITLE
DATE

PAGES
SUBJECTS

DOCUMENT TYPE
CLASSTFICATION
RESTRICTIONS
CURRENT STATUS
DATE OF LAST REVIEW
OPENING CRITERIA
COMMENTS

L) ik 4% as e EE Ew

ar LE Ll L3 ) - Ll

CHIEF, (CA STAFF)

CHIEF, CERTAIN STATIONS AND BASES
COUNTERING CRITICISM OF THE WARREN REPORT.
01/04/67

33

CRITICISM

WC REPORT

PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
SECRET

OPEN IN FULL

OPEN

06/18/93

O5Wl1l4:v54 1993.06.18.17:48:53:180000:

e e e e e L b e e )

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED

Date:
Page:

06/14/96
1 ]




T
|

=

r

5 ¥

T

[MARMED FOR IMDEXING

D l S P A T C I'I 1 o mu“ ' 1., L TROCESSING ”-"f_*-ﬂ_

Chiefs, Certain Stations and Pases - X |wo mDEXING REQUIRED

MFQ.
f+"

" =
—

ONLY QUALIFIED DESK
Document Number lOS_S"' Qéo CAN JUDGE INDEXING

&

SUBJECT

for FOIA Review n_g SEP 'ﬁ?ﬁ

Countering Criticism of the Warren REE ort

F ACTION REQUIRED - REFERENCES S“"'H'& TH1S WAS Pubbit TOGETI % By A ED E-PHJ.E‘JT";?F C A STHAS
pavk Ho AR e

F 3 i Chefor Con JVncilew W07 ﬂ-’f;'ﬂ'a 7 .-_'.n;-.i“S'

PSYCH f"”" I..-ﬂ* AF TRE Scvacs A AL, Faeriefin Hd#ﬁ- FTEE T

{,'.F Al Peroviof & P rh i “E)-:ﬂ;.-#?'-"jr o FTHRHE CRLE . HE
S Peemirth ARITELE wng WAsrFTEN By S rwaerl -

l. Our Concern. From the day of President Kennedy's assassination on, ﬁ": Ta

there has been speculstion about the responsibility for his murder. Although
this was stemmed for a time by the Warren Commission report (which appeared at
the end of September 1964), various writers have now had time to scan the
Commission's published report and documents for new pretexts for questioning,
and there has been a new wave of books and articles criticizing the Commission's
findings. In most cases the critiecs have speculated as to the existence of some
kind of conspiracy, and often they have implied that the Commission itself was
involved. Presumably as a result of the increasing challenge to the Warren
Commission's Report, a public opinion poll recently indicated that L6% of the
American public did not think that Oswald acted alone, while more than h&lf of
those polled thought that the Commission had left some gquestions unresolved.
Doubtless polls abroad would show similar, or possibly more adverse, results.

2. This trend of opinion is & matter of concern to the U.5. government,
ineluding our organization. The members of the Warren Commission were naturally
chosen for their integrity, experience, and prominence, They represented both
major parties, and they and their staff were deliberately drawn from all sections
of the country. Just because of the standing of the Commissioners, efforts to
impugn their rectitude and wisdom tend to cast doubt on the whole leadership of
American society. Moreover, there seems to be an increasing tendency to hint
that President Johnson himself, as the one person who might be said to have
benefited, was in some way responsible for the assassination. Innuendo of
such seriousness affects not only the individual concerned, but also the whole
reputation of the American government. Our organization itself is directly
involved: among other facts, we contributed information to the investigation.
Conspiracy theories have frequently thrown suspicion on our organization, for
example by falsely alleging that Lee Harvey Oswald worked for us. The aim of
this dispatch is to provide material for countering and discrediting the clpims
of the conspiracy theorists, so as to inhibit the ecirculation of such claims in
other countries. Background information is supplied in a classified section and
in & number of unclassified attachments. '

3. Action. We do not recommend that discussion of the assassination ques-

ti be initiated where it is nct already teking place. Where discussion dis
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a. To discuss the publieity problen with liaison end friendly elite contacts
(especially politicians and editors), pointing out that the Warren Commission
made as thorough an investigation as humanly possible, that the charges of the
eritics are without serious foundation, and that further speculative discussion
only plays into the hands of the opposition. Point out also that parts of the
conspiracy talk appear to be deliberately generated by Communist propagandists.
Urge them to use their influence to discourage unfounded and irresponsible
speculation.

b. To employ propaganda assets to answer and refute the attacks of the

erities. Book reviews and feature articles are particularly appropriate for
this purpose. The unclassified attachments to this guidance should provide
useful background material for passage to assets. Our play should point out,

as applicable, that the eritics are (i) wedded to theories adopted before the
evidence was in, (ii) politically interested, (iii) financially interested, (iv)
hasty and inaccurate in their research, or (v) infatuated with their own theories.
In the course of discussions of the whole phencmenon of criticism, a useful
strategy may be to single out Epstein's theory for attack, using the attached
Fletcher Knebel article and Spectator piece for background. (Although Mark
Lane's book is much less convincing than Epstein's and comes off badly where
contested by knowledgeable crities, it is also much more difficult to answer
as a whole, as one becomes lost in a morass of unrelated details.)

4,- In private or media discussion not directed at any particular writer, or

in attacking publications which may be yet forthcoming, the following arguments
should be useful:

a. No significant new evidence has emerged which the Commission did not
consider. The assassination is sometimes compared (e.g., by Joachim Joesten
and Bertrand Russell) with the Dreyfus case; however, unlike that case, the
attacks on the Warren Commission have produced no new evidence, no new culprits
have been convincingly identified, and there is no agreement among the critics,
(A better parallel, though an imperfect one, might be with the Reichstag fire
of 1933, which some competent historians (Fritz Tobias, A.J.P. Taylor, D.C. Watt)
now believe was set by Van der Lubbe on his own initiative, without acting for
either Nazis or Communists; the Nazis tried to pin the blame on the Communists,
but the latter have been much more successful in convineing the world that the
Nazis were to blame.)

b. Critics usually overvalue particular items and ignore others. They tend
to place more emphasis on the recollections of individual eyewitnesses (which
are less relisble and more divergent -- and hence offer more hand-holds for
criticism) and less on ballistic, autopsy, and photographic evidence. A close
examination of the Commission's records will usually show that the conflicting
eyewitness accounts are quoted out of context, or were discarded by the Commis-
sion for good and sufficient reason.

¢c. Conspiracy on the large scale often suggested would be impossible to con-
ceal in the United States, esp. since informants could expect to receive large
royelties, ete. MNote that Robert Kennedy, Attorney General at the time and
John F. Kennedy's brother, would be the last man to overlook or conceal any
conspiracy. And as one reviewer pointed out, Congressmen Gerald R. Ford woul
hardly have held his tongue for the sake of the Democratic administration, an
Senator Russell would have had every political interest in exposing any misdeeds
on the part of Chief Justice Warren. A conspirator moreover would hardly choose
a location for a shooting where so much depended on conditions beyond his con-
trol: the route, the speed of the cars, the moving target, the risk that the
assassin would be discovered. A group of wealthy conspirators could have
arranged much more secure conditions.

d. Critics have often been enticed by & form of intellectual pride: they
light on some theory and fall in love with it; they &lso scoff at the Commis-
sion because it did not alweys answer every question with a flat decision one
way or the other. Actually, the make-up of the Commission and its staff was
an excellent safeguard-+against over-commitment to any one theory, or against
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e. Oswald would not have been any sensible person's choice for a co-
conspirator. He was a "loner," mixed-up, of questionable reliability
and an unknown quantity to any professional intelligence service.

f. As to charges that the Commission's report was a rush job, it emerged
three months after the deadline originally set. But to the degree that
the Commissioniried to speed up its reporting, this was largely due to
the pressure of irresponsible speculation already appearing, in some cases
coming from the same critics who, refusing to admit their errors, are now
putting out new criticisms.

g. BSuch vague accusations as that "more than ten people have died mysteri-
ously" can always be explained in some more nstural way: e.g., the indi-
viduals concerned have for the most part died of natural causes; the Com-
mission staff questioned 418 witnesses (the FBI interviewed far more
pecple, conducting 25,000 interviews and reinterviews), and in such a

large group, & certaln number of deaths are to be expected. {When Penn
Jones, one of the originators of the "ten mysterious deaths" line, ap-
peared on television, it emerged that two of the deaths on his list were
from heart attacks, one from cancer, one was from a head-on collision on

& bridge, and one occurred when a driver drifted into a bridge abutment.)

5. Where possible, counter speculastion by encouraging reference to the

Commission's Report itself. Open-minded foreign readers should still be
impressed by the care, thoroughness, objectivity and speed with which the Com-
mission worked. Reviewers of other books might be encouraged to add to their

account the idea that, checking back with the Report itself, they found it far
superior to the work of its crities.
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Background Survey of Books Cuﬁﬁerning
the Assassination of President Kennedy

1. (Except where otherwise indicated, the factual data given in
paragraphs 1-9 is unclassified.) Some of the authors of recent books on
the assassination of President Kennedy (e.g., Joachim Joesten, Oswald:
Assassin or Fall Guy; Mark Lane, Rush to Judment; Leo Sauvage, The Oswald
Affair: An Examination of the Contradictions and Omissions of the Warren
Report) had publicly asserted that = conspiracy existed before the Warren
Commission finished its investigation. Not surprisingly, they immediately
bestirred themselves to show that they were right and that the Commission
was wrong. Thanks to the mountain of material published by the Commission,
some of it conflicting or misleading when read out of context, they have
had little difficulty in uncovering items to substantiate their own theories.
They have also in some cases obtained new and divergent testimony from wit-
pesses. And they have usually failed to discuss the refutations of their
early claims in the Commission's Report, Appendix XII ("Speculations and

Rumors"). This Appendix is still a good place to look for material counter-
ing the theorists. iy

L3

1;C(~ \

: 2. ©Some writers dppear to have been predisposed to criticism by anti- ‘{f
American, far-left, or Communist sympathies. The British "Who Killed
Kennedy Committee" includes some of the most persistent and vocal English
ceritics of the United Stategz, e.g., Michael Foot, Kingsley Martin, Kenneth
Tynan, and Bertrand Russell. Joachim Joesten has been publicly revealed

as a onetime member of the German Communist Party (KPD); a Gestapo document
of 8 Wovember 1937 among the German Foreign Ministry files microfilmed in
England and now returned to West German custody shows that his party book

was numbered 532315 and dated 12 May 1932. (The originals of these files

are now available at the West German Foreign Ministry in Bonnj; the copy in
the U.5. National Archives may be found under the reference T-120, Serial
4918, frames E256L82-4, The British Public Records Office should also have
g copy.) Joesten's American publisher, Carl Marzani, was once sentenced to
jail by a federal jury for concealing his Communist Party (CPUSA) membership
in order to held a government job., Awvailable information indicates that
Mark Lane was elected Vice Chairman of the New York Council to Abolish the
House Un-American Activities Committee on 28 May 1963; he also attended the
fth Congress of the International Association of Democratic Lawyers (an inter-
national Communist front organization) in Budapest from 31 March to 5 April
1964, where he expounded his (pre-Report) views on the Kennedy assassination.
In his acknowledgments in his book, Lane exXpresses special thanks to Ralph
Schoenman of London "who participated in and supported the work"; Schoenman
is of course the expatriste American who has been influencing the aged
Bertrand Russell in recent years. (See also para. 10 below on Communist
efforts to replay speculation on the assassination.)

3. Another factor has been the financial reward obtainable for sen-
sational books. Mark Lane's Rush to Judgment, published on 13 August 1966,
had sold 85,000 copies by early November and the publishers had printed
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1k0, 000 copies by that date, in anticipation of sales to come. The

1 January 1967 New York Times Book Review reported the book as at the

top of the General category of the best seller list, having been in top
position for seven weeks and on the list for 1T weeks. Lane has re-
portedly appeared on about 175 television and radio programs, and has

also given numerous publie lectures, all of which serves for advertise-
ment. He has also put together a TV film, and is peddling it to European
telecasters; the BBC has purchased rights for a record $45,000. While
neither Abrsham Zapruder nor William Manchester should be classed with

the critics of the Commission we are discussing here, sums paid for the
Zapruder film of the assassination ($25,000) and for magazine rights to
Manchester's Death of a President ($666,000) indicate the money available
for material related to the assassination. Some newspapermen (e.g., Sylvan
Fox, The Unanswered Questions About President Kennedy's Assassination; Leo
Sauvage, The Oswald Affair) have published accounts cashing in on their
journalistic expertise.

4, Aside from political and financiasl motives, some people have ap-

parently published accounts simply because they were burning to give the hﬂf

world their theory, e.g., Harold Weisberg, in his Whitewash II, Penn Jones,
Jr., in Forgive My Grief, and George C. Thomson in The Quest for Truth.
Weisberg's book was first published privately, though it is now finally
attaining the dignity of commereial publication. Jones' volume was pub-
lished by the small-town Texas newspaper of vwhich he is the editor, and
Thomson's booklet by his own engineering firm. The impact of these books
will probably be relatively slight, since their writers will appear to
readers to be hysterical or parancid.

S. A common technique smong many of the writers is to raise as many
guestions as possible, while not bothering to work out all the consequences.
Herbert Mitgang has written a parody of this approach (his questions actually
refer to Lincoln's assassination} in "A New Inquiry is Needed," New York
Times Magazine, 25 December 1966. Mark Lane in particular (who represents
himself as Oswald's lawyer) adopts the classic defense sttorney's approach
of throwing in unrelasted details so as to create in the jury's mind a sum
of "reasonable doubt." His tendency to wander off into minor details led
one cbserver to comment that whereas a good trial lawyer should have a sure
instinet for the jugular wvein, Lane's instinct was for the capillaries. His
tactics and also his nerve were typified on the occasion when, after getting
the Commission to pay his travel expenses back from England, he recounted to
that body & sensational (and incredible) story of a Ruby plot, while refus-
ing to name his source. Chief Justice Warren told Lane, "We have every
reason to doubt the truthfulness of what you have heretofore told us" -- by
the standards of legal etiguette, a very stiff rebuke for an attorney.

6. It should be recognized, however, that another kind of criticism
has recently emerged, represented by Edward Jay Epstein's Inquest. Epstein
adopts a scholarly tone, and to the casual reader, he presents what appears
to be a more ccherent, reasoned case than the writers described above.

2
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end combinations; as Commission attorney Arlen Specter remarked, "Why not
make it three Oswalds? Why stop at two?" Nevertheless, aside from his
book, Popkin has been able to publish a summary of his wviews in The New
York Review of Books, and there has been replay in the French Nouvel
Observateur, in Moscow's New Times, and in Baku's Vyshka. Popkin makes

a sensational accusation indirectly, saying that "Western Eurcpean
eritics" see Kennedy's assassination as part of a subtle conspiracy at-
tributable to "perhaps even (in rumors I have heard) Kennedy's successor.”
One Barbara Garscn has made the same point in another way by her parcdy
of Shakespeare's "Macbeth" entitled "MacBird," with what is obviously
President Kennedy (Ken O Dunc) in the role of Duncan, and President
Johnson (MacBird) in the role of Macbeth. Miss Garson makes no effort

to prove her point; she merely insinuates it. Probably the indirect form
of accusation is due to fear of a libel suit.

2. Other bocks are yet to appear. William Manchester's not-yet-
published The Death of a President is at this writing being purged of
material personally objectionable to Mrs. Kennedy. There are hopeful
signs: Jacob Cohen is writing a book which will appear in 1967 under the
title Honest Verdict, defending the Commission report, and one of the Com- -
mission attorneys, Wesley J. Liebeler, is also reportedly writing a book,
setting forth both sides. But further criticism will no doubt appear; as
the Washingion Post has pointed out editeorially, the recent death of Jack
Ruby will probably lead to speculation that he was "silenced" by a con-
EpATacy . S

10. The likelihood of further criticism is enhanced by the circum-
stance that Communist propagandists seem recently to have stepped up their
own campaign to discredit the Warren Commission. As already noted, Moscow's
New Times reprinted parts of an article by Richard Popkin (21 and 28 Sep-
tember 1966 issues), and it also gave the Swiss edition of Joesten's latest
work an extended, laudatory review in its number for 26 October. Izvestiya
has also publicized Joesten's book in articles of 18 and 21 October. (In
view of this publicity and the Communist background of Joesten and his
American publisher, together with Joesten's insistence on pinning the blame
on such favorite Communist targets as H. L. Hunt, the FBI and CIA, there
seems reason to suspect that Joesten's book and its exploitation are part
of a planned Soviet propagands operation.} Tass, reporting on 5 November
on the deposit of autopsy photograplis in the National Archives, said that
the refusal to give wide public access to them, the disappearance of a
number of documents, and the mysterious death of more than 10 people, all
make many Americans believe Kennedy was killed as the result of a con-
spiracy. The radio transmitters of Prague and Warsaw used the anniversary
of the assassination to attack the Warren report. The Bulgarian press con-
ducted & campaign on the subject in the second half of October; a Greek
Communist newspaper, Avgi:, placed the blame on CIA on 20 November. Signi-
ficantly, the start of this stepped-up campaign coineided with a Soviet

SEICRET (Survey Cont.)
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demand that the U.S. Embassy in Moscow stop distributing the Russian-
language edition of the Warren report; Newsweek commented (12 September)
that the Soviets apparently "did not want mere facts to get in their
way." (SECRET: A curious aftermath was that a known Soviet intelligence
officer in a Far Eastern country called a U.S. diplomat six times during
the week of 20 November, including after working hours, in an effort to
cbtain a copy of the Russian-language edition. It is not clear whether
he wanted it for propagenda work, or to satisfy his own curiecsity as to
what really happened. End SECRET.) | |
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The Theorieszs of Mr. Epstein
' ' by Spectator

A recent critic of the Warren Commission Report, Edward Jay Epstein,
has attracted widespread attention by contesting the Report's conclusion
that, "although it is not necessary to any essential findings of the Com-.
mission," President Kennedy and Governor Connally were probably hit succes-
sively by the same bullet, the second of three shots fired. In his book,
Inguest, Epstein maintains (1) that if the two men were not hit by the
same bullet, there must have been two assassins, and (2) that there is
evidence which strongly suggests that the two men were not hit by the same
bullet. He suggests that the Commission's conclusions must be viewed as
"expressions of politieal truth," implying that they are not in fact true,
but are only a sort of Pablum fbr the public.

Epstein's argument that the two men must either have been shot by one
bullet or by two assassins rests on a comparison of the minimum time re-
quired to operate the bolt on Lee Harvey Oswald's rifle -- 2.3 seconds -~
with the timing of the shots as deduced from a movie of the shooting taken
by an amateur photographer, Abraham Zapruder. The frames of the movie serve
to time the events in the shooting. The film (along with a slow-motion re-
enactment of the shooting made on 24 May 1964 on the basis of the film and
other pictures and evidence) tends to show that the President was probably
not shet before frame 207,-when he came out from beneath the cover of an
cak tree., and that the Governor was hit not later than frame 2L40. If this
is correct, then the two men would not have been hit longer than 1.8 sec-
onds apart, since Zapruder's film was taken at a speed of 18.3 frames per
second. ©Sinee Oswald's rifle could not have fired a second shot within
1.8 seconds, Epstein coneludes that the victims must have been shot by
separate weapons -- and henece presumably by separate assassins -- unless
they were hit by the same bullet.

Epstein then argues that there is evidence which contradicts the pos-
sibility of a shooting by a single bullet. In his book he refers to Fed-
eral Bureau of Investigation reports stemming from FBI men present at the
Bethesda autopsy on President Kennedy, according to which there was a
wound in the back with no point of exit; this means that the bullet which
entered Kennedy's back could not later have hit Connally. This information,
Epstein notes, flatly contradicts the official autopsy report accepted by
the Commission, according to which the bullet presumably entered Kennedy's
body just below the neck and exited through the throat. Epstein also pub-
lishes photographs of the backs of Kennedy's shirt and coat, showing bullet
holes about six inches below the top of the collar, as well as a rough
sketch made at the time of the autopsy; these pictures suggest that the
entrance wound in the back was too low to be linked to an exit wound in
the throat. 1In his book, Epstein says that if the FBI statements are cor-
rect -- and he indicates his belief that they are -- then the "autopsy find-
ings must have been changed after January 13 [January 13, 196L: the date of
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the last FBI report stating that the. bullet penetrated Kennedy's back
for less than a finger-length.]." 1In short, he implies that the Commis-
sion warped and even forged evidence so as to conceal the fact of a
conspiracy.

Following the appearance of Epstein's Inguest, it was pointed out
that on the morning (November 23rd) after the Bethesda autopsy attended
by FBI and Secret Service men, the autopsy doctors learned that a neck
wound, obliterated by an emergency tracheostomy performed in Dallas, had
been seen by the Dallas doctors. (The tracheostomy had been part of the
effort to save Kennedy's life.) The FBI men who had only attended the
autopsy on the evening of November 22 naturally did not know about this
information from Dallas, which led the autopsy doctors to change their
conclusions, finally signed by them on November 2L. Also, the Treasury
Department (which runs the Secret Service) reported that the autopsy re-
port was only forwarded by the Secret Service to the FBI on December 23,
1963. But in a recent article in Esguire, Epstein notes that the final
FBI report was still issued after the Secret Service had sent the FBI the
offieial autopsy, and he claims that the explanation that the FBI was un-
informed "begs the question of how a wound below the shoulder became a '~
wound in the back of the neck." He presses for making the autopsy pictures
available, a step which the late President's brother has so far steadfastly
resisted on grounds of taste, though they have been made available to gquali-
fied official investigators.

Let us consider Epstein's arguments in the light of information now
available: :

1. Bpstein's thesis that if the President and the Governor were not hit
by the same bullet, there must have been two assassins:

a. Feeling in the Commission was that the two men were probably hit
by the same bullet; however, some members evidently felt that the evi-
dence was not conclusive enough to exclude completely the Governor's
belief that he and the President were hit separately. After all,
Connally was cone of the most important living witnesses. While not
likely, it was possible that President Kennedy could have been hit
more than 2.3 seconds before Connally. As Arlen Specter, a Commis-
sion attorney and a principal adherent of the "one-bullet theory,"
says, the Zapruder film is two-dimensional and one cannot say exactly
when Connally, let alone the President, was hit. The film does not
show the President during a crucial period (from about frames 204 to
225) when a sign blocked the view from Zapruder's camera, and before
that the figures are distant and rather indistinet. (When Life maga-
zine first published frames from the Zapruder film in its special

1963 Assassination Issue, it believed that the pictures showed Kennedy
first hit T4 frames before Governor Connally was struck.) The "earli-
est possible time" used by Epstein is based on the belief that, for an
interval before that time, the view of the car from the Book Dépository

2 (Theories Cont.)




window was probably blocked by the foliage of an osk tree (from
frame 166 to frame 207, with a brief glimpse through the leaves

at frame 186). In the words of the Commission's Report, "it is
unlikely that the assassin would deliberately have shot at [Presi-
dent Kennedy] with a view cobstructed by the oask tree when he was
about to have a clear opportunity": unlikely, but not impossible.
Since Epstein is fond of logical terminology, it might be pointed
out that he made an illicit transition from prﬂb&hillty to certainty
in at least one of his premises.

b. Although Governor Connally believed that he and the President
were hit separately, he did not testify that he saw the President
hit before he was hit himself; he testified that he heard a first
shot and started to turn to see what had happened. His testimony
(as the Commission's report says) can therefore be reconciled with
the supposition that the first shot missed and the second shot hit
both men. However, the Commission did not pretend that the two men
could not possibly hawve been hit separately.

¢. The Commission also concluded that all the shots were fired .
from the sixth floor window of the Depository. The location of

the wounds is one major basis for this conclusion. In the room
behind the Depository window, Oswald's rifle and three cartridge
cases were found, and all of the cartridge cases were identified

by experts as having.been fired by that rifle; no other weapon or
cartridge cases were found, and the consensus of the witnesses

from the plaza was that there were three shots. If there were
other assassins, what happened to their weapons and cartridge
cases? How did they escape? Epstein points out that one woman,

a Mrs. Walther, not an expert on weapons, thought she saw two men,
one with a machine gun, in the window, and that one other witness
thought he saw someone else on the sixth floor; this does not sound
very convincing, especially when compared with photographs and other
witnesses who saw nothing of the kind.

d. The very fact that the Commission did not absolutely rule out
the possibility that the victims were shot seParately shows that

its conclusions were not determined by a preconceived theory.

Now, Epstein's thesis is not Jjust his own discovery; he relates

that one of the Commission lawyers volunteered to him: "To say

that they were hit by separate bullets is synonymous with saying
that there were two assassins." This thesis was evidently consid-
ered by the Commission. If the thesis were completely valid, and

if the Commissioners -- as Epstein charges -- had only been inter-
ested in finding "political truth," then the Commission should have
flatly adopted the "one-bullet theory,”" completely rejecting any pos-
sibility that the men were hit separately. But while Epstein and
others have a weakness for theorizing, the seven experienced lawyers

3 (Theories Cont.)
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on the Commission were not committed beforehand to finding either
a conspiracy or the absence of one, and they wisely refused to
erect a whole logical structure on the slender foundation of a
few debatable pieces of evidence.

2. Epstein's thesis that either the FBI's reports (that the bullet
entering the President's back did not exit) were wrong, or the offieial
autopsy report was falsified.

a. Epstein prefers to believe that the FBI reports are accurate
(otherwise, he says, "doubt is cast on the accuracy of the FBI's
entire investigation") and that the official autopsy report was
falsified. Now, as noted above, it has emerged since Inguest was
written that the FBI witnesses to the autopsy did not know about

the information of a throat wound, obtained from Dallas, and that
the doctors' autopsy report was not forwarded to the FBI until
December 23, 1963. True, this date preceded the date of the FBI's
Supplemental Report, January 13, 1964, and that Supplemental Report
did not refer to the doctors' report, following instead the wversion
of the earlier FBI reports. But on November 25, 1966, FBI Director -
J. Edgar Hoover explained that when the FBI submitted its January 13
report, it knew that the Commission had the doctor's report, and
therefore did not mention it. In other words, the FBI reports were
essentially reports of FBI information. This seems natural; the FBI
knew that the Commissipn would weigh its evidence together with that
of other agencies, and it was not incumbent on the FBI to argue the
merits of its own version as opposed to that of the doctors. When
writing reports for outside use, experienced officials are always
cautious about criticizing or even discussing the products of other
agencies. (If one is skeptical about this explanation, it would
still be much easier to believe that the author{s) of the Supple-
mental Report had somehow overlocked or not received the autopsy
report than to suppose that that report was falsified months after
the event. Epstein thinks the Commission staff overlooked Mrs.
Walther's report mentioned above, yet he does not consider the pos-
sibility that the doctors' autopsy report did not actually reach
the desk of the individuals who prepared the Supplemental Report
until after they had written -~ perhaps well before January 13 --
the draft of page 2 of that report. Such an occurrence would by

no maﬁ?5 Justify a general distrust of the FBI's "entire investiga-
tion.

b. With regard to the holes in shirt and coat, their location can
be readily explained by supposing that the President was waving to
the crowd, an act which would automatically raise the back of his
clothing. And in fact, photographs show that the President was wav-
ing Just before he was shot.

¢. As to the location of the hole in the President's back or shoulder,

the autopsy filme have recently been placed in the National Archives,
and were viewed in November 1966 by two of the autopsy doctors, who

i (Theories Cont.)




stated afterwards that the pictures confirm that the wound was high
enough for a bullet entering there to exit through the throat. Com-
mander Boswell, who drew the rough sketch used by Epstein to show
that the wound was several inches down the back, stated that his
sketch had been mistaken, or rather inaccurate, in marking the spot
where the bullet entered; he pointed out, however, that the measure-
ments written on the sketch at the time are correct. They place
the wound 14 centimeters from the right shoulder joint and 1l centi-
meters below the tip of the right mastoid process -- the medical
term for the bony point behind the ear, Thus the location of the
wound was easily high enough to permit a bullet entering there to
exit through the neck. (It is interesting to note that, whether
deliberately or not, the reproduction of Cdr. Boswell's sketch in
Inguest is too poor for the writing to be readily legible, while the
reporduction accompanying Epstein's Esquire article has part of the
writing lopped off. If we are charitable, and assume that Epstein
himself could not read this writing, or could not translate the medi-
cal termology, then we must still note that he apparently overlooked
the plain printed reference to the location of the wound contained

. in the €ommission's Report (p.88), which also translates the medical
term into layman's language; this should have clarified for him the
writing on the sketch.)

It is worth considering some of the implications of Epstein's accusation:

&.. There was a conspitacy of two or more persons. Yet despite all
the evidence found ineriminating Oswald, no evidence has been found
incriminating any other identifiable person. Oswald would hardly
have been the choice of any careful conspirator. A conspiratorial
group -- especially a Texan one -- could easily have found a safer
and more reliable wdy of killing the President.

b. The charge that the autopsy document was falsified incriminates

at the least a large number of government officials and independent
lawyers, as well as the three autopsy doctors. It would presumably
involve the seven Commission members, who vary in political background
and outlook, but share the attribute of having staked their reputations
on the report. Is it really possible that such an awful secret, shared
by 20 many, could be kept? A clerk who was witting of such a scandal
could expect to sell his story for a figure running into at least six
digits.

It appears that, to put the matter at its lowest, Epstein has jumped to a
conclusion on the basis of incomplete, inadequate research in a rush to
Judgment.

5 (Theories)
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“Legal Ignﬁi-ance

jAnd False Logic

A. L. GOOIMIART, .C.

“IF_ T £ Wiarren Comumission had
ullowed My, Lane w0 contest
their ev dence before judgment, there
would have been ne need of his
book.” So writes rolessor Hugh
Trevor-Roper of Oxford University
i an inreduction to Mark Lane’s
Rush to Judpment.

Mr. Lane, a New York lawyer, had
claimed o act as counsel for Os-
wald balore the Commission, having

‘The Commission, in refusing his ap-
plication, emphasized that it was an
investigating body, so that the adver-
sary system ol an ordinary trial
would pot be suitable.

In support of his claim to repre-
sent the dead Oswald, Mr. Lane in
his bool. cites the English law, Aflter
 saying chat the “denial of counsel
| w the deceased was an act both un-
precedented and unfair,” he writes:
“In England the ruie of law is
perhaps better understood and the
role ol counsel heuter ..pplr:riamd
A Royal Commission engaged in
i hearings to determine the innocence
| or guilt of one deceased as a matter

of course provides that counsel for |

the family may participate fully and
without rescrvations, and such coun-
sel would not be heard to disclaim
his function as an advocate.”

This statement is both utter non-
sense and completely false. There

never has been such a wrial, and
ETLLIL never has been such an ap-
r|mmt|m.nl.

fA_.-'iMu-fm ouEstioN did arise in
: England in 1962, when a tribu-
nal was appointed under the Tri-
bunals of Inquiry (Evidence) Act,

1921, 1o hear the Vassall AlGar, Vas- '

sall, a clerk in the Admiralty, had
Lbeen convicted of spying for the
Roussians, add there were miany ru-

A 3

sbeen rowained by Oswald’s mother..

HIOTS CDI;EEI'IIillrf the [avors that he,
was said 10 have received from high ;
Admiralty officiuls. ;‘g[l_m the matter &
had been raised in Parliiunenc by ;
Mr. Gaitskell, llu: Leader of the
;Dmmuuuu. the Prime Minister l_"'tfr. !
1

Macmiallan) announced the -.t|:r|_1-|:rmi- §
dment of @ tribunal with Lord Rad-
|'L|Ii|TE as chainman, saying that the
Hlow of rumor hid long passed the
point of tolerance.

E When the heavings began, M.
Gerald Gardiner, ﬂC (now Lovd
i i Chancellor), .lp]ﬂml hat legal rep-
sresentation o wke part inoall ses-
|~um|b should be accorded o Mr.,

‘lets fired From a six-story window in |

i Gaitskell; similarly Lord Cinrington,
| First Lord of the Admiralty, :1]:||:|]ler.1
for [ull vepreseuntation as he was
|I1n|}liei11y one of the accused. Both
i applications were refused by Lord
I! Raddelifle, who pointed out that this
was an investigation at which the
applicants could give evidence, but

that they could not caim the right
to cross-exmnine the other witnesses.
This was obviously good sense be-
cause otherwise all the other wit-
nesses would be entitled to ask for
the sume representation; the result
would be chios.

The ruling that Mr. Lane had
ino right to vepresent the dead Os-
i wild and cross-examine all the other
dwitnesses did not, of course, prevent
H him from presenting to the Commis-
qun any e evidence he wished, espe- |
I| cially in regard w the existence of:
b the alleged conspivacy on which the -
"whole of his book is based. He did

] - - -
250 on wwo occasions when giving

evidencoe.

In  his  mwroduction.  Prolessor -
Trevor-Roper says: “We have o
achmie that we lack confidence in the
evidence submined to the Commis-
sion and the Commission's handling
of in” Others mgy take u different

ED-Sgy) Wty

view when they compare Lane's
statements in this book with the
¢ Report and the transeripe of the

* pvicdence,

The Connuission concluded that

:the resident was killed by two bul-

a building the motorcade had just |
passed. The assassin was Lee Harvey ;
QOswald, who an hour later| killed |
Police Officer Tippit, who was pa-
wolling the streets in a car in| search
of anyoné resembling the descrip-|
tion of the assassin that was being |
broadeast by the police. Two days |
alter his arrest Oswald was shot dead

by Jack Ruby, but there was no evi-’
dence that the latter acted with any

uther person in the killing.

Mr. Lane disputes all these con-
clusions. There is, he says, compel-
ling evidence that the President was
struck by two bullets, one fred from
the building, which hit him |in the
back of his head, aud another hived”
from o knoll in the opposite diree
tiom o hundred yards away, “which
cotere | the front of his throat. The-
oflicial autopsy, which said that both
bullet. entered from the back, hadl
been intentionally falsified. The kill-
er in he building was not Oswald,
but so ne unidentified man who had
been slaced there by unidentified!
conspirators with the connivitnee of
the D: llas police. The man who shot
TI]]]]H was some unidentified 1:1m.r|L

tacting for the Dallas police, who.

were s fraid that he might l]i'-f:'lt.'l"'-ﬂ
some 1 dverse evidenee.

Treor-Roper  says  thad "illf:!'t:
is no evidence at all w explain
how ¢r why the Dallas police in-
stantly pounced on Oswald,” but he

fails to state that the police radio
Calert had described the assdssin as

being  “white, slender,  weighing
about 165 pounds, about 5 [t 10 in.
tall, and in his early thirties” This

L e e i e
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was o almost exact description ot
Oswald, Finally My, Lanc suggests
that Ruby killed Oswald so as to
prevent him {romn giving evidence
i to prot e his own innocence.
¢ The question of confidence on
which Professor Trevor-Roper right-
ly insiits can be best answered by
referring to three major points dealt
with by Mr. Lane in his book, and
comparing his presentation with the
transcript of the evidence published
by the Commission.

J’I‘lm: FIRST POINT concerns Mr.
Lane's own cvidence in regard to
the alleged conspiracy. On March 4,

he saicd: “I would like to request
that this portion of the hearing, in
any event, be opened to the publie.”
The Chiel Justice answéred that he
had the same right “as any witness
would have to request that.” (Of the

I . .
: 552 wilnesses who gave evidence, he |,

wis the only onc who asked for this
form ol publicity.)

- e N -

.

mlormane Mr. Lane relused to give
.it, as he had promised him not to

disclose it. He said, however, that he

would try to obiain his permission

. as soon as possible. Nothing further
lthappened for nearly four months,
lalthough the Commission sent re-
| peated requests to him,

Then, as the work ol the Com-
mission was drawing to an end,
Mr. Lane left for Englund because
“I felt it important that somehow

-
LTI Gk T T L e il e i e e s e g

ter entitled "Ruby's Testinony,” in
which the visit of dhe Commision
fro Dallas to interview Ruby is e
scribed. My, Lane savs that "The
Government [sic] scoms to have been
reluctant to let Rube testifv. When
“at last he did, it was manilestly o
Jluctant to question him. .
| This statement is litewally true,
Hbut its implication that the Com-
imission was trying w hide some

Hthing is complewdy fale.  Every|

1964, when Mr. Lane first appeared, |

the American people be ini‘m-med';‘mn;petmu lawyer kmows thut when

found that practically the only way:|he must not be asked any questions|
to inform the American people is' the answers to whidh might tend 1o
to speak in Europe.” The Commis- incriminate him, Chief Justice War-!
sion was, however, so anxious to! ren, therefore, went out of his wav’
|have him testify "that it offered to!;not to press Ruby for an unswer
pay for his return passage. He ac- because. us he said, "1 know you do
cepted this, but when he appeared ! !have this case whida is not yet fin-
before the Commission in June he 'ished, and T wouldn't jeopardize
again refused to give his informant’s | i your position by tryimg to insist that.

about what is taking place, and I lan accused person has been arvested |l _

name.

The Chiel Justice then said: “We |
Have every reason o doubt the truth.
!:!flllll{'_'ﬁ*j of what you have hereto-

Cyou testify”
At his trial in the Texas court,
Ruby had been B goiliv of

murdering Oswald and had  been'

Mr. Lane began with a lengthy jfore told us. . . . If you can well us  sentenced 1o death, but his new

complaint concerning a photograph
which e said had been doctored by
- s0me newspapers, although this did
not concern the Commission. He
. then requested the Commission to
investipate a “serics of most unusual

- coincidences,” the sugpestion being,

i that the Dallas police were respon-| ,
1 P P J.Lu: the lst tme in Bistory that a {4

.sible for the murder of a number of
‘potential witnesses, two of them in
Calilornia.

He then stated that “the reporters
from foreign countries” had been
surprised that the airports had not
been closed, rouwdblocks placed on

and searched alwer the assassination,
What such a complete embago on
all movement would have accom-
plished when no one knew what to
search [or was not explained.

It was nor until nearly the end

snicd that he had been  informed
that a week belore the assassination
 Patrolman “Tippic and a rightwing
carpet  salesman from New York
mmed  Weissian, who  later  pub-
lished an dnsultiog  advernisement
concerning  the resident on the
morning of the assassination, had
met Ruby at his Carousel Club.
When asked Tor the naune of his

!

L]
]
=

the streets, and all trains stopped;

of his “testimony”™ that M. Lane

.« « who gave you that inlormation,
so that we may test thewr veracity,
then you have performed a service
to this Commission. But until, you
do you have done nothing but
handicap us.” Mr. Lane replied thae

liChiel Justice of the United States
ithas deliberately accused o lawyer of |
teelling an untruth, '
]l Mr. Lane has now given further |
| information in this book. He first |

dheard of the meeting [rom a jour- |

{tor to Ruby's club. The visitor went
there frequently because one of the |
dancers was his givl friend. She |
becime pregnant. As he was a mn-

ilriu-r.[ man he did not wish his 'L'i'-.Ilﬁ}

Clo attract attention.

it Mr, Lane [elt m honor bound o

2 respect his wishes even though no:

- veference o the gl Iriend need
have bLeen made belore the Com- !

wission. In England Mr. Lane would 1}

have been sent Lo primt] if lie Ll
refused the Conunission’s denian!
for an answer.

r I MIE sECOND POINT reluting o conl
dence is vadsed by Mr. Lane's chayg

he was prepared to give “informa.
tuon,” but not his sources. This must

nalist who had obtained has inforima- |
tion from a “widely respected” visi- *

Ctin @ conspivacy. The question could

Ewver was  trving to prove that
Ruby was  guilty enly of man-
slaughter as he had acted without
premeditation under wn overwhelm-
ping emotion. It was this that Ruby
repented again and again.
Mro Lane argues shat he should
lave been erossesamined by the
Commission, which failed 1 make’
“the proper effors™ He savs thar
“the most egregious omission of all, |
perhaps, is that he [Ruby] was not |
asked whether he had received any
Lussistance in enterimg e basement |
fol the Dallas Police Building on '
November 2.7 ’r
I Ruby had answered this in the
allirmative he would have sealed his
vown death wirrang becanse it would
“have proved that he had tiken part

s

have had no other purpose, It would |
s have been conwrary 1w all the prin.|
cciples on which the Chicl Justice’
has insisted in the vecent Supreme
Court cases conceming the protee
tion of accused persons against in
oluntry inlerropations.

Eqpually misleading is Mr. Lane's

cstatement that Ruby thought that
g Ml he

told all he knew o the
Commission he would lose his life
in the Dallas jail™ It is oue dha
Ruby did say that he would loswe
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his life in Dallas, bue i iy elear
Cthat hie was wlking about the dhreas
made by the John Birdi Sodery.
Aler saying that his sisters would
s he killed, he added, “Chiel Warren,
syour life is in danger in this city,
y o you know thac”

| The whole point of Ruby's testi-
P mony was that he wanted w go 1o
Wishington o be given a liede-
tector test which would prove thac: in purpose when the Commission
he hadd told the wuth when he said | was appointed. “If the explicit pur-
that he had acted on the spur ofjipose ol the Commission was to as
the moment. He concluded: “f hadticertain aml expose the facts, the

Priled tor nouce this exunordinary
cotcidence Decause ity “investiza-
tion wius by no means exhaustive or
even thorough.”

Mr., Epstein, who is a young rve-
search student much interested in
pevchology, has an  ingenious ex-
planation for what he considers to
be the Commission's unsatisfucrory
report. There was, he says, a dualism

ama

and impulsively, if that is the correct || the national interest by dispelling
word here, I saw him, and that i_:,’ﬂru]nur.-g."
all T can say. And [ didn’t care whatyt  This is obvious beciuse, as Mr.
:rhn];Imucﬂ to me.” Ruby scems m! Macmillan suid  when  appointing
“have been a better Towyer than My, | the Vissall Tribunal, unchecked vu-
" Lane, tmors sy hure the national morale.
) tue Mo Iiinl:_'ill then mkes o second
Tk Tinen TEST of confidence can  step which vitates his entive bouok,
be found in Mr. Lane's chapier Fle suvs that "the Commission's in-
*The Testimony of Nancy Perrin Plicie purpose would dictace that the
Rich,” which he |'[|g;~|_'|:'{13.; as the "ose  ruImonr e l]i.‘iJ_.IEIII'_"tI ]'Egi“"lﬂ{fhﬁ of the
' Tl Lact that it was wue” He there

wevealing  and  Bmportot”
Luly, who had been Ruba's forer
avmidd, testified thau she and Dev o ohe Wioven Report muost be viewed
then hushand  atended dinnulgi;n enpivssions o political wah.”
Hi'l.'L'I;I; |j'!||' an nnuamed colonel. rl']ll;:‘llu.' By "Im-]il[l..l] truth™ he nreans o

were  olleved  SHO000 w pilor al Glsehowd which s told e the sup

gonruming boat o Cuba, but theve § posed inerest ol the public,
Swas Usoine hiteh™ about the money This is psvchology run mad, The
Larriving, sucoestion tha the Chiel Justice of
At that moment Rooby entered the i te United States and the sixowmem-
prooun, e had a0 bulge “where s § bers of his Commission would de-
breast pocker wounld be” The colo- § libevately  Talsily  the records and
el s he went into another roou, § issue o mislesding report so as 1o
pind when they came out the bulyge! save e American public rom g
11.'..*'.1:-; voue, Everybody secmed Lo 1JL‘i: shock s wrevedible, I s not sure
!]J:I]}]j}', “sor AU was oy impvession,” s prising .t based  one this Talse
Mrs. WRieh  said, “"Ruby  broughty premise, My, Epstein’s interpretation
money in” Jol the evidence is almost as owisted
Mr. Lame Teels that this testimony ! uis s that of M. Lane, alibough they
Fshowed Ruby's “invelvement in i.n-i
Viernational politics.” e s bitterly |
Levitical of the Connuission becise |
:_ii. “dicl not publish one word ol the s
Ctestimony.” Most ool Mo
Pother eriticisims in this bhook are of
stimilar ealiber,

Emiill:..
The most important malier elise
cussed in My, Epstein's book 1y the

i

;hui]c-L vould have strack Lboth e
- Prestdent and Governer Conaally,
"He savs that “there was evidene

. ; i 1 ket, il implicit  purpose  wi woLect
the gun i my nght lup imLLm'il L ur] 15 proféc

fore suvs that "the conclusions of

dispgree with each other on most |

Loanie’™s © ppivical ;]m_'-.ﬁu.m whether o siiele

:Wmfx wit rery o Edward Jay
) Epsiein's book, liguest. we [
that he agrees with the Comanission
that Oswald shot the President, but

he holds dhat “very sulstantial evie,

demee ilieated the presence ol o

sevottl sosassin® who was prolabidy o

“loner” ke Oswaldd, "Fhe CGonuaission

vihae all bou prechaded the prossis
1 biliey dhan Both men hed been: Tat
Lo the sane buller” oo il theee
Cweas such evidence which e the
notice of the Commaission el s
Cnsel, ir is o incloded iohis b
Loy il innpodoction. My Rulued
Hovere savs vl “the Warien Cann

missionn wis  isell diviaded on thus
el mareer,” b this s an errot.
The Comnussion found that “the
shots which killed President Lhen
m:n.l'_'.' and wounded Governor Con-
mally were fired by Lee Harvey Os
wald,” but dhat “it s not necesary
w any essential findings ol the Can-

mission to determine just which shot

hit Governor Connallv.” |
The wiajority of the Commission
thought il it was more likely dhat
it was the same shor as hic the
President,  while  the  minorin
thought that it was more likely that
it was @ osepacate one, but neither
group held that the other mus b
wrong. It wus a choice between twao
possibilities. The “crucial water.
which Mr. Rovere says than M Fpe
stein “brought to light here for l:liv:'j
first ume,” did pot, therelove, exist.
In his inooduction, Mr. Rovere,
when veferving to the previous books
on the Warren Report. s that
“most ol the published ;Lu;al:ks. un
it were wransparently malicious or
ipnorant.” There seems o be no
reason why the present books should
not be included in the same crilcgony.
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The Warren Report and Its Critics

|

By ARNOLD L., FEIN
TIIE war against the Wamen
Comniission ﬂ-:mlntr:_s_ it i5 timie

A
to take stock. It is time to inquire

inlo the supposed deficiencies of the
Commiission, ils investigalion, and its Re-
port, It is time also to inquire into the
pussible deficiencies of the eritics, their
incuiries, and their conclusions. We deal

hiere not with a political campaign or a :

newspaper where license in

report,

speech and in reporting is, unfortunately,

too often the rule. We deal rather with
the assassination of a great and gallant
young man, the President of the United
States. We deal also with the killing of

:a confused and bewildered man, his al-

leged assassin, both witkin the sight and
carshot of an unbelieving world.
The awesome responsibilities of the

Commission required that it adhere to

Amald L., Fein is a judge in the Civil Court
of the City of New York and former special
vounsel to the Kefauver Committee of the
United States Senate to Investigate Organ-
izedd Crime in Interstate Commeree,

the highest standards of which men are”
capable, to make an objective and thor-
ough inquiry, and to render a fair and
impartial  judgment, without passion,
Fear, or {avor.

Perhaps the eritics are not obliged to
conform to the same standards. But at
a minimum should they not be required
to state the facts as they are, to report
the truth, to aveid the n:'l.mcml.ml.:cm of
Unsuppo rtcr.l rumonrs, and to refrain from
character assassination and unfounded
imputations of improper motives? A de-
cent respect for the opinions of man-
kind and for the subject matter of the
inquiry demands no less,

Did the Commission adequately meet
its burdens? Leaving aside for the mo-
ment comment on the specifies of the
investigation and Report, and the criti-
ques, it is fair to suggest that there is
justification for many of the general
criticisms of the Commission. Mark

5D -SEY/

ane and Edward Epstein in particu-
lar have fairly and eredibly made some
I'of the points. It is now reasonably clear
rthat the Commission should have em-
Lployed full-time, independent, non-
Tpovernmental investigalors awl more
tull-time, independent, nongovernments
al lawyers. The members of the Com-
mission probably should have devoted
more time to their task and should have
heard more of the testimony in full-
dress formal lcarings. The entire in-
-vestigation should have been [urther
extended in time and scope. The nature
|u-f the inquiry recuired expedition, but
not at the expense of adequacy. Speedy

1 justice is essential, but often the only

merit of instant justice may be jts im-
mediacy. The time required must be
measurcd by the complexily of the prob-
lem. Whatever the merits of the dispute
Letween e anel  the
attorney for Marguerite Oswald, Mark
Lune, it is manilest that he and the
ather critics are on sound  grooand in
argning that a technique should bave
bren evalved for admitting adversary
eommsel, with the :'i}:ht‘ ol cross-cxame-
Ciation. Tt ois apparent also that some
clues should have been more thorough-
ly followed and that certain adcditional
wilnesses should have been heard and
questioned. So too it s evident that a
Mg 1;1}|11p]4:h:: inviestigation of and re-
port on the inconsistencies in the evi-
dence heard and the official reports
submitted to the Commission were re-
quired. Conceding the validity of these
criticisms, however, does not neces-
sarily require vejection of the Com-
mission'’s conclusions,

On the other hand, did the critics
meet the minimal standards required of
them? It is Fair to sugpest that in many
respects they [ailed to do so. Perhaps the
greatest obstacle to an wnderstanding
of the investigation and the Report is
the widespread public misconception
about the nature of criminal trials and
investigations, This wnderlies andd in-
fects much of the approach in these
books, althaugh it is expressly articulat-

CS COPY;

Cospindna insien

cd only by Léo Sauvage, who remarks:

The writer of detective stories who
wanls to keep his readers never lets
question marks and wnexplained elues
linger alter the words “The End,” One
would think the public would be ne
loss demanding when conlronted not
Ly fiction bat by a real life investiga-
tion, nmd above all when the victim is
the President of the United States.

IE it is true, as this pissage sugrEests,
et Tife must conform te fiction in order
v be eredible, the Warren Commission |
was deficient, It did not answer all the
fuestions nor did it explain all the clues, !
The Beport so stales al many painls.
Does this mean Ut we must reject the
Report and the vnderlving investigation °
and . accept the allemative theories of
these eritics who not enly disagree with

"the Commission but with each other?

Ounly rarcly does a trial, inguiry, or
investigation—civil or cr nmn.ll—pu_":vnt

a tidy package fit for television dramas.
Mm'c often than not there are louse
ends. Guilt beyond a reasonable doulit
does not mean beyond all doubt, and
so criminal juries must be instructed.
The perfect ease is usnally the frandu-
lent one.

It was obvious from the outset that
there were so many conllicting clucs and
reports it would be impossible to recon-
cile them all. Dut this does not seem to
deter our authors, Scizing these gaps
or contradictions, some of which were
inevitable and many of which the Com-
mission could have avoided or explained,
each of these critics has humched an

" attack on the motives of the Commis-

sion, varying in intensity [rom the pro-
fessorial tone of Edward Jay Epstein in
Inguest to the staccato drumbeat ol
Iarold Weisherg in Whitewash, Each
implies or states that the Commission
assumed at the outset that Oswald alome
was guilly and then set out to demon-
strate or prove it. Perhaps this is so, but
these gentlemen have not made the ease.
It is more easily demonstrable that it is
they who have sought to prove their

_.1?-; ,Mﬁflkﬁg
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own predispositions, .
Although Inqguest is written in a sober
and scholarly law-school style with a re-
markable cconamy of expression, the
book is patently tendentious. [ts essence
is that the Commission was engaged not
in the pursuit of facts but of “political
truth,” that its “dominant purpose™ was
“*to protect the national interest by dis-
pelling rumors”™ about “conspiracy™ and
to "lilt the cloud of doubts . .. over
American institutions,” because “the na-
tion's prestige was at stake.,” This “im-
plicit purpose,” deduced by Epstein
from newspaper reports and commenis
taken out of context, is compared with
the Commission's explicit purpose stated
. in the President’s directive “to ascertain,
-evaluate and report on the facts”™ inelud-
“ing “its findings and conclusions.”
. Epstein then argues:

These two purposes were compalible
g0 long ns the damaging momors wene
unbroe. But what if a somar danmuging
o the national interest provid 1o Iwe
trpe? The Commission's explicit pur-
pose would dictate that the infonnation
he exposed regardless of the conse- |
guences, while the Commission's fins
plicit purpose would dictate that the
rumor be dispelled regardiess of the
fact that it was true. In'a conllict of
this sort, one of the Commission’s pur-
poses would emerge as dominant.

Mark Lane makes the same point in
- Rush to Judgment, although ot so pre-
cisely. The others state it more crudely.

Why? Is it naive to suggest that the
truth is the best way to dispel a mmor?
s What rumor was so damaging to the
nation that the truth could not be told?
JIn The Second Oswald Richard H. Pop-
i kin sugpests: '

The Western European eritics can only
sce Kennedy's assassination as part of a
sublle conspiracy, invelving perhaps
some of the Dallas Paotice, the FBI, the
right-wing lunatic fringe in Dallas, or
perhaps even (in rumors I have often
heard) Kennedy's successor.

This paragraph is perhaps the best
crititjue on Professor Popkin's theories
and his book, What further commmentary
is necessary about an inguiry which will

peated and undispelled by this its
latest eirculator, without any suggestion
of basis—be dealt with or investigated?
The repetition circulates. It neither jus-
tifies, explains, nor dispels.

Mr. Epstein does not go so far. He
takes up the alleged conspiracy involv-
ing the FBI. This evelved from rumaors
that Oswald was either an FBI inform-
ant or in its employ. Epstein concedes
that “no evidence developed to sub-
stantiate this possibility” and that even
if true the relationship “might not be
particularly relevant to the assassination
itself.” Lane concurs.

Lane and Epstein and the other au-
thors make valid criticisms of how the
Commission and its stalf handled this
rumor, The Commission relied largely
on information fumished by the FDBI it-
self for its judgment that the story was
without foundation, although the Com-
mission had determined to make its own
independent  investigation,  Towever,
this by no means supports Epstein's con-
clusion that the Commission's intent was
to dispel the rumor whether true or not.
And yet this instance is the hasis of
Epstein's second chapter, "The Domi-
nant Purpose,” in which he evelves his
theory that finding facts was only the
Commission's secondary purpose. In his
anxiety to prove his point Epstein sue-
cumbs to the device he and the others
so often charge apainst the Commission:
ignoring the evidence, He writes, “No-
where, not even in the ‘Speculations and
Rumors’ appendix, does the Report men-
tion the allegation that had so preoccu-
pied the Commission.”

To put it mildly, this is inaccurate.
As Mark Lane notes, Appendix XII to
the Report, "Speculations and Rumors,”
in a subsection entitled “Oswald and
.5, Covernment Agencies,” discusses
and rejects as baseless the rumors and

speculations about Oswald’s alleged as-

| sociation with the FBI, stating the Com-
- mission’s reasons, A similar but more
rextended treatment is to be found in
Chapter VI of the Report proper, “ln-
vestigation of Possible Conspiracy,” in a
subscction entitled “Oswald Was Not an
Apent for the U.S. Government.” Some

of the books under review, including
those by Lane and Epstein, make a force-

does not mentien the “allegation that
had so preoccupicd the Commission,”™
This wnlounded charge by Epstein has
been picked up and repeated in articles
relying on and lauding his book. Thus
a new rumor circulates,

If Epstein intends only a criticism of
the failure of the Report to mention
Texas Attorney General Waggoner Carr,
Dallas District Attormmey Henry Wade,
newspaper reporter Alonzo ITudking,
and Dallas Under Shenlf Allan Sweatt
as trinsmitters of these rumors this
hardly sustains Epstein’s blanket charge
that the Report does not reler to or treat
with the mamors, Morcover, it represents |
a questionable criticism of the way the,
Report is written rather than a demon-
stration of the Commission’s so-called
“implicit” purpose, This illustrates an-
other point too. All too frequently Ep.
stein and the others mix their criticism
of the way the Report was wrillen with
a criticism of the investigation, Thus
even when they are satisfied with a par-
ticular phase of the investigation they
point their attack at the form of the Re-
port. At other times, when the Report
scems adequately to deal with a prob-
lem, they seize on the investigation as
].'h_‘*il'lg il]:ll;h:qt]:ltq,

I hiave dwelt at length on this matter
because it is the dubivus fouwudlation
stone for Epstein's theory that the Come-
mission was mainly concermed with “the
dominant purpose” of producing “anly
palitical truth,” which underlies his en-
tire analysis and provides the theoretical
basis for his more serious allggations,

Eh; HEN the doctors at Parkland Ios-
pital ascertained that the President was
indead <lead, the need for an autopsy
was evident. The Dallas hospital oflicials
insisted that the law required it to be
performed there before the bady was
moved. This would of course take some
time, Federal intervention was question-
able, the assassiration of a President not
then being a federal erime. Nonctheless,’
Kenneth O'Dannell was determined that
the body be taken immediately to Wash-
inglon, largely, he said, beecanse Mrs.
Rennedy insisted on staving with her
hushaned, By blull, persistence, and a
threat of force O'Donuell, aided by Se-

repeat without further explanation, clar- [ful case that the Commission’s investi- £7et Service Agent Roy Kellerman and
ification, or comment—critical or other- [gation of these rumors and speculations t:l1:]|-|:r.=:. removed the bhody Tvom the hos-
wise—{hat complicity in the assassination lwas inadequate. Even if one agrees, and Pltnl]. wok it to the airport, and eaused
might be attributable to “perhaps even leven if one assumes the Convmission's 1t 10 be flown to Washington without
“(in rumors I have often heard) Ken- lconclusion in this respect is false, this Waiting for a local autapsy.

nedy'’s successor™ 7

neither supports nor warrants Epstein’s

The use of this incident in some of

How could or should the ramor—re- inaccurate assertion that the Report these books is cuviously revealing. Sau-




vage explores it in some detail as an
event  of “political significance,” which
cslablished a basis for federal jurisdie-
tion over the investigation of the assus-
sination, Ile cites it as evidence that the
Justice Department legally could and
should have taken over the entire in-
guiry. This is part of his rather compli-
cated and mwrky arpument that the
Justice Department delayed interven-
tion or aveided it in order not to em-
barrass the state of Texas, and his

contention that the Texas officials were

determined to establish Oswald's sole
guilt before such fedeml intervention.
Why is not apparent. Everything is grist
to this mill. Sauvage glides over the

- whole complex question of federal-state

- relations and ignores the fact that the
" Justice Department’s investigation did

enntinue and that the Warren Commis-

" sion is in fact a species of federal inter-

venlion. .
Sylvan Fox at no little length uses
the incident to demonstrate the petti-
ness and “ghastly ineptitudes |, |, . dis-
played by the Dallas authorities.”
Contrast Weisherg's description of it

a5 "an abuse of the Texas authorities,”

This in a paragraph in which he also
deelines to “embarrass” the “publie serv-
anls” wha “lorcibly removed the Presi-
dent’s body,” but is eritical of the Report
for {ailing to do so and for not noting
whether a Texas official was invited to
ohserve or participate in the autopsy.
Sawvage, however, guates O'Donnell as
suggesting that a Dallas doctor *accom-
pany the body and take charge of the
antopsy.”

Weisherg goes on to defend the vights
of the state of Texas, thus disrespected.

Kelierman, William R. Greer, William
O'Leary, and Clinton J. Hill were al-
lezmedly present during all or part of the
autopsy, which was apparently conduct-
ed by Commander Humes.

The autopsy report, signed by the
three doctors, states that the President
died “as a result of two perforating
punshat wounds, fired from a point be-
lind and somewhat above the level of
the deceased.” The fatal missile, the
doctors found, entered the skull and
fragmented; then a portion exited, car-
rying with it sections of the Dbrain,
skull, and scalp.

Much has been written in these books
and elsewhere about the head wounds,
their source and course. Obviously, the
autopsy doctors were not at the scene
of the assassination, ner at Parkland
Hospital while the doctors there ad-
ministered to the President in the fruit-
‘less elfort to save him. The source of
the autopsy doctors’ conclusion that the
fatal missile came from “behind and

somewhat above” was necessarily a com-

bination of hearsay and their own ob-
servation of the wounds.

These books contain the not unimpres-
sive argument that the head wounds
may have been caused by a bullet com-
ing from in front and not from “hehind
and somewhat above,” as the Report
states, or even by more than one bullet,
and that the bullet or bullets were not
and could not have been fired from Os-
wald's rifle nor by him. Mark Lane's
presentation is  particularly  elfective,
However, it is fair to say that the con-
 flicts and contradictions and unsupport-
ed speculations in these books and the
authors’ theories on this aspect of the

1Te then sigerests that had the antapsy i inguiry prndum no satisfactory altema-
been performed in Texas “there might’ tive. Tlere the Commission's Report is

have heen no questions”=but a few lines
later he indicates that had a Texas doe-
tor or ollicial been present it is doubtful
il the results would have differed.”

Thus these authors use the same
facls o infer what they will, however
contradiclory,

Woeisherg's hints and speculations are
the Lumehing pad for his criticism of
the autopsy reports and the doctors
who performed the antopsy at the Na-
tiomal Naval Medical Center in Deth-
eada, Maryland, the night of the assas-
sination. They were Commanders James
J. Humes and J. Thormton Doswell of
the Navy Medieal Cormps and Licuten-
ant Colonel Pierre Finck of the Ammy
Medieal Corps. All concede the expert
qualifications of these wilitary doctors,
In addition to the medieal personnel,
FBI agents Francis X, O'Neill and James
W, Sibert and Sccret Service agents Rov

the most convinecing.  The limits of a mag-
azine article do not permit a detailed
analysis of the arguments. Neverthe-
less, on the basis of numerous serotinies
of the Warren Ileport and its exhibits,
as well as each of the books under discus-
sion and their respective exhibits, plus
articles in the press and elsewhere, 1
am inclined to necept the Commission’s
comclusion that the shot which killed
the President was fired from the sixth
floor of the Texas School Hook De-
pository by Lee Harvey Oswald, utilie-
ing his Mannlicher-Carcano rille. The
physical evidence points there and no-
where else.

The other wounds in the President’s
badly present far more dilliculties, diffi-
culties with the Commission’s Report,
but also difficulties with the theories
advaneed  each of these books, The
autapsy report signed by the autopsy

doctors states:

The other missile entered the right
superior posterior thorax  abeve the
scapila . . . aned made its exit through
the anterior surlaee of the neck.

This scoms to be saying that one bul-
let, not the fatal one, entered the Presi-
dent’s body just below and to the right
of the President’s neck above the shoul-
der bone and exited through the front
of his neck. This would be consistent
with a wound from above and behind,
and with an arlist’s schematic drmwing
made later wnder Commander Humes's
dircction. However, it is inconsistent
with a chart made by the Commander
during or right after the autopsy, in-
dicating a lower wound in the back and
a higher wound in the front of the
throat, It is also inconsistent with the
FBI reports of the autopsy and certain
newspaper reports, obviously founded
ou T leaks.

The autopsy report is undated. Come
mander IHumes testified it was complet-
ed and Torwarded to higher anthovity
by November 24, within lorty-cight]
hours of the antopsy. Humes's supple-
mental repent was forwarded to The
White House Physician on December 6
andl :-:hnrl;]:.' therealter was I'LI:I'l'l.El.'] vier
o the Sceret Service. Thus it appears
that in December 1963 the Secret Serv-
ice had the doctors’ autopsy reports in-
dicating the President had been shot)
near the base of the neck from behind
andl. that the bullet ]I:u‘._l l-:ﬂ]ﬂ".'l.l'::c] i
dovwnward course and exited through
the lower portion of the front of the|
neck or throat. |

However, the FBI report turned
over to the Commission on December
B, 1963, stales:

Medical exsmination of the President’s
boely revealed that one of Uwe bullets
had entered just below his shoulder Lo
the right of the spinal column at an
angle of 45 1o 60 degrees downward,
that there was no point of exit, and
that the lmllet wax not in the Ianly,

The FIL supplemental report, dated
Januawy 13, 1964, stales:

SCeelion] esamination of e President’s
lundly Dol vevealed  that sthe  Tllet
which enteved his hack had pencteabed
to o dlistance of less than a linger length,

The supplemental report also refers
lo evidence of "an exit hole for o projec-
tile” in front of Prosident Kennedy's shirt
about one inch below the collar button,

These FBI veports to the Commission
appear to have been founded upon two
reports made and signed by FBI agems)



Sibert and O'Neili, the first on Novem-
ber 26, 1963, the second on Novemboer
29, 1963. The agents’ November 261h
report states in part- that, during the
autopsy Commander Humes located a
bullet hole "below the shoulders and
two inches to the right of the middle
line of the spinal column™; that probing
by the doctor incdicated entry “at a
‘downward position of 45 to 60 degrees™.
and that “IE‘; distance traveled by this
missile was short inasmuch as the end
of the opening could be felt with the
finger.,” The agents’ report notes that
the doctors “were at a loss to explain
why they could find no bullets™ “no
complete bullet counld be located in the
body either by probing or X-ray™ and
“no point of exit” found.

The agents state a telephone call was
made to the FBI laboratory, which ad-

- wised that a bullet found on a stretcher
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in the emergency room at Parkland Hos-
pital in Dallas had been turned over to
the FIil; that Dr, Humes was told of it
during the autopsy; that he immediate-
ly suid this “accounted for no bullet he-
ing Jocated which had entered the back
region and that since external eardiae
massage had been performed at Park-
land Hospital it was entirely paossible
that theangh such movement. the bullet
had worked its way back out of the point
of entry and had fallen an the streteher.™

Further examination of the body, and
N-ruys of picces of the skall brownelat
inte the nutapsy room during the an-
topsy satisficd Dr, Humes, the agents'
report continues, that one bullet “hal
entered the rear of the skull and had
fragmentized prior to exit through the
top of the skull” and another “liad
cuteved  the  Tresident's  back  and
winked its way out . . . during external
card’ac massage.” The agents’ Novem-
hier 26 veport explaing that the piece of
skull bronght into the autopsy room lid
been found on the Boor of the Presiden-
Lind car and was taken to Washington in
nnother plane, as was the whole hollel
fovnd at Parckland [ospital,

It is obvious that these reports are
the foundation for the FBI reports. It is
equally ebvious that they mecasurably
undermine the claborate ﬁllﬂmlliﬂfﬂl;ﬂ
expounded in the books under review
about the fatal shots coming from in
fromt.

IHowever, there is also an obvious in-
consistency between these reports and
the wutopsy doctors” report stating that
the bullet which entered in the back
near the base of the neck, exited |]:u-m|;1rt;
the throat, despite the doctors” earlier
lhc‘uri;.'.ii'q_: that this bullet had falien

ot Dr, Tumes provided an explana-

tion. During the antopsy he observed
that a tracheotomy had been performed
on the President at Parkland Iospital,
but at the time he had no way of know-
ing that a projectile wound in the front
of the President’s neck was used as the
point of the Lieision. Earlv on the mom-
ing of November 23, 19673, {ollowing the
autopsy, he talked on the phone with
Dr. Malealm O, Perry, who had pers
formed the trachentomy, and leamed of
the throat wound, which damaged the
trachea and other portions of the neck,
From this he concluded that the Lullet
which entered the President from be-
hind at the right of the base of the neck,
or just helow it, had exited from the
front of the neck or throat. This is the
substantiation for that portion of the
autopsy report which describes these
wounds, stating the back wound was
one of entrance and the throat or neck
wound one of exit.

It is, as I have said, inconsistent with
the FBI reports, It is also inconsistent
with newspaper reports hased on inter-
views with the Parkland doctors and
with TV statements made by them de-
scribing the wound in the front of the
neck as a puncture wound, indicating a
wound of entrance. Does this mean that
the dectors’ autopsy report is incorrect
or was falsified to sustain a Cogimission
theory or to fasten guilt upon Oswald? It
is impaortant to remember thiat the autop-
sv report was completed and forwarde:d
to higher auwthority by November 24,
1963, within forty-cighit hours aflter the
assassination, well before the Commix-
sion was appointed and belore any cleur
thearies of how the assassination Dl
oceurved had been formulated. Tt was
also signed by all theee of the military
doctors who performed the autopsy at
Hethesda. :

But none of this prevents five of our
authors—Messrs. Weisherg, Popkin, Fox,
Lane, and Epstein—{rom launching more
or less harsh attacks on Commander
Humes ane the doctors” aulopsy report.
The attacks are premised on three
grounds: First, that the report is un-
dated—overlooking the fact that the re-
port form provides space only for the
date and time of death and date and
time of the antupsy, bath of which are
indicated.  Secondl, that  Commander
Humes certified in wriling on Novamlber
24, 1963, that -liec had “destroyed by
burming certain preliminary draft notes.”
Third, that the autopsy report is incon-
sistent with the FBI reports. The last is
particularly curious hecause these au-
thors have all bheen extremely eritical of
the FBI with respeet to this and other
aspects of the investigation; they have

frecly attacked the FBI's eredibility and
itnplicd that it was the main sponsor, in
addition to the Dallas police, of the

theory that Oswald alone was guilty, |

Sauvage, in his addendum, “Amecrican
Postseript,” wses the inconsistency to
damn both the FBI and the Commis--
sion. Weisherg also seizes on the altera-
tioms made by ITumes in his dralt of the
repart wined Tis notes of his telephone
comversations with Dy, Perry as evidence
ol deliberate falsification of the record.

They all prove too much. Perhaps the
autopsy report is inaccurate or contains
excessive speculation. IF we aceept the
FBI report we must remember it was
founded on Humes's prior speculation;
it remains ywndemonstrated that the au-
topsy report was falsified or altered at a
lauter date to fit a Commission theory.
The real animus for the onslaught on
Commander [Tumes is the fact that the
aulopsy report cuts the ground from

under the theories that the shots came -

Trom in [ront.

The most circuitous attack is made by -

Epstein. Having establishied to his own
satisfaction that the dominant purpose
of the Commission was 1o dispel rumors
amtd establish politieal truth, he posits
the theory that the FI) reports are aceu-
rale, that the doctors’ aulopsy report
was altered more than two months alter
the autopsy, and that the antopsy repart
published in the Warren Report is not
the ariginal one, Hedged with enough
“ils," he ventures that this indicates the
conclusions of the Report “must be
viewed as expressions of political truth.”
1is teclmique is inleresting, He uses the
phmse “pumorted to be the original”
when velerring to the published report,
andl he calls it the "Comumission's aulopsy
report” rather than the “autopsy doctors
repeirl.” Like Savvage, Epstein sugpests
that the inconsistency presents a di-
lewnna, one hiomm of whicl is that if the

I distorted its veport on this basie _

[t doubdt is cast on the entire investi-
gation becanse the Commission's invess
Ligration and conclusions were premised
on lhe accuracy of the FII reports,
Fpstein overlooks the fact that he hime-
sell hias already spent a chapler allack-
ing the eredibility of the FBIL 1o also
immores the fact that the Commission
accepted the doctors” autopsy report,
nol the repart of the FRI, which indi-
cites that the Commission's conclusions
were not entively premised on the FRI

report. Sauvage sees the point and

danins I‘.u::ll.h,

Epstein, like the ather authors, chooses
b accept what the FBI and Seeret
Service bystanders at the autopsy report
that they heard {obviously hicarsay) but



rejeets what the doctors who did the
sulopsy wrole and have not denied,
The second hom of the dilemma, says

Epsicin, is that if the FBI Reports are
aceurate, the doctors’ report must have
been altered after January 13. He and
Sauvage imply that the alteration was
designed to bolster the Commission's
theory that the President and Governor
Jehn Connally were both hit by the
sn"lrm'. bullet, and that it went through
the President’s neck and was the bullet
found at Parkland Hospital, Epstein ig-
nores the [act that, as he himself reporls,
it was not until March, four months
later, that the single-bullet theory was
first advanced and that it was never
fully accepted. One might observe that
his line of argument, supported by in-
nuendoes such as “purported,” “pur-
portedly,” and well-sprinkled “ifs,” needs
far greater demonstration, Lane ad-
vances the same argument and coneludes
there was a belated alteration in the
doctors’ report,

.A‘-'LLL of these books except The Sec-
ond Oswald seem to ignore the fact that
the FRI reports were based on the re-
ports of Sibert and O'Neill, who were
present at the autopsy; furthermore, that
the doctors” autopsy report, which was
revised or written in final form the next
day, after the phone conversations with

Dr. Perry at Parkland Hospital, was for-

warded to the Seeret Serviee, not the
FBL As Popkin notes, the FBI reports
are phrased in the language of Sibert
and O'Neill, rather than the technical
language of the doctors, :
Why is it necessary to assume falsifi

cation and a plot? Why cannot the third
possibility, the unmentioned possibility
—that Commander Humes's explanation
is the truth=be accepted? It is not even
discussed, except by Popkin. The al-
ternatives proposed by the others in-
volve cither falsification by Humes or
distortion or worse by the FBI. And
although the FBI is their favorite whip-
~ ping boy on other aspeets of the ease,
here they point the finger at Humes.
They do se, I suggest, hecause this fits
more casily into their theories of con-
spiracy and plet. And if there was a
plot to Falsily the record, is it inap-
* propriate to ask, "Why didn’t somebody
tell the FRIP”

It is interesting to note Epstein's com-
ment that the FBI supplemental re-
port implies that the wound in the front
of the neck was an exit wound, caused
by a fragment from the other bullet,
presumably the bullet which entered
the head and fragmented. The FBI sup-

plemental report does no such thing. It
refers to a wound of exit caused by a

T “projectile,” Since Epstein does not ad-

vance the theory of shots from the front
and wounds of entrance in front, he has
no need to attack the FBI reports, as do
‘the others.

I have expanded on this entire area
because I believe it is typical, It is
demonstrable that these books use the
same technique in dealing with such
matters as the identification of the rifle,
the proof that it belonged to Oswald,
the identification of Oswald, the ques-
linng concerning Oswald’s marksman-
ship, the descriptions of J. D. Tippit's
murder, the praof that Oswald was Tip-
pit's killer, the source of the bLullet
found at the Parkland Iospital, the
question of how many shots were fired,
the sequence of the shots, the number
of shots that hit Governor Connally, the
source of the shots—frant, rear, or both—,
how Ruby pot into police headquarters,
the alleged rvelationship between Os-
wald and Ruby, ete. II one were to
calalopue the way each of these books
treals each of these matters and to list
the theories put forth by each writer as
to what happened and who was guilty,
it would quickly appear that the pattern
of treatment rellects the theory ad-
vanced. This is perlectly proper if it does
not invelve distortion and contradiction
and the easy assumption that all who dis-
agree are either corrupt, dishonest, aor
incredible. That is nonetheless the prac-
tice. Only Weisberg is consistent, He
finds malevolence everywhere.

MNor is the Warren Commission without
fault. With vespect to the inconsistencies .

“in the doctors” autopsy reports, the FII

reports and the FRIL agents’ reports, the
Commission had a clear duty. Its obliga-
tion was to inguire into the inconsisten-
cies, to question all who were involved.
It had a duty to report the facts and to
mclude all of the reports in its own’
Report. Unlike that of a jury, the [une-
tion of the Commission was not merely
to render a werdict of “innocent” or
“guilty.” Its duty was to disclose the
facts and explain its conclusions. It
[ailed to do so.

i

«i HIS leads to the single-bullet theory,
The autopsy doctors reported that a
Lustlet had entered the President’s body
at the base of the neck or in the back
above the shoulders and exited through
his thvoal, The l.hrm'-_..r i5 that the same
Lutlet then entered Governor Connally's
by through the back, emerpged wider
his right nipple, went through his riglt
wrist, and picrced his vight thigh; later
it fell out, Landing first en his stretcher

5

ancl subsequently on the floor at Park-
landd Tlospital, where it was found and
turncd over to the FEL

I am dubious about this theory. It {lies
in the face of evidence, expert wnd other-
wige, concerning directjon, velocity, and
elfect, First advanced by Humes and
Commission counsel Arlen Specter in
March of 1964, it was a uselul hypothe-
siv. v that time examination of Klms |
taken by an amalenr named Abraham
Zapruder had indicated Governer Con-
nally was Rist hit 1.8 seconds aflter Presi-
dent Kennedy, Experiments with Os-
walds bolt action rifle showed it could
not be fived within less than an interval of |
9.3 seconds botween shots, The single- |
bullet theory would recuncile this, The |
Commission and most of the stall lawyers
were doubitful about it, as were all the
doctars and ballistics experts. Governor
Connally insisted he must have been
hit by a dilferent bullet beeause he had
heard a shot before he felt the impact
of the bullet striking. Since a bullet
travels faster than the speed of sound,
he reasoncd he could have been hit anly
by a second bullet. The gvidence was
clear that Kennedy had been hit by the
first bullet.

According to Epstein, alter the single-
bullet theory was thoroughly explored
and tested, the members of the Commis-
sion were of divided opinion about it
Epstein reports that Commissioner John
]. McCloy, who accepted the hypothesis
and wanted a unanimons report argoed
there was evidence both men had been
struck by the same bullet but, in view
of other evidence, the Commission could

- not concur on the probability of this,

Representative Gerald R. Ford wanted
to say the evidence was “::unlpcuing."'
Senator Richard B. Russell, who wnas
doubtful, wished to say merely that
there was only “credible” evidence,
Commissioner McClay proposed that th
word “persuasive” be used, and this w
agreed. The Report stales:

Although it is not necessary (o any cs-
sential findings of the Commission 1o

- determine just which shat hit Covernur
Connally, there is very persnasive evis
dence fram the experts Lo indicate that
the same bullet which pierced the
President’s throat also enused Govs
ernor Connally’s  wounds,  Tlowever,
Governor Cormally’s  testimony  amd
cortain other factors hiave given vise to
sone diflerence of apinion as to the
probability, Imit there is no question in
the mind of any member of the Com-
mission that all the shots which caused
the President’s amed CGovernor Cons
nally’s wounds were Gired fram the sixth
{loae windaw of the Texas School Book
Depository. )
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Epstein and others have made much
of the fact that this paragraph repre-
sents a compromise in language and
does not completely aceept the single-
bullet theory. It scems appropriate to
comment that ¢'mi s any decision, res
port, or opinion hy a court, commission,
ar eommitiee made up of several inde-
pendent-minded men or women must
neeessarily include compromise lan-

guage when there ave conllicting items |
of evidence. Not until now had I heard |
that this was either wrong, unfair, or |
dishonest. 1 suggest that this paragraph |

ancl others in the Report’s conclusions

tendd to indicate Fairness rather than the |

technique of a prosecutor’s bricf, as the | mission counsel Norman Redlich, who

commentators claim.
1

4l HIS brings up the whale question of

eredibility of testimony. A theme that
runs through all of these books is that
the testimony of many ol the witnesses
relicd on by the Cominission must be
rejected beeause in some rvespects their
statements were demonstrated to be
incorrect or false. The authors do not
ask that the sume standards be applied
to their own witnesses, or those upon
whom they rely. But this is not the real
point. It is a generval proposition of law,
applicable in all courts 1 know anything
about, that the jury be charged that if
it finds a witness has lied about one
material point it may reject all of his
or hier testimony, but is not required to
do so. The jury may reject so much as
is fulse and accept so much as it finds
eredible, This is not a rule solely for
legal fact-finders, but a rule of life, uti-
lized by most men in all their decision-
making. It is logical and sensible. Why
the Commission did not have a right to
follow the same practice is unclear.

In this connection the Commission’s
utilization of Helen Louise Markham's
testimony identiflying Oswald as the Tip-
pit murderer is of interest. There are ob-
vious dillicultics with her testimony,
particulacly in the light of Mark Lane’s
attack on her eredibility, However, the
portions of the transeript of Lane’s tape-
recorded ll.'.]:-]:hmm conversation  with
her, quoted by Lane and Sanvage, do
not support the comments by them wd
by some of the others that she varied
in her deseriplions of the killer or that
Lane addequately identified Limseli in Lis
phoue call, e never told her the plone
call was being tape-recorded or whom he
represented, Both of these matters are
the main bases [or the vicions attacks on
Lier eredibility and on the Commission,
The Commission's Report gave her testi-
mony only “probutive” value. Epstein
reports that Commission counsel Juseply
Bull, who wrote the first draft of Clap-

ter IV of the Commission’s Report sct-
ting forth the case against Oswald, dia
not wish to rely on her testimony, nov

th::l:{;-F!'nIurin-.l._l'.f}m'n]d,-lmr that of How-!because the killmg of Oswald meant

ard Drennan, Epstein also writes that|

S

Tiat metiiod was difficult if not impos-

'sible in the casc of the Warren Commis-

sion, The Conmmdssion was appointed

there could be ne adversary trial. IF the

Commission counsel Wesley Licbeler, i loeal officials in Texas belioved, as they

the source of much of Epstein's material, |

also disbelieved Mrs, Markbam, In this
connection it is worthy of commoent that
several of our anthors have sharply eriti-
Meized both Lisheler wnd the Commission
' on the ground that Licheler's examina-
| tion of Mrs. Markham as a witness was
Lon weak and too friendly and desizaed
ouly to protect her and her story, Now
we are lold he did not believe her, Com-

wrote the final version of the chapter,
wtilized the testimony of all three as
support for its conclusion,

Epstein makes a big point of this, as
proal that the Commission relied on un-
reliable witnesses. e ignores the sig-
nificant fact that Ball and Licbeler, both
of whom had doubts about these wit-
nesses, did not disagree with the Com-
mission’s conclusion that Oswald alone
was guilty, as shown by other evidence—
the ultimate concern in this chapter,
That every paragraph had to be written
and rewritten until it met the approval
of all seven Commissioners would scem
to warrant Epstein's commendation rath-
er than his eriticism, o

Despite the attacks en the Commis-
sion and the evidence it relied on, there
remains adequate evidence that Oswald
was guilty. If there was another assassin,
he left no trace.

Popkin's suggestion of a sccond Os-
wald is sheer speculation. The allega-
tions of conspiracy are equally tenuous.
Mo physical evidence supports the
theory that the shots were fired from
the railroad overpass or the grassy knoll.
If the shots came from in front, how
does one explain Governor Connally’s
wounds? If the FBI reports are correct
concerning the President’s back wound,
as all of these writers except Popkin
secem to aceept, the shot must have come
from behind, The FBI report would
also indicate that the bullet found at
Parkland ITospital fell out of the Presi-
dent’s back during cardiac massage. This
bullet was clearly identified as having
been fired from QOswald's rifle.

Ponkin avoids this implication of Os-
walds goilt by histing  that  Ruby
phanted the bullet at the hespital, as
farfetehied and wnsupportable a conjee-
ture as could be imagined,

L 11E ascertainment of trath is not easy.
Tl mh‘{‘t's.‘:r:,,' methad is u:‘.:l-:r:ﬂ}ic{;:}'
superior, alithough it has weaknesses,

6

intimated, that Oswald was the sole
assassin, they woald pursue the matter
no further, llowever, there were obvious
doubts, both abewt Oswald’s guilt and
the performanceof the Dallas police, An
investigation scemsed called for, Epstein
and others stres the political natura
of this Commissien. Any Commission
would, 1 believe, be subject to the same
criticism.

The Commission had to find the facts.
At what point weould adversary counsel
be appointed? Whom would he repre-
sent? And in what manner? Suppose the

- Commission fommd evidence indieating

someone other than Oswald was guilty?
What procedure would it follow? And
when would cmansel be appointed or
permitted? Evea though Mark Lanc's
legal standing was dubious, since he
represented Oswald's mother and not his
widow or his estate, it'mjght have been
better if he had been permitted to act
as adversary comnsel. ITow this could
have been handled in the light of the
Commission’s proccdures is dillicult Lo
determine. Newestheless, a technigue
should have beendevised, The Commis-
sion not only had to be just; it had to
appear to be just '

For the same reason, the Commission
should have heard several other wilnes-
ses and given amore adequate explana-
tion in its Repost of the reasons why it
accepted certaim evidence and rejected
other evidence, OF the conclusions pos-
tulated, I beliowe the Commission’s aro
the most credibie, and that it made a
case against Oseald. Whether guilt be-
yvond a reasomable doubt could have
been established in an adversary trial
is another matter, Marina Oswald could
not have testibed. IHearsay testimony
would not have been admissible, and
adversary coumsel would have been
present. Howewer, it is fair to say that
much of the staff in these books could
not have been wlilized either.

As T said at the outset, the critics also
have a duty. They have failed it. Each
of them in one way or another suggesis
there was a conspiracy invelved. Weis
berg asserts, without any evidence in
suppart, that the Commission “excul-
pated™ “Presidential assassins.” Again
without credible cvidence Sauvape
maintains  that the assassination  was
the product of a right-wing racist plot
and that Oswald was killed as part of
a Dallas police plot to prevent discovery
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of the first plot. Fox nnis Oswald guilty,

but suggests, on the most tenuous basis,
that there was a plot in which Ruby and
Oswald were involved, Lane makes a
- strong defense of Oswald, points the fin-
| ger at Ruby, also on a flimsy basis, and
likewise suspects a conspiracy.

Lane's is the strongest case for Os-

wald, He makes some telling points,
] vigorously and effectively. Rush to Judg-

: ment, however, is marred in great meas- -

i ure by name-calling imputations of mo-

_tive, which remain undemonstrated, and

" by inconsistencies and contradictions in
the attack. I have already noted the

forced conclusions he attempts to draw

from his tape-recorded telephone con-
versation with Mrs. ‘Markham, Positing

a second Oswald, engaged in a conspir-
acy with the known Oswald to assassin--

ate the President, Popkin holds that the
second Oswald and a third man were
the real assassins, According to him, the
known Oswald was the patsy; the second
Oswald was on the sixth floor of the
School Book Depository, where he fired
some of the shots while the third man
fired other shots from the grassy knoll.
Popkin concedes the known Oswald
killed Patrolman Tippit. All this theoriz-
ing arises from evidence that a man who

looked like Oswald was engaged in sus--

picious activity during the months be-
fore the assassination, Decause, at the
times and places involved, Oswald could
not physically have been present, the

Commission found that this activity, at--

tributed by some to the known Oswald,
was that of some other unknown man.
Epstein’s theory is that Oswald was

. guilty, but he implies a sccond assassin, |

The common theme of the books is con-
spiracy and, in elfect making it part of

the conspiracy, improper motivation on |

|

the part of the Commission. Repeated

often enough, the charge may stick,

- These attempts to set up doubt, without

adequate basis, are dangerous and, on
the evidence, unwarranted. Conspiracies
have an objective. What abjective was
served by the assassination of President
Kennedy? And what steps have been
taken to earry it out? Nowhere in these

books is there a suggestion of an answer.

Finally, it should be noted that ne
one lins yet been able to produce a
scintilla of proof or a minute reason

why the Commission would want to ex- -

culpate the real assassin or assassins, if
Oswald was even indeed innocent or not
alone, Until some credible evidence of
this is forthcoming, it is inappropriate so
to hint or assert. Or must we just assume
that the Warren Commission wished to
have the Presidential assassin or assas-
sins on the loose?
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Ny PETHR KITNISS
: AeTays and phologzraphs taken
Luring the autopsy of President
mennedy verily the location of

2. Glapiited wound at the base
-&f the Gacic of his neck, But by

cwhemselves they eannot end thef [

Larpumenit over a bulicl’s path
‘through hia body.

This was the opinlon yeater-
day of one aulopsy surgeon,
wWhoe has scen the X-rays and
phetographs, which were put

3i. It 15 also the private opinion
nf two Investirators [or Lhe
Warren Commission,

In a telephone Interview from
Bethesda, Md,, Dr. J. Thornton
Doswell, a retired Navy come
mander now in private medical
praclice, sald he and the chiefl
aulopsy pathoicist, Capt.
James J. Humes, agreee the ple-
tures cannot prove the so-calied
gingle bullet theaory., .
= This theary holds that onc

inte the Natlanal Archives Ocb| L

m—

topsy < rgeon says Photes Sup,
in N

Wound

n Report on

7

v
L &
=

NWagGed) Giolens

. .
p -
- u " . -
,H‘ﬂﬂl-

1K
}f-‘_'-;-- /{_J'r- r..;"".' ‘

477

)OIT .

L.-‘-.rI{

thers “wias A “flagrant contras]
diction” bhetween Lhe autopsy
report and the F.B.IL agents’
report. Mr. Epstcin arfued Lthat
by wiewlng the pholographs]
the conlradiction can be reé-
solved onece and for mll time.™

In his book, Mr, Epslein con-
lended that pholographs in one
F.B.L. report showed the bullet-
loles in Presldent  Kennedy's
jacket and ghirt 6% Inches an
3% Inches “below the- collar
respectively. .

He argucd Lhese measures
ments were "obviously. incons
sistent™ with the wound ded
zerihed In Lhe autopsy l'i:puu.rl.1
The jacket, he sald, might havd
been somchow  “ralsed morg
Lthan six Inches” =o the Jackel
hole could ecolnelde with &
wound at the base of the necky
but he asserted that "obviously.
A closed shirt collar could not
have been ralsed six Inches onl
the neck.™

,Inu.llr_t slerced the back base of
Ahe Tresldent’s neck, passcd
‘through and emerged at the
Tewer left part of his e kanot
ltand then wounded Gov, John B,
Connally Jr. of Texas In the
thael, eheat, wrist and thigh,

i Wwhe Warren report sald there

was *perauasive evidence* for|

the aslagle bullet theory "al-
thouzh it Is nol necéssary 1o
any csreallnd Mnadings.”
| The comnuission held that Le
Fiarvey Oswiald alone aszassl-
Inated the President, firing three
shota in Jess than eight seconds.
Including one probable miss. If
fhe I'residenl and Governor
©were wounded separalely, quos-
tions ol tming and the possis
hilily that there were two rilles
have been Talzed by critles,

o, Boswell sald yesterday he
saw ke pholographs for the
dest Ume last Nov, 1. They
fshow ciearly, he sald, the accu-
racy of the autonsy renort nnd
of the nulopsy surpcon's Lostl-
jmony as to the location of Lhe
wound, o
L.“ was his dlagram, Commls-

slon Exhibit 307, Dr, Boswell]

wald, tat critles of the Warmn;wmng." The F.B.I. agenls pres

Commission have clted In arzu-
Ing that the wound was - farther
down the back, He sald this
nazty “warle sheet," made dur-
In; the autepsy, had a "diagram
Icrmr“—-n Gob that placed the
wound Incorcectly, Dot Do sa'd
ithe nobes he wiole on the dla-
iabam did Incate It accurately.
he iraclag ol Lthe bullet's
toata must st depend on mecdl-
cal Interpretation because L
wonl tarouga soli tissues and

Autopsy sketch mnade by D
examining President Itenncdy's body. Penclled nolatlon
at right places 020 of the bullet wounds at 14 centimeters
from the right acromion process (lip of the right shoul-
der joint) and 14 centimeters helow the tip ol the right

mastoid process (bony polnt

the wound was wuninten

careful. It was strictly a work:
shect. the same as rough wnrh-l
Ing noles. You could soe that
by looking at it It was very
dirty. |

“Its sole purpose was to In-
dicate for the autopsy doctors
right, lelt, front, back—things
ke that. The, pholographs
-were to provide the exact visual
deseription”
Autepsy surpeons hoave "ab-
solutely no doubt In our minds
now™ that a single buliet hit
both Presldenat IKennedy and
Governor Connally, Dr. Boswell
sald.

Dr. Boswell sald Federal Bu-

uscd by the critics were “simply

-sent during the auwlopsy were
t*not Arained In medicine," he
|gakd.
.ol spokesmen have gald
the ajents' roporta covered dis-
(cussions that took place during

the autopsy. The reporls did

——mmn

reau of Investigation reports:

Anvocialed TRiid
r. J. Thorton Doswell when

behind the ear). Dr, Bowwell

says the notation Is correct but that the dot marking

tlonally drawn too  low.

misslon Exhibilt 335, which
shows the downward palh Lhe
bullet Ja thought to have Lalen
through™ the President's neck,
and they remaln “sufficient Lo
(Mlustrate the finding,” Dr. Bos-
well sald yesterday.: -

Dr, Boswell noted Lhat hias
dlagram, which diflers from
Exhlbit 385, included his hand-
written notes *of the specille
measurements. These fixed the
dispuled wound at 14 cenli-
melers, or 6% Inches, from Lhe
right acromlon process, Lhe tip
af the right shoulder jolnt, And
14 cenlimeters below the tip of
the right mastold process, Llhe
bony .point Immediately behind
the ear.__ :

ward Jay Epsteln had clted the
diagram as Indicating & wound
higher In front than In back.

In his book “Inquest” Ed-]

|

The Warren Report refers to
the F.B.I. measurcments a3 "bos
 low the top of the collar” 23

-~ Jacob Cohen, who {5 wriling
A boolk, “Honest Verdiet,” which
will defend the Warren Repori
and Is to be pubilshed next year)
disputes Mr, Epstein in the curs
rent Issue 6f Frontler magazines,
Mr. Cohen says the diﬁp]acc-'.
ment would need to have been,
only “about three Inches. '

According to Volume 2 of tha'
Warren Commissjon :!-nturn.tnl.ﬁ.;
(Dr. Humes reported that X-rays,
nand photegraphs had been mada,
before nnd durlng the nutuns:,ui
He sald the physlclans study4
ing the “wound In the lowee)
posterlor meck of the Preslsy
dent™ had "examined carcfully,;
the bony structutes- In thig]
vicinity na well as thae X-rays),
tn see if there was any evidenca'
of fraclure or of deposition of:
imetallle fragments.” They saw,
none, he sald. o i
-President Kennedy's famlily,
turned over 14 X-rays, 25 black .
and while negatlves and 20
four=Inch=-by={lve-inch colog,
transparcncics Lo tha Natlenal
Archives O=t. 3l. .

A letter by Durke Marshally,
lawyer for the Presldent's

In his first Viking Press cdl-
tlon, Mr. Epslein pave Lthe text
of an F.B.I. summary report,
placed In. the natlonal archives,
which sald medleal examlnation

not take In the f{inal autopsy
reporty the burcau sald.

In the report, the surgeons,
alter having spokem Lhe next
morning with a Dallas hospital
surgeon, concluded that  the

mus<ies, De Boswe sald, These
WEre, )
‘plelurés do  nal l:ﬂnnluu:,w-‘:l.y.rl-
saow Lhie path. '

wulict had gone out through a
‘hole In the threat, which had

biulzed, he l!-_a_id,_:bu;__l:.hq‘,jbffn guliterated by an emoer-

cncy opervation.
© The Warren Commission pub-
ilshed . “schematic  drawings,”

‘B

;Lhc Pies

had reported a bulict entednp
ident “just below his
shoulder.”

In ‘n later DBantam edillon,
Mr. Epsicin added an F.B.L

caled during the aulopsy an
apparcnt bullet hola “below the
shoulders."”

“The cnd of the opening could
he felt with the {inger™ and Dr.

report that sald Dr. Humes lo-

Humes had offered an opinlon

estate, provided for Immecdialg:
laccess for all Federal Investls!

:gallve apgencles bul no -pumidj

display or release. For the next
five years, unoflicial tnvestipasi
itors may sce them only with
specific consent of the Kenncdy-
famlily, . T
© Tre-Dallas Fears Meporied

AUGUSTA, Ga., Nov. 24 AP}
— A former chalrman of Lho
Georpin Demaocratic party, J, I
Funua, disclosed today that ho
had perauaded Presldent ens
ncdy Lo enncel o speech [
Altlanta leas than Lwe montha,
before Mr. Kenncdy

+*
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J:'.:.d'::.'.n'wn fa e dime st this
Sl Wouln bocome publla
el & WOkl AV DOCR moio,

"Thls Wax unferlunale, If I-'m

traler and bascd on measure-
enis nnd wverbal descriplions
Siven hlm by the aulopsy sur

~eans  Just befopn. they were
catizd to tnzﬂf:.r.& PL ’
v ann dravwinzss 3! . dlame

that Uie bullet poasibly "work-]
ed Ils way out of tha bedy dur-
ing exlernal cardlae massage,”

the report sald. - ‘Iwise because of tho political

In the current Esquire mage-{turmoll’ surrounding = clvily
wlne, Air. Fostold fetenabs . bhabi=fobbe LI bhad feee o eesa A e 2l

sassinated, Z20g i*ﬁU;:-“':;i' riE
Mr, Fuqua S6.. Do Wiy con=.

yvinced that Mr. ilenncedy’'s plans,

lo wvisit Georgla wi;at aol Do
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I'y Merriman Smith
Dean f the White House correspond-
ents cors, Merriman Smith of United
Presg In ernational won the 19684 Pultizer
Prize fo: his eyewilness reporting of the
Keénnedy ossassination three ytm‘a d:urﬂ

‘Tuesday ..
Miﬂ.mcmris and apparcntly

mate that more than 20,000 ﬁ.mcrmans
will buy sny book relating 'Lu the ]al:.
President.

Continuing deep Interest in and ,qucf'
for the [a'len young leacder and Ehl.'n.':]'r:

ANY
M : the manner of his death have
: ev:n more forelgners, persist In” over
‘the ‘almist mystic bellef that there is | comhined to create a elimats ideal for
imuch Tore to be told about the HSSELE*.J rumor-breeding, an almosphere of sup- '
‘sination f President John F. Kennedy. | .port Iar n’imllem_.,mu qunshmls mmad
iThis belief has been fed by a steadily | at the Warren Cﬂmmﬂsmu, almost as '

Anercasing ‘list of books, magazine ar- Jif discrediting the investigation might !

X POSEs”

An Eyewitness— — i Mm‘hﬂnma—
M Heard Just Thiee Shnts and
Scoffs at i onstrous ‘Plo?

" available for the first five years only ta
Federal agencics and then only to quall-
1| fied pathologists.

{In his news conference Nov. 4, Presi-
i dent Johnson said he kmew of no “new
evidenee™ In this material or elsewhers
to challenge the Warren Commission’
{indings. He thought it was right that
- the material turned over to the National
i Archives should not be displayed in,
4 “overy sewing circle" by peopla wj.th
i O serious purposc.

‘ticles, statements and lectures which| somehow undo the tragedy of Dallas. | (Prior to the Pres.unni.'a c0; unﬁm

! challeng: .proceedings of the Warrew.

_ Many guestions about the assassina-
| Commiss on set up by President Jl:rhna-

.tion and the resulting investigation are,

' place in Dallas Nov. 22, 1963,

%
[

port, “nagging doubts raised by enter-
From 'his torrent of words spread, prising authors which seem to find an
irlbatarfis of rumor: that Prcslident ESPEEHH}" receptive nuﬂlengg abroad."™.
iI{ennedg.r really is alive and the man ! Major Parisian newspapers assigned top
;Ehﬂt in. ]]E”EE was a ﬂl}utﬂﬂ', lhat. LnEI:,” men nnﬂ many :ulumna uf space lﬂ' tj_“:
. Harvey ('swald had conspirators, even subject. The Times of London has called
EGHE or more riflemen who fired at ﬂm ‘for reopening of .the Commission in-
i same lime he did; that Oswald was an; vestigation to examine recently raised!
IFBI man, @ CIA man, a Russian sp}f.l points of erlticism. At least one Con-!

' & Castro agent; that Jack Ruby was a ‘gressman, Rep. Theodore R. Kupper-

triggerm:n who, with the bumbling
help of the Dnllaz police, siléncou.
Oswald, wnd so on, into even wilder|
| flights of speeulation. . ¢ -

[ None ¢l this mixture of theory and
|iml-:um appears to have any basis of
provable ‘act, but that has not stopped
1 the munnr.

‘A Profi. Motive * +. |
ﬂIlrIE'_L‘RITlGS of the Commission,
its procedures and {findings are
quile serivus scholars who have dredged
. the voluninous evidence to nssemble
minor flaws into what would appear
' lo be one or more larger errors.
\  Other :elf-appointed authorities on
ithe case scem o be outricht entre-
| preneurs ent on-making o profit froin
a sad gilutlon. And there scems to be
‘profit of 1 sort for just about every-
‘body who lackles the subject between
book covirs or from the lecture plat-l.
form.

Part of this profilable public Iil'l:'Ei.‘.llr
ance comes from the fact that Mr. Ken-
nedy cont nues to be a [ascinating sub.
Jeect to milllons of Americans and many
more overseas. Some publishers ests

Mot BH-SEY7

man (R-N.Y.), wanis Congress to set up!
a joint committee to determine whether:

a full-scale legislative investipation of [unassnﬂahle integrity and with the
|t]:u: Commission is warranted. There is i Government's ¢ntive investigative re-

| | doubt that this will be done.

LI

'Tluz General Indictment

i RITICS OF the Warren Commission
Incline generally to the theory that

period between the XKennedy sia}'mg
iand Oswald's own death, Oswald was |

it erred seriously in concluding that.
Oswald acted alone in killing Kennedy;.
that there was insufficient study of the'
possibility that others were involved °
in a conspiracy; that even in the brief :

1ihe Justice Departraent hid announced |

fthat the pictures and X-rays were ex-
i &on to insestigate the slaying that took| 'sccording to U.S. News & World Re-iaminnd by the two Navy “doctors who |

participated in the asutepsy and these f
physicians said they corrnborated their |
testinony to the Warren Commission.)

Oswald Pinpoiuted - -
E COMMISSION, set up under Mr, |
Johnson's Exccutive Order Nov. 29, |
Lved, wuder Chiel Justice Warren, was '
intended to avoid overlapping Inqulries |
by state and local authwrities while :.-u'- i
riving at the truth about the murder |

| sion on Sept. 27, 1964, Euhi:tl.ilt-l!'l'.l a 00g-

of a Presidenl. Composed of men of

! spurces at its command, the Commis- 1
page report backed up by six million |
words . of supporting tesUmony and ex-
hibits contained in 20 volumes. 1
The Commission came {o the conelu- |
sion that Mr.' Kennedy was killed by !
shols fired by ‘Oswald from the Texas !
School Book Depository buiflding in !
Dallas—and by these shols alone. i
In ten months of work, and after..
taking wvoluminous evidence from the

'dEpI'WEd of proper counsel; that reporis- IFBI the Sccret Serviee, the CIA and
'by doctors who perfurmcd the autopsy 'other investigative personnel of varying
|.on Mr. Kennedy were changed and pre- 1 jurisdictions, the Commission could find -

i liminary notes, in one case, destroyed:
i that FBI reports were altered.
| (Editor's note; Questioning of the of-

‘no evidenee of any conspiracy “Iurr:i;:n
O domeastic.” :
“Afler wveviewing the cevidence, the

ficial autopsy f{indings was renewed ;Eumm:lssmn said that “Oswald acted
. thls month when 63 photagraphs aand | -alone.” Furthermore, despite rumor; to |

L"E Tays of the aumnay were turned over

'the conirary, it could find no evideoce

to the National Archives by the Kep- 'Fni a link between t}swam nm:i his kiiler,

nedy family. Critics objected to the con. |

ditions attached, which woere that the -

photos and X-ray records could be maile

CS-COPY;

 Juck Ruby.

Mad Oswald lwml ‘instead ol being
punoed down by an unstable tenderloin
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charicler who siipped into the p .2 O: vald was an experienced rifleman
station during n exeited, disorganized from his days in the Marine Corps. The
period, most of the current books prob- distznce of the shols—from the sixth
 @bly could pot or would not have floot window of the building to the

I’ oxisted,

ijn Muin Targels
IIN A VARIETY of books and articles,

arcas of doubt:

* Credibility of the Enm:msalnna
conduet of the mﬂsﬂgaﬂun and tho!
validily of its findipgs, =~ '

* Commission failure to disprove the

having been essoclated with Oswald,
Leven o the point of firlng some of u:e
:shot: credited by ballistics experts toq
Osw: 1d's 6.5 Mannlicher-Carcano rifle
purci ased under an assumed name
from a Chicago mail order house.
- Weven around and through these
main branches of criticism are peri-
pheri | questions and allegations based
to gr-at extent on doubis that Oswald,
a for ner Marine with a rifle rating of
 gharg shooter, could have been.as ac-
‘curat * @s he was with an Inexpensive
“mall srder rifle and a telescopic sight
deser bed variously b the ecritics as
havin ¢ been ecither defzetive or dis—-
tortec at the time of the assa=sination.
Author has followed author in clting
certai 1 tests made during the Commis-_

_slon nvestigation to “prove" that Lhé'

| four-) ower telescopie sight on Oswald’s’ P

‘rifle vas badly out of line. -
. To a scrious amateur target shooter,
many of the questions ralsed about the

case or difficulty of making the shots)
* atiril uted to Oswald are lgnorant, even '
isil.'l}'. Even sillier to thousands of seri-
gus ¢hooters is the matter of the sight:

optic il miracle "if the sight had been . .
truly accurate at the time It was tested |.
—many days after the assassination.i]
As it was, Government u:sters had to,
repaic the mght, _

Sighted It In
HILE THE SIGHT to begin with
was not of the best quality, there
iz evidence that Oswald sighted it in
befoe the killing. This means that he
wenl out on a practice range and
chec:ed the variabilities of the sight
under actual firing conditions.
! Al er the assassination, the weapon
| pn:sumah‘l:r was thrown to the floor of
the ook Depository and Oswald fled.
In sibsequent investigation, the rifle
bourced around in automobiles of po-
‘lice investigators and was handed
arou1d by dozens of men on the case.
Few high-quality sights could have sur-
. viver this treatment and maintained
" thelr pinpoint accuracy.

possibility of cne or more cnu:ederate:‘

being defective. It would have been an |

" Kenedy touring car—would be almost
. poin -blank range for many competent
. shoo.ers armed with a 6.5 rifle and a
teles ~opic sight. Small boys at summer

authora have concentrated chlejl:,r camps can do equally well on their
on what they regarded as two m;unr ‘target ranges using .22 rifles (much less *,

- ipowerful than a §.5) and no telescopic ;'
ililnh 5 whatever.
||.. T} erctore, much of the 1IterngLNr
over whether Oswald could have made-:

the capability is, 1o put it nharltnhly,
unir formed.

A Fantastic Linkage

wt forth In the current wave of -
anti-Commission writlngs would be to

cret Service, leading members of Con-

!gre:. and - President Johnson himself
cote ‘ed inte a monstrous plot to keep.

the truth from the public—or that their
collective elforls lo investizate the as-

Isassjnatmn amounted o so much atu-:
'pidity and lack of concern.

i It isn't possible to deal with wer:.r I
‘thing that has been sald and written:
about the Kennedy assassination end:
the investigations of it, but spme spe-
+eifies can be commented on.

i “Inquest” by Edward Jay Epstein a

'31year-old New Yorker now wnrmug
‘on his doctorate in American govern-
,ment at Harvard, is one of the more,

| temperate books of the current crop,
‘concerned far more with Commission!
.iact:‘mdmg procedures than with iu,
' conclusions.

“Inguest" is EEIIHIM]}", 'I:l-ul: some-|
times querulous: The book carrles an:
i introduction by magazimj: writer Hiuh-'
1nrn:l H. Rovere, a frequéntly perceplive
-essayist and critie. He jumps on Harri.
- son Salisbury of the New York Times!
for having written that In the Com.|
misslon report, “no material questmnl
remains unsolved.” Then Rovere puima
out that Epstein says that "at least one

at the presidential party—was never re- |
solved, mot cven, astumshi.ngl;.r, tu- the

gsatisfaction ﬂ.[ th-e mmm.iﬁsmuers ﬂmm
selves”
Thus we have a case within a case:

reported as many as six shots, the Com.

wald fired only three times and one;

target.

{(» BELIEVE some ui’ the thunrn:.ui

| | Even belore

"“I Was There’

e
£ carlksuan Himself L
I,[ MUST at this point inject z personal

note. In addition te being a pro-

fessional reporter assigned 1o the
White House for more than 23 :.'e:lrﬁ.’
I have been a hunter and target marks-.
man for many years. I am nob the
world's greatest shot by any meons,
- but there are some professional experts!
‘who regard me as being competently:
familiar with many weapons and thelr,
: behavlor. [

I was only a few hundred feet from:

]u‘.ﬂ -hﬂts lﬂd whl:ﬂlﬂ' h.iﬂ weapon hﬂﬂliJnhn F KEDIIEd]" WhE‘ﬂ hE‘ wWos -Ehﬂ't. i-ﬂ.'

Dallas. I would swear that there were.
I three shols and only three shots fired at_
“i{ his motoreade. i
il The car in which I rode as a press:
association reporter was not far from.
the presidential vehicle and in clear
view of it. We were at the point of

_ coming oub of on underpass when e
bellc ve that somehow the Chlef Justice °

of the United States, the FBI, the Se-

first shot was fired. The sound was not

entirely crisp and it seemed for a split
second like a firecracker, a big one. As

we cleared the underpass, there camo

- the seeond and third shots, _
The shols were fired smoothly uml

. evenly, There was notthe slightest
doubt on the front seat of our car that
i| the shots came from a rifle to our rear
{and the Book Depository at tlis point
was dircetly to our rear), We remarked
about rifle {ire before we kmew what
had happened to Mr. Kennedy, although
. we had seen him slide fzom view in
- the rear of the open White House car,
Mr,
‘reached the hospital in a ehllling, high- ;
speed dash, I reported from the car by
radiotelephone to the UPLI Dallas
burcau that three shots had been fired |
‘at the Kennedy procession. |

OT UNTIL we pulled up at thr.-r
Parkland Hospital emergency ens
trance in a screaming skid and I ran
to the side of the Kennedy ear did I
know for certain that he was badly
hurt,
When I saw Mr. Kennedy pltchﬂdt
over on ihe rear seat and blood darken-
ing his coat, and Gov, John Connally

large question of incontestable mate-ll
riality—the number of rifle shotg fired | with brownlsh red foam seeping from

mission's best judgment was that Os-;

of Texas slumped face up on the floor

‘his chest wound, not one hospital:
orderly, doclor or nurse had reached’
the vehicle. Several carcless nuthors
‘would have thelr readers belleve that

cimedleal attendants were on the sceno

.at this point. They were not. 1 was
Salisbury vs. Rovere and Epsteln vs.'!there,

the Commission. While some witnesses |

Clint Hill, the Sceret Service apent
(who raced from the follow-up car to
“the presidentlal vehlele to shield the
fallen leader and his shocked wife

| bullet spparently went wide of tho | 'Jm:quelme. heard only three shots,

Malcolm Kilduff of the 'Whllﬂ Iouse

Iiennedy's body |-

e



preas stoff, whoe was sealed beside me
in the front seat of the pool car, heard
only three ghots. 'I heard only three

‘shots. Now, who knows more about it—

Edward Jay Epstein and Richard H.

. e 5 [ d ‘uﬂ

-« do. “The while the E-.:r..nmsslm_:a SUPPresse

As nosl of .1MSE huuk:_. ’ vast amount of material of paramount
‘_Sﬂc-:m: Oswald" starls with a long importance, there was enough fn the
introd: ction by a cheerleader for the published evidence “to question, if not

author this time, New York journal- overthrow, the Commission’s conclu-
ist M rray Kempton, Kemplon says sions.” i

'Rovere or the trained, professional ob- 'that th » Commission's investigative and !.

!servers who were there? :
To disprove that more than three'

report: 1 processes have been so dis- Salisfying Foreiguers
credite 4 that its findings are "much

1
L]

NE OF THE late President's close’

ghots were fired would be impossible.” less p ausible than Popkin's theory,”
Nor would it be possible to prove more | ‘which is to say, “Two Oswalds were
than three, beyond a shadow of doubt. * togeths r at the Texas Dook Depository

Therefore the Commission had to set< |
tle for what the burden of wldeu:re'i
showed—three shots, Yet here is a,

as unresolved. It is a classic example |
of the almost Puckish impossibilities
on which some of the current assassina-
ition books are bullt.

There are many other current vol-
umnes _attacking the Commission, its
procedures and findings. One of the
-more’ widely mentloned i3 “Whitewash

‘—The Report on the Warren Report."

and thit each played his part in the
assassiation.” .

: For ‘opkin the philosopher to chal” cerning still another book about thej
point regarded by Epstein and Rovere :lenge t 1e Commission report as a docu-

ment 1| one thing, For him to surmise
certain things contrary to Commission

enough. But the Professor Insists on

'becomiig a ballistics authority: *“He

(Oswal:l) had to fire a cheap rifle with
a disto ‘ted sight and old ammunition,
at a moving target in minimal time,
and stooting with extrzordinary ac-
curacy.’

conclutions also would seem fair

friends spoke of the current round’,
of books recently, asking that ha not
be identified. He did not want to be-
come embroiled in some of the {en-
sions within the Kennedy family con-

assassination, a so-called "authorized"
version by William Manchester, In any
case, this close friend of JFK said:
*Why continue iwisting this dagger;
in the guts of America to satisfy large.;
ly the sensationalists of other coun-
tries? The President was killed by Lee!
Harvey Oswald. This is the opinion of
the best police experts we have. It
would have been interesting historically
to have had Oswald on a wilness stand,

‘Tho author i3 Harold Weisberg, who | This simply Is mot fact, but the;but there really is no evidence of which'
by his own deseription Is a Hyattstown, fopinion of a college professor. Fact::I am aware that would have changed
Md,, “intelligence and political analyst® | A weajon's price does not necessarily the basie facts of the matter™

a8 well as “an expert on waterfowl ™ |indicate its accuracy. Fact: There is no
.- For Weisberg to be taken seriously 'evidenc: whalever that the slght was
by other wrilers is to demonstrate theip . “distort »d” when Oswald fired at Mr.
quick willingness to scize upon almost |Kennecy. Fact: As to “old ammuni-
any line of reasoning as long as it sup. | lion,” tie age of a rifle load doez not

‘ports the idea of Commission error,
;omission or cover-up. A sample Wels.
berg conclusion:

Yo « « the President was shot from
bolih front and back, Nothing else
Ima.kea spnse, Nothing else is possible,
+God olone knows how many shots wera
ifired by how many people from how
imany weapons and from how many di-
| rections. But one thing is now beyond
rquestion: there wes not a single g@s-
ans&m e '

‘necessaily control its  accucacy l:lri
power. N ;

Not Qaite as Shrill
AND'] HER HEAVILY c¢xploited a.mij

aparently widely read book ls|
“Rush o Judgment" by DMark Lane, |
who, w th the encouragement of Os-; : -
wald's 1nother, set himself up as “de-:
fense ecunsel™ for the accused assassin

Il during 1he Commission procecdings.

Beriri nd Russell and Arnold Toyn-

Without depreciating from his pur.
{ pose ald fierce delermination, Weis-
' bery seems to bo wmere of a zealous
Lpamphicteer than a metieulous nnnl}-:ir,.i'
j|11. is anazing that his book has reeeived;

seriow: consideration by other aulhurs,!

iOn the first'page, he is wrong about

|the we ither on the day of the assassina-)

lLien ad wrong about the makeup of
e Ke imedy motorcade in Dallas, With
:Lthis fir openers, it becomes difficult

- "o acc pt some of Weisberg's other ma-

‘terial 13 pospel.
Thile sopher’s Surmise
NC THER WIDELY distributed au-
il 'r who believes that there were
at lear. two assassing is Dr. Richard H.
Popkit, cheirman of the department
of phil wsophy at the University of Call-

fornia branch in San Diego. His book
is call 'd "The Second Oswald."

:hce reac. the manuseript and made sug-
gestions according to the author. Hugh
Trever-l oper, a professor whose causes

e AL e —

iarrz mat ¥ in his nalive England, wrote
ithe intrsductlon, In which he maintains
ithat the Commission case agalnst Os-

“wald w:s wrongly onc-sided and that
Lane, & lawyer and lecturer, was to be
commended for pressing, in the book,
his belizf that Oswald's side of the
matter : hould also be heard -thorough-
Iy and fairly. :

“Wher bolh sides have been heard,
and not before, poslerity may judge,”
says Trever-llopor.

The Lane book is better than most
fn that it is not quite as shrill a5 some
of the others, but again, his technique
is to take tiny wvariations in evidence
before the Commisslon and build a
mountain of doubt. Lane believes that



“The present critics of the
.-  Warren Report must be
careful that they do not, in
opening the popular mind
' to doubt, open it also to

|I

4
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fear and hysteria."

No Comspiracy, But—

- Two Assassins, Perhaps?

By mﬁ‘r FAIRLIE

T Iz uneomfortable to LUve with un-

certalnty, but it scems tme to

acknowledge that we—and per-
haps even fulure generations—may
never know the truth, certainly not
the whole truth, about the assassina-
tion of President Kennedy.

*The Vulnerabllity of Facts™ is a
chapter heading used by Edward Jay
Epstein, one of the current critics of
the report of the Warren Commission,
He might have added another: “The
Inaccessibility of Truth™ I do not
suggeat that, because the truth may
be Inaccessible, lnquiry should stop:
Merely that, if further inquiry does
pot get us very far, we should not
be psurprised, and should not feel
tempted to coastruct our own elabo-
rate explanations,

The report of the Warren Commis-
sion Is now under severe and, in some
cases, persuasive attack, It is hard
to disagree with the general judg-
ment of its critics that it did a hur-

| ried and slovenly job. It seems to

have been less than thorough in the

examination of some key wilnesses,
less than skeptical of some of the
official evidence with which It was
supplied, less than carcful to consider
in detail every possible explanation
of the assassination other than Lee
Harvey Oswald's sola gullt. Even so,
it is worth adding, the apparent
slovenliness may be In the written
report rathey than In the actual in-
veatigations of the commission. It
still scems to me possible that the

! report does not do justice to its own

Ainquiries.

Mevertheless, doubt has been
aroused, and there are signs that in
the next few months this doubt may
become an obsession In at least some
i quarters—perhaps eventually in the
| popular mind, which has so far been
resistant, MNeither in Europe nor in
America, In fact, have I hitherto
found much popular interest in the
possibility that the Warren Commlis-
slen reached the wrong conclusions.

IT is true that some of the enrllest
questionings of Oswald’s guilt, or his
sole guilt, came from Europe, But
they made wvery little Impression on
most people. When Hugh Trevor-
Roper delivered his malin attack on

the convenlional explanation of the
assassination, the general attitude, I
remember, was to wonder how Lthe
Reglus Prolessor of Modern History
in the University of Oxford, a man
not given to causes, had got himself
i mixed up with this one,

Since then, in Britain, the issue has
been dead. I can recall no impeortant
article In any British publication
which has ralsed the subject since the
flurry after the publication of the
Warren Report. I aat with a British
journalist the other day, and we could
not remember any conversation either
of us had had in Britaln during the
past 18 months 1 which the elrcum-
stances of the assassination had
drawn more than a passing reference.

Bome Americans—moatly intellec-

no sooner land at London Adrport
than they are assaulted by questions

HENRY FAIRLIE is an Englsh pofitical | And theories about the assassination.

commantator who i mow & temporery |

t pesident of Wathinglen, D. C H
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* They may move ln circles I do not
! know, but there are perhaps two
other explanations.

tuals—give the impression that they-

To one kind of Intellectual, & mya- .

terious assassination, such as that
of President Kennpedy, provides an

irresistible temptation to play “pri-

vite eve™ I '

have sat, often enough, at high table |

at Oxford or Cambridge, and won-

dered at the capacity of dona for

imagining that the worid outside—
tha world of men and affairs—In

one of Inteliigibly related events, for

which there must be & visihle expla-
nation and, if not, then a deliberataly
concealed one.

Americans abroad are also lkely
to encounter professional anti-Amer-

icans, and not recognize them., There
is, in Europe, s close link between |

antl-Americaniem and consplratorial
theories of the aasassination, which
emerged at the time In the expected
pronouncements of Bertrand Russell,
As the London correspondent of The
Washington Post pointed out the
other day, anti-Americans in Britaln

are already finding a connection be-

tween the asmssination and Charles
Whitman's murders from the Univer-
sity of Texas tower In Austin,

I can speak with less certainty of
oplnlon in other European countrics,
but my Impression ls that much the
same Is trve there as In Britain, ex-
cept that consplracy theories of the
assassination, where they are held,
are held more intensely, especially in
Paris, This, I would sugpgest, I

hardly surprising in countries whose

politics are perpetually excited by
conspiracy theories, and often with

considerable justification =slnce con- |

spiracy is part of the stuff of their
politics,

IH America, both last year and this
year, I have found a popular interest

Yo - 2592




eIt seems to me possible that the repozt
, does not do justice to ils own inguiries.../

in the circumstances of the assassina-
tion only in one area: the South. (I
,must admit, however, that I have not
‘yet been in the West.) As I made
'my way through the South, I became
|accustomed to consplracy theories of
every kind, most of them constructed
out of fantasxy. Agaln and again, the
aasassination of President Kennedy
was woven into the fantasy, although
not in a manner which would be very
agreeable to the current eritics of the
Wmﬂe::ort.

The most prevalent popular theory
which I encountered in the South was
the obvious one: that Oswald was
part of a lefi-wing conspiracy whose
involvement had been deliberately
{ concealed by Communists in the Ad-
ministration and by the arch-Com-
munist himself, Chief Justice Earl

Warnn, The second theory, almost
a3 prevalent and advanced with con-
siderable Ingenuity, was that Oswald
« had been the tool of an F.BIL con-
spiracy to discredit the right wing:
the F.BI being, too, & Communist
organization.

Not only did T get used to these
theories in the South, I even got used
to the fact that they could coexist
in a single mind.. Nowhere else In
the United States, either last year
or this year, until the recent contro-
versy began, have I found any hint
of either widespread or deep interest
in the clreumstances of the asassina-
tion, I may have been at fault In
not ralsing the question. But the
important fact, surely, is that Amer-

jcans have never spontansously
ralsed (t with me,

1.Lht_-,r are merely closing their

Warren Report must be careful that
they do not, in opening the popular
mind to doubt, open it also to fear
and hysteria. I am not argulng, let
me make it clear, that they should
not continue to search for the truth
or press for a further ingquiry. I am

not, he can simply agree Lhat the
the weaknesses of Its report make it
desirabde that & further independent,
inquiry should be establizhed.

(3) He can decide that the argu-
ments of the critles make it clear
thal Oswald did not act alone, with-
out com-

*

arguing only that from thelr various
viewpolnls, interested or disinter-
ested, they should aveold elaborating
theories of conspiracy which are
based on evidence quite as selective,
and argument quite as tendentous,
as they claim the Warren Report
1o be. .

HE Warren Commission's conclu-
sion that there was a single assassin
iI= based en what has come to be
known as the “single bullet” theory.
In other words, that the first wounds
which both President Hennedy and
Governor Connally received were
caused by a single bullet which
passed through the back of President

Kennedy's neck and emerged at his
throat before striking Governor Con-
nally. ‘

It is easy, as most of the Critics
:have done, to show that this “single
. bullet” theory, on the evidence sup-
,1pli=d by the commission itself, is
{ weak. But the fact remains that
the altermative explanations offered
by the critics (such as the presence
of more than one assassin, and the
existence of a conspiracy) are equally |
easy to fault, and rely equally on
improbable chances,

Anyone who has read most of the
current debate—the books and the

This, teday's erilics would say, Is reviews, and one of the reviews, at

la fault in the American people; that jj Jeast, Is quite as important as the
P ¢q | books—can choose between several

to uncomfortable facts or possibil- || atlitudes, even if he accepts the
|ltie=. But, like al] true Torles, I have || criticism that the commisslon did &

‘a conalderable faith In popular wis-
{dom, and I do not believe that, if
ithere was the smell of a genuine
‘conspiracy in the land, the ordinary
“people of Amecrica would be acting
with such a Inck of fear and hysteria
Rumors would have spread, and the
popular lmagination been flred But
it has not happened.

If T am right In this estimate of
popular attitudes, then it seems Lo
me that the present critics of the

pshod job:

ﬂj #
I (1) Although the commission's

' arguments and its use of evidence

may not seem an adequale support
for its conclusions, these may yet be
the right ones, This is an Important
point, becauss there may be a tend-
ency to allow the faults in the com-
mission's report to override a com-
monsense appreciation of its findings.

(%) Without deciding whether the

commission’s conclusions are right or

mitting himself to any consplracy |
theory, The fact that more than
one person is engaged in an en-
terprise does not n make
it & conspiracy. This ls the leap
which alarms me, and it is & leap (I,
do not wiah Lo imply any consclous!
maotive) which ambitlous authors
perhaps find a little too easy to
take.

{4) He can accept the idea that
there was a conspiracy, without nec-
essarily feeling obliged to commit
himszelf to one or other of .the con-
splracy theorles which have already
been offered, or which seem likely
1o be offered In the next few months. |

It is, of course, the idea that 'l.htru]
was a consplracy which Is tnt:-lguln:.?
and of which I remaln more than a'
little skeptical. I have always found
some difflcully ln assuming nnnspir-!
acy In publie assassinations. 'I'l-l.er".
depend far too much on colncidence |
and accident to be the work of deter- !
mined political conspirators, and If
therefore find myself demurring!

I

| when Harold Weisberg, the author of '

“Whitewash™ says that “by thelr:
nature, assassinations usually Involve
conspiracy.”

“Top"™ conspirators, it is true, can |
always know with some cerfalnty
where thelr victim will be, can even !
help to arrange that he will be there. |
The conspirators in the “July 20"
plot knew where Hitler would be,
and when, - Bo did the conspirators
against Julius Caesar, although |t
was, in fact, touch and go whether
he would make It to the Senate that
merning. Even so, it should be noted,
the “July 20" plot, although carefully
planned, went awry.

To plan dangerously then, and then ;
to rely on a public appearance on a
trip to Barajevo, or the thealer, or
Dallas—this seems to me hardly in
the nature of political conspiracy,
although it may be in the nature of
a t-:_n;u:. or two or three f[anatics.




3 thing worries me,

In two axnd three-guasrier years there has
been a remarkable amoun? of nonevidence

Art Buchwald, in his Paris days,
once interviewed Miss Nancy Mitford:

When he asked her what :hcukl:d.
. to read, she replied that she loved |
‘history and blography, and was at

‘the moment halfway through “The
Day Lincoln Was Bhot.” “Of course”

; #he went on, “T don't know anything
- mbout American history: I don't know

iI
| whether it Is accurate. But it reads
like a deleclive novel. Only one
I'm terrified dear
Mr. Booth goes to the wrong theater.”
1 am afraid I am rather in the
same frame of mind about assassing-
tions as Miss Mitford. The chances
seem Lo be Loo great, the colncldences

conspirators to rely on cheerful pub-
uc occasions for thelr deeds,

OHE of the current eritics of the
| Warren Report goes to great trouble
Jt.n describe the e¢laborate way In
which, he supgests, the conspirators
In'ﬂlt about the businecss of duplicat-
il.ng the known Oswald by a “second
1 Oswald."
'!'!Iet.nﬂ* Yet, with It all, these deter-
,mined and imaginatlive conspirators
II'E]'-I-{IH to place the actual assassins
i At & point on & route which President
| Kennedy might not lake, in a kity
| which he might not even wvisit, and
| where, although the shot was easy
| enough, there was only a bricf time

|t e e T |
there other pmb.nl:rmti:s

‘ in a consplracy theory of the assassi-|

Imunn If there was a conspiracy,
‘ot only would more people be pri-
rmarily Involved, but also more people,
‘such a8 gun dealers, would be sec-

‘ondarily involved. In a country such:

‘ms America—and Americang of sense
‘and commonsense have put this polat |
h: me many times in recent weeks—
mmm would have broken.

; There are al least two magazines

"which would be willlag Lo spend &

s amal] fortune for a clue to a con-
Epiracy. Yet, In two and three-guarter
years, none has been forthcoming.
Bome magazines have been engaged
in tireless Investigations of their own,
employing what Time magazine en-
gagingly likes Lo call "task forces™

of their own comrespondents, Yet, in |

two and threequarier years, they
have turned up nol a hint of con-

..'F'L racy.

From the time of the .._uu:d.n.l.uan,:'

Lee Harvey Oswald's mother pursued
the possibility of his innocence; and

Mark Lane, through all these year:,

too Improbable, for serious political |

Hha;kepttheusuemdhhmln-|

' vestigations allve, yet his final report,
“Rush to Judgment,” reveals no real
-evidence of a conspiracy, Other pri-
vate investigators have bored their
| way through the available facts, yr*
- only one of them, to my knowled,
| claimy to have Identified even ¢
consplrator, even one other man wl
was In collusion with Oswald In
| two and three-quarter years, this is a
remarkable amount of nonevidence,
Moreover, if there was a politically

;dettrmmud conspiracy there muat
jhave been a politecally determined
imolive, One critic of the Warren
Report, having reconstructed the
canspiracy which he believes may
have caused President Kennedy's

Buch preparation! Such j 've sentences,

| death, al least recognlzes this diffi-
culty. *The political or economic
naturs of the conspiracy,” -said Rich-
ard H. Popkin in The New York

Review of Books, “must be purely

speculative at this stage™

Just how speculative, he then
makes clear in three wildly specula-
“Maybe Oswald met
some far-right extremists when he
went to hear General Walker on Oct.

25. Maybe some right-wing Cubans

involved him in a plot when he was

In New Orleans, Maybe he got in-
| volved with some leftist plotters in
New Orleans, Mexico City or Dallas.™
That gives us quite & lot from which
to choose,

Popkin, in the end, s true to his
predispositions, managing to suggest
a right-wing conspiracy without
offering any supporting evidence, “A
conspiracy to defame the President

was going on in Dallas among a hand-
ful of rightists. Why was this pos-
aible, but not a consplracy by others
to shoot him?* No reason at all,
:ﬂﬁ."pl that no one has yet turmed
!up any evldence of an organized con-
j:pl.rm:]r fired. by “political or eco-
I,

nomic™ motives.

L}
UCH a conspiracy would, pre-
sumably, have a political molive
beyond Lhe mere assassination of the
Presldent. Yeb, having had such a
striking succeas in its first action,
it never acted apaln, and never acted
during those terrible first days when
{ tconaplracy was a real fear In the
! minds of the American people and
|i their Government, No plans to pres
vent & peacefu] transfer of power, no
plans to change men or policies:
What an abbreviated consplracy!

3

For two and three-gquarter years,
we are asked to believe, a conspiracy
which organized the death of a Presi-
dent has laln silent and dormant,
while his successor has pursued much |
the same policles, often with the same !
men. Tt scems more than u:ﬂlktl_n.
I am not denying that there nuqru
have been more than one Assassife—
the available evidence scems to me |
confusing—but., even If one makes |
this supposition, it still does not jus- |
tify making the long leap to a con- |
spiracy theory of the assassination, |

Consplracy is a term which should
be allowed to keep a little distinction. !
A political conspiracy—and It is this |
which we are belng asked to consider |
—must have, at least in the minds!
of the consplrators, some of the |
justification of “reasons of state™ !
Whether left-wing or right-wing, the |
object of & consplracy is to subvert !
the state; and there is A sense, m*
fact, in which a state may be mmld-l
ercd ready for consplracy. as Marx
sald it can be ready for revolution,
The German state was in such a con-
ditlon in 1044, J

In spite of all the patient reading |
I have done, I can find not a tittle |
of evidence that subversion of the |
stale—an abrupt change in the po-
litlica] forces governing the country
—WAas one of the molives of Presl-
dent Kennedy's azssassination !

Again, it is Popkin who approaches
the problem with at least some po-
litical nous, who recognizes ‘the diffi-
cully, He scrapes his way out of
it by indicting a whole soclety, and
any reader of pamphleteering polit-
ieal lterature will recognize this |
passage as familiar:

“The Amerlcan press, as well as
others In positions of responsibility, |
would not, and could not, dream of a
conspiratorial explanation. In a world
in which conspiracles are going on
all of the time—In business (the anti-
trust cases), In crime (the Mafia), |
in forelgn affairs {the C.LA.) —It
somchow was still not Imaginable
that two or more persons could decide |
to assassinale Lhe President of the |
United Stales.” And it is from there
that he proceeds to hint at a “far-
right” conspiracy,

Bo it Is to this, to a politically
angled attack on a whole sociely,
that the apparently objective and
palnstaking exposure of political con-
spiracy o the end reduces |tsell.
Even Lhe Inguisiion would have
marveled at wsuch audacious dis-
sembling of the truth.




Popxin even resurrects the tittle-
tattle — “in rumors 1 have often
- heard”—that the -President's assassi-
. nation may have been organized by
I his aucceasor. It is the suggestiveness
of “ln rumors I have often heard”
which is hard to forgive.

None of this, I must repeat, is to
deny that there may have been two
or mere people lnvolved In the as-

. the number suggested, the less credi-
ble the proposition scems. I am
merely arguing that it is possible to
, regard such people as fanatics or nuls
; and nothing more, not involved in any
1 serious political conspiracy and not
i reflecting any organized subversive
| Interest, or even any organized po-
| ltical passion, within the body of
| soclety.

i
! TD an outsider, as he sinks himsell
! slowly Intae American " society and
- politics, nothing 13 more alarming
{even though he may have half ex-
pected it) than the prevalence of
- ¢conapiracy theories of political power
and political behavior. By the time
he has submerged himself no more
than ankle-high, he no longer needs
Richard Hofstadter’s brilliant gulde
to the “paranold style” in American
polities to remind him that such
theories run far back In American
+ history.
But what amazes him most |3 that
. those who pooh-pooh the famillar
! McCarthylte theories of left-wing
I consplracy are themselves ready to
| construct almost as fanciful theories
l of right-wing conspiracy, Moreaver,
<whereas those on the right who [n-
tdulgc in fantasics of Communist con-
' spiracy are usually on the far right,
|those on the left who indulge in
fantasies of right-wing conspiracy
are often paraded, and parade them-
selves, as level-headed liberals.

(]

THUE there Is a second consplracy
which iz belng discoverced in the cur-
| rent debate: a conspiracy on the part
Enf the Warren Commisslon to sup-
| press, or distort, the truth, It must
{ be sald that this theory has not yet
| galned much ground. But It is ex-
! plicit in all Welsberg's attributions
| of malevolence, and it is implicit,
although in the most sophisticated
way, -even In Epstein’s otherwlse
careful, otherwise level-voiced, book,
*Inguest.”

Epstein’s maln criticisms are of the

slovenly way in which he belleves’

that the commiasion worked. But his

» sassination — although, the greater ;

first and Jlast explanation of this
slovenliness 1s that it was cager to
find an explanation of the assassina-
tion which would restore American
- prestige abroad, and the prestige of .
American Institutlons at home, In:
short, he suggests that the “Estab-
lishment” assumptions and Inclina-'
tions of Its members made thelr find- |
Ings lnevitable.

like to admit It responsible for
making the phrass “the Establlsh-

vocabulary. . The occaslon was an
article In The (London) Spectator In

that Guy Burgess and Donald Mac- |
lean had not needed any cover, either

for their activitles or for their even-

tual disappearance to Russia, simply

because they belonged—and here 1

first used the word—to “the Estab-

lishment.”

From this half-serious, hall-mock-
ing suggestion that, because of thelr
connections, they were always given
the benefit of the doubt, the phrase
“the Establishment"” caught on like
wildfire, and T have been troubled
by its success ever since, I began
to be troubled when I realized that
the phrase could be used. and was
being used, as a sophisticated version
of & conspiracy view of politles, in-
stead of a rather jolly way of de-
scriblng & curloug English phenome-
non.

Exactly the same process of exag-
geration is to be found In Epstein's
book, Although he himself provides |
several convincing explanationa of
why the commission did such a hur-
ried and slipshod job, he in the
end leans to a conclusion which
has the smack of conspiracy
about {t: “In establishing its version
of the truth, the Warren Commission
acted to reassure the nation and pro-
tect the national Interest.”

This is to make a judgment of mo-
tive, even consplratorial motive, and
it 1z the hint of conspiracy, of one

I was, ﬂmmahldnmtmnfh.‘H_!the time for such an Investigation s
ment™ part of our current political | Archives s not yet declassified. The

1855, in which I gently suggested In these circumstances, the chances

§ crimes and enjoy what benefits they

1]

who are tolay purveying thelr con-
spiracy theories appear to be bent
‘on producing precisely the kind of
; hysteria which, requiring only doubt
j and never proof, begins a witch-hunt,
either on the left or on the right :
At some point, It ls clear, there will |
have to be another independent in- !
quiry. Bul, even If this I3 agreed, '
it is by no means equally clear that '

bk

'now. A portlon of the investipative
ireports in the United States Nalional

whereabouts of olher Important evi-
dence have stili nol been ascertalned.

of a further inquiry preducing a re-
port which would carry conviction
| are slight.

} To set up another Independent |
body, with no promlse that It could
succeed, would be to agitate public
doubt without being certaln that it
could, In the end, settle Ik, Popular
fear and hysteria are dangerous
welrds to excite, and Welsberg, for |
ane, makes It clear that he i3 willing |
to excite them. In his conclusion, he
makes the flesh creep:

*A erime such as the assaasination
of the President of the United States |
cannot be left as the report of the
President's commiasion has left it
without even the -probability of a
solution, with assassins and murder-
ers free, and free to repeat thelr

!

may have expected to derive there-
from. No President la ever safe if |
Presidential aasassing are exculpated. |
Yet that (s what this commizalon has
done.” .

It is my judgment that the Amer-
fcan people today are in a remarkably |
unhysterical frame of mind, even ini
the middie of a difficult and contro- |
verslal war, Certainly, they are show- !r
ing every slgn of resisting the,
temptation to further witch-hunts, It'
would be a tragedy If articulate
makers of opinlon led them into an-
other,

L g

kind or another, which has become!
the hallmark of all the theses pro-|

Heport,

T[-n-: American people are, as I
have sald, open to conspiracy theorles,
and It seems to me to be to their
credit, and not merely evidence of -
thelr complacency, that they have so
far refused to be stampeded into

imagining consplracy, either left-
wing or right-wing, In the assassina-
tion of President Hennedy, Those
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duced by the eritics of the Warren




EXHIBIT 399

Like the ripples from a stone

dropped In a pond, the doubts

about the report of the War-
ren Commission surround a
moment of sudden impact:
Did a single bullet, labeled
Exhibit 399 by the commis-
sion, hit John F. Kennedy in
the back of the neck, pierce a
hole in his throat and then
severcly wound Governor John
Connally of Texas who was
sitting on a jump seat in front
of the President? For though
this was not the assassination
bullet {of the two other shots
the report says were fired that
day, one “probably” missed
the car and the other shat-
tered Kennedy’s head, killing
him), it is over Exhibit 399
and the "single bullet theory"
that the argument hinges.

One reason is mathematical.
According to movie film taken
at the scene by an amateur
and later studied by commis-
" sion investigators, the maxi-
mum time that could have
elapsed between the wound-
ing of the President and of
the Governor was 1.8 seconds.
Yet tests on Oswald's bolt-
action rifle showed it could
not fire twice in less than 2.3

seconds. Hence, the "single
bullet theory.” Coupling this
with the premise that Oswald
fired the gun, the commis-
sion arrived at its basic con-
clusion: Oswald was the lone
gunman and the President’s
assassin. “To say that they
were hit by separate bullets
is synonymous with saying
that there were two assas-
sins,” one staff Tawyer de-
clared.

The mathematical evidence
was substantiated to the com-
mission’s satisfaction by stud-
ies .of the trzjectory of bul-
let 399 and, more significant-
ly. by an autopsy performed
at Bethesda MNaval Hospital
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WEAPOM—Oswald’s Mannlicher-€arcano rifle, with telescopic sight.

hours after the shooting. The
medical testimony published
by the commission described
the path of the bullet through
the President’s neck and bal-
listics tests showed it could
have kept going with enough
velocity to hit Connally.
Against this weight of evi-
dence, Edward Jay Epstein, a
Cornell graduate student who
wrote "Inquest’” as a master’s
thesis in government, weighed
in with newly discovered doc-
uments that challenged the
Warren Commission’s theory
of a single bullet and a single
assassin. Epstein dug up two
recently declassified F.B.1. re-
ports which contradicted the

Bethesda autopsy. The reports
stated that the nonfatal bul-
let entered President Ken-
nedy's right shoulder and did
not bore through his body.
Epstein’s
F.B.l. reports are correct and

the Bethesda autopsy report
published in the Warren Re- |

port was altered between the
time of the assassination and
the time of publication to con-
form to the “single bullet the-
ory.” "It indicates,” said Ep-
stein, "‘that the conclusions
of the Warren Report must be
viewed as expressions of politi-
cal truth”—that is, that the
single assassin, assumed to be

Oswald, had been found.

———ry S e = e B

conclusion: The’

Doi — 10 245



N i
. y i i

P—— ) A

L

aruw

A SECOND WAVE OF cRITICS is assaulling the Warren Commission’s
conclusion of almeost two years ago that Lee Harvey Oswald. unaided,

. #hot and killed President Jolin E Kennedy,

. iy S

Ly g -

The first wave. rushing into print from the wild side, has come
and gone. pocketing itz profits and leaving uncounted Europeans and
Latin Americans convinced that Oswald was but a pawn for conspira-
tors! If the books and articles made less impression in the United
States. where political assassination plots are not considered necessary
baggage of government. many people nevertheless were ready to be-
lieve that the Warren Report was less than the final word.

H the Commiszsion, headed by Chief Justice, Earl Warren, hoped
to allay doubts in the land. it [ailed. A Harriz Survey in the fall of
1961, =0on alter publication of the Report, showed that 31 percent
of Americans still believed Oswald had accomplices and that les= than
half the people believed the Commission told the full story. If anyone
thinks time has qllil.'ll'd the :'-u:apic'iunm he has -:bnl}' to mention 2

Mannlicher-Carcano 6.3-mm rifle’s firing. speed and the ﬁulm'qm*nt.

wrangle will persuade him otherwise, Not only are millions of Amer-
ieans still doubters bhut thousands of them have become as<assination
sleuths, ready to cite page and line from the published testimony.

Into this fertile ficld of conjecture marches the new wave of
crities, None of them purports to name a second assassin, much liss
menlwrs ﬂf a rntupir.lr}'. |rl.|[ ;|[n|n~|_ .u“ n[ llu'm O] N lhf' Iu'l'-]mltilil_l'
ol 4 second assassin=a direc r]mi[rh;r ta the seven-man Warren Come
miesion’s main hidings alter ten monthe in being, and alter 352 wat.
tesses, 230N p AL interviens, |35 Seerel Senvier intemviess aml a
alark of jraj=rs that Blls M eybie feet n the National Areliives,

1]1""!" are [wan i'l"'Jli].H; =) % -.:.I-r.'lni-. [].HI" I.'i ‘!IJ’L -I.._'lnf'. = ] I"""'“ E"[L
Lawarr whise ferewhecling atlacks on Commission findings have
stitresl beeture andienees in Europe and America, The ather is Fdwanl
Jon Epstein, a 30wvear-old doctoral student at Harvand whow mas-
ter"s thesis for Cornell University turned into a hot publishing prop.
vety entitled fnquest,

Both men are being published by prominent houses. Lane’s Rush
to Judgment, due August 13, is being launched with heavy advanes
pubilicity by Holt. Rinchart & Winston and includes a prestige intro-
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 January 13, 1961, Butly contralict the autepsy report and say that the J
bullet that entered Kennedy®s back did not exit from his hody—and |

L
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fuction by Hugh Trevor-Roper. professor of history at Oxfora Univer-
sity, Epstein’s Inquest, just published by Viking Press, carries an
enthusiastie introduction by Richard H. Rovere. a respected writer,
amil a vote of confidence as to Epstein’s scholarship from Andrew

thait varned Epstein his master’s degree this spring.

On first reading. and even second and third, Epstein’s hook |

appwears impressive, [t comes clothed in the full garments of the
academy, replete with footnotes, citations, source materials and index.
Fpstein appears to hide abselutely nothing. His mood is muted and
his style pedestrian, twin earmarks of the schelarly work. He inter-

“viewed five members of the Commission and ten members of its stall.

What's more, he footnotes exactly who told him what, He read the full
Warren Report and all 26 volumes of the hearings and exhibits, With
suich vestments of schelarship. he proceeds to an examination of the
Commission. The results, put forth in his 156-page book. are explo.
sive, Here are highlights of Epstein’s conclusions:

FINDINGS OF THE OFFICIAL AUTOPSY on President Kennwedy's

hody. conducted at Bethesda (Md. ) Naval Medieal Center the night !

of the November 22, 1963, aszassination by three military physicians,

apparently were later changed to accommodate the theory that a sin- !
ale bullet went through hoth President Kennedy and Gov., John Con. -

“Harker, the Cornell profescor of government who supervised the work

nally of Texas. who was sitting on a jump scat in the death convertible -

immediately in front of Kennedy.

Tue v torsy kEponrT printed in the Warren Report evillently is

not the original version prepared by the physicians, Epstein does not

was either the doctors or members of the Commission’s staff,
Two rm wEronts, one dated December 9, 1963, and one dated

thus could not have struck Connally.

R A

THE SINGLE-BULLET THEORY was adopted beeause the proventime

span for firing the O=wald rifle was too short to embrace one shot

hitting kennedy and another striking Connally. (None of the discus-
=ion in thi= artiele involves the later fatal bullet that shattered Ken-

nedy’s brainoy Thus. if both men were struck by separate bullets, a |

second assi==in lad to Iw considered. But since the Commission was
carly weddied to a beliel that Oswald operated alone, it ruled out
separate bullet= on insuflicicnt evidence,

THE SINGLE-M LLET THEORY was advocated by a Commission |

Liwyer, Arlen Specter. now distriet attorney of Philadelphia, and the

Commiszion. following hi= head, never thoreughly investigated the |

possibility of a second assassin.

THE SUPPOSEDLY MASSIVE INVEETIGATION was actually “super-
ficial.”™ Epstein savs the probe was hampered by an impossible dead-
line imposed by Chiel Justice Warren, by a lack of investigative man-
i"l"\ °r '.I..] ll_‘- tl“' '-lll“""‘"ll"i'i"n] ni‘ I]il." l"l.l'iF ri'l‘l]lmi'*"-inﬂl‘r‘.

TH:F. Clanst sl psspins i'r:ltnlnl IH-H.III!F 'I-til'r:-r‘“-r"l. !iflr't{ lr’!lirrl-nn'r
bes =il it purposes, lelt questions unresolved and, in writing the Ree
proort, vmittes] “ecuntradictory evidence amd inconsistent details,™

Tur Covtsission never independently investigated rumors that
(hwald was a paisl informant 1.:_[ .l]u' ¥ni. hut merely took the word of

e o e e e s T . T - B —

isay who he thinks changed the report. but he broadly implies that it
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it oflicialz, principally Director J. Fdzar Hoover, for it.

MosT oF Tuese s15s. if not all, stemmed from the Commission’s
commitment. which from the outs=et of its m‘-signmt'nt was lessto the dis-
covery. and revelation of truth than to dispelling rumors that would
damage “the national interest.”™

These are sensational charges. Many of them, of course, have
been advanced previously by lurid and irresponsible writers, hut now
they appear to be buttressed by a man hound by the disciplines of
academic research. skilled in analytical thought and determined to
follow the evidence wherever it may lead,

On the basis of the scholarly aura and the responsible auspices
attending the hook. Look arranged for an exclusive interview: with
Fpstein and an advance study of the volume, T was assigned by Look
to interview the academician and write an article about him and his
product, Both the interview and the initial readings of the hook were
compelling. T was at first persuaded that thi< young man had. by dint
of digging and hard analysis. come up with one of the hig stories of
the decade, namely. that the eminent "|.'||;'_1|_rn_-n Commission had done a
fantastically sloppy job and that few of itx major conclusions were
to be eredited any longer. .

Then. T =tarted] to check some of Epstein’s statements . . . and
1 soon became convineed that Epstein was guilty of the very sins of
which he accused the Warren Commission: dixtortion. ignoring testi-
mony. =ifting the evidence and adroitly selecting it to hit hix theories
andd assumptions, AL the worsl. Epstein has written a dangerously
deceptive hook. At the best. he is guilty of precisely what he lays at
the door of the Warren Commission—a “superficial” investigation,

Epstein’s =tory. parenthetically. i= that he began o study the
oprrations of the Warren Commission with no expeetation of writing
more than a placid master’s thesi= on the [unctioning of a govern-
mental hody, Then, last summer, he interviewed Wesley ). Licheler. a
Commission lawyer, and found that Licheler had-a treasure trove of
documents that indicated Gizht= within the Commis~ion amd possible

substantive errors by the Commission. From that time forward, Ep-
stein’s research became freighted with excitement as he followed the
tracks of what seemed to be a big story.

When I pointed out what appeared to be overlooked chances for
confirmation of facts in fnquest, Epstein said that he was not in the
business of investigating Kennedy's assassination. His boundaries, he
said, were the Report and hearings, investigative reports in the Na-
tional Archives, Commission working papers, and interviews with
commissioners and staff. He contended that he was not required to
check statements made in his book with the person involved. Thus, he
erected for himself remarkably secure and comfortable academic ram-
parts from which to fire a barrage at the Warren Commission. Yet any
newspaperman who assumed such a stance—that people involved in
highly suspect operations need not be asked for their version of the
story—would be fired in a week,

There are a number of distortions in Epstein’s book, but one in
particular illustrates his method of operation. It can only be called
devious. On the basis of this episode alone, an informed reader would
weigh the remainder of fnquest with reservations, to put it mildly.

-
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% 18-vEan-0LD MaN named Arnold L. Rowland testified before

the Commission that he saw a man with a rifle in a sixth-floor

window of the Texas School Book Depository building before

the assassination and that he alsg saw a Negro man “hanging out™

another sivthflowr window shorily before the Kennady motoreade
jrasard. Previoushy e huad been intenviewed by the pr1. He said he had

told the 11 agents alout this second man, but “they Jidn’t seem very .
inteeested.” No ol rejrort mentiened such a statement I-‘r Hﬂhhnd i
Ep~tein alludes to this testimeny three times in his book to prove ;
that the Fit interviews were less than thorough and that the Commis- !
sion tended to reject new evidence that might alter its “basic supposi- | 3
tions concerning the assassination,” '
“When a witness did give new evidence,” he writes, “in the Com-
mission Iu:nringr-. it became suspect ipso ‘Irﬂ{'.'.rﬂ, beeause it was not in-
cluded in a prior statement. For example, Arnold Rowland testified
before the Commission that he had scen a second man on the same
floor with the assassin. The Commission, however, rejected this por-
tion of Rowland’s testimony partly because of *Rowland’s failure to

fore the Commission.' It will be recalled that Rowland insisted that he
did mention this fact to FB1 agents but that they were interested only in

|
report his story «despite several interviews until his appearance ]:h:-J

|
whether or not he could positively identify the assassin, The Cummls— -

- sion never called the ¥81 agents as witnesses on this matter,”

E}Jbtt'in'! argument seems t:nm‘fm:ing, but he fails to quolte the

- [ull reason why the Commission rejected Rowland’s testimony. The

Commission’s reason is set out on page 252 of its Report as follows:
“Rowland’s failure to report his story despite several interviews
until his appearance before the Commission, the lack of pruhntne
corrohoration, and the *-r:rmuﬁ doubts about his tredibility, have led
the Conunission to rl']w:t the lv:-tim::-n}i'. The kl.*]. ].I]:Il':'l!i-l'_‘ here s
“serious doubts about his credibility,”™ It was explained on the previ-

- ous page, 251, of the Warren Report;

“Mrs, Rowland testified that her hushband never told her about

[P ——

- seeing any other man on the sixth lloor exeept the man with the rifle in |
' the zouthwest corner that he first saw. She also was present during

I
]
Rowland’s interview with representatives of the ¥or and said she du! !
not hear him make such a statement, although she also said that she i
dil not hear everything that was discussed. Mrs. Rowland testified }

i

I that after her husband first talked about seving a man with the rifle,
i she looked back more than once at the Depositary Building and saw ©
| no person looking out of any window on the sixth floor. She also <aid |

that “Al time= my hu=bamd b= prone to exaggerate.” Beeanse of incon-
aisleneies in Howland’s 1.|:".-limm:|}' anel Lhe iulimrt.'lﬂr'l' of his testumeony

—— e T R

Lo the ql;u'_n-ul;i.uu uf o Em.-.-i]]lv ill'-t'llr'l!il“['l'. thee Commission rl'rIitl'r-il'Il
the # i 1o conduet an inguiry inte the truth of a hroad range of state-
ments mande by Bowland to the Commission. The investigation showed

that pumerous statements by Rowland concerning matters about
mistaken
jrets he stindied in school, grades he reevived, whether or not he buauel
graduated from high school, and whether or not he Bad been admitted
Loy f'{ll[l"!:t'—"'ﬁ'-l'rl" L'l.l."'l'|.'.“II|I

Rowlands testimony and ¥ matehing exhibits Cin Volume XXV

such s suli-

which hie would not normally b exp

Cof the Commission hearings ) throw more detailed light on why the

CComimission uml ~tall lawyers jre f*rn*:l not 1o believe Rowland.

. — f e ———
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He sann e graduated from high school in June, 196... put schoul

records showed he dropped out of two high schools and had not grada- '
ateal. He testified lie had an 1Q of 147, School records showed the fig- y
ure was 109, He testified that e received straight A's in high sehuoaol, b

R

with the exeeption of a “couple of B's" in his senior year. Records | E
showed the B's, Cs. 15, E's and F's outnumbered the A's, He testified _ i
I had been aceepted by four colleges, including Southern Methadi=t ' i
| University. The chiel elerk of the SMU registrar’s office told the ¥ E
1 that Rowland had never applicd for admission. Rowland =asid he lil In
“mch better™ than 20-20 vision, as evidenced by a recent eye exami- 3
nation at Finn & Finn, Dallas optometrists. Dr. John E. Finn, noting
that his firm’s reconds eovered all patients running back 135 years. told

i the ¥t there was no evidence that Rowland had ever been examined

i by the liem, Further, one of Rowland’s high-sehool counselors told !

5 the wat that Row Lond “could not be trosted and would not tell the teatl }
regarding any matter,” Another high-school oflicial told the v that | :
Terw Lanel **souled pest hiesitante to faliricate a =luary il it was of Ay L tae I
fit for Rowland to do <0.” He Duether stated that e bad anforoeed

- Seerel Seeviee agents inaadvanes of Bow Lind s appearanes beefore thee -

Cromnmnission that “ansthing Rowland might tell the President’s Come | . |

mvission would b questionalde,”™

All this is recounted nat to embarrass BRow Lud at this Tate dlate
Lot fo =horw the Kined of witne== on whaom |':il-ll'iu redies to make several
supposedly telling points against the Commission. Nowhere in Fp- .
stein’s book is there the slightest indication of any evidence that Row-

- lund was aoman whe lied o the Commission and whose testimony wa-
ol to e trusted, To withhold this information from the reader is o
form of literary rape. For a scholar. it is surprisingly shiflty Iwhavior, :

U Epstein, as a Warren commissioner or stall Jawyer, had insisted on

. ereiditing the reliability of Rowland’s testimony, his colleagues would

< have langhed him out of Wazhington,

PSTEIN 15 ALS0 GUIRTY of scemingly small bt important errors,

An example is provided by Kennedy's jacket and =hirt alter the -
assassinalion. Both show hullet holes in the back. amd FEpstein
argues that they are oo low to permit a bullet to thus enter from e
back and exit through the throat, as the Bethesda autopsy report
states, He is entitled to his opinion, which is essential to his theory
that there may have been two assassins But in ctating his cases b de-
eeives the reader, His book contains vt photos oi Kennedy™s coat and
shirt. Epstein writes: “These photographs, which were omitted from
the Warren Report and the twenty-six volumes of supporting evidence,
show that the hullet hole in the jacket i=5 and *< inehes helow the col-
Far and that the ballet hole in the shirt 1= 5 and #} inelws below the eol-

lar,™ bo the context of the ook, this has a menacing aspeet. I sound-
ax= though the Commission withhield the measurcinents from its Report,
Fpstein footnotes the statement, and the footnots indicates that e
took the figures from Vol V, page 59 plus, of the hearings. The unwary
reader might conclude that the Commission wished to hury the data,
! But the Commission quite fully discussed the jacket and =hirt
'1 - holes, and gave measurements, on page 92 of the Report, drawn from
~ the examination made by Fot Agent Robert AL Frazier. a ballisties ex-
' pert Furthermore, the I'."nmlnl*--mn cited Frazier accurately. which F 11- I

A




= e

=m e

[} P
i L

stein tlowes nod e The Commission sand, a= did Frazier, that te ballet-

Il measurements were from ™ the tap of the collar.™ Ep:-lriu. in e

- e of both the jacket and shict, say= “lelow the collar.” thus gaining

al beast am ineli in his argument against the Commission.

A mere inch may =eemoacsmall thing over which to quibble with
Fp=tein, but his entire ease involves fractions of feet amd fractions of
~teamls. In thi< in=tianee, Epstein is trying to prove that a bullet <hot
from above could not enter Kennedy™s hack at the designated point
andd et from his throat beeanse the point on the back supposedly is
bower than the throat woumd, 1 A Conunission photo disputes te point
by sevonstructing the probable angleor Thus, in hi= hattle over the
jueket and shirt, if Epstein can gain an inch, be resembles a high-
~ehool leamgaining a yardagainst the Cleveland Brownsfor firstdown,

PETEIN wet sES THE Commission of failing te pursue proper in-
vistigative leaeds beeanse of a lear the information might dam-

e “the national intere=t,” but s making his case, e himself

Fails 1o pursue obvious leads, As an illusteation, there is Epstein’s con-
tention that the Commission never independently investigated rumors
Hiat Oswald was a paid Frn informant, but relicd on the denials of a

hattery of vl oflicials, headed by Director 1. Fadear Hoover, as sulli-

[ L] - "
cient evidenee to dismiss the ramors as anfounded, -

Fp=tein says the Commission heard from two Texas oflicial of o

-

SR P O S —

rumor Uial O=wald was o praied Fint informant. The =ouree uiqﬂ'ul'l'd T

be Alomzo Huwdkins, then a Houston newspaperman, Ep=tein say= a |

Seerel Serviee report gquoted an interview with Hudkins, in whieh
HudKins gave Alan Sweatt, ehiel of the eriminal division of the Dallas

~herifls oftice, as his souree, quoting Sweatt as sy Oswald wax

|i|ui+| 2000 50 month |r}' the g and haad informant number S5-1372.

Hudkins. now a Baltimore newspaperman, say= e was never in-

Lo s el i lili- niad beer h'_\» l||1' :":'l'l‘Ft'l ﬁi'ﬂh't'_ 1.||.;11. ||1' s iu'.'n'tl Ilu'
(NTTRTLEE o fnlnl :";"HI'LI“. l]l.‘,ll |:|1' ]:It'.;ll'l:l H -hui].‘lr rigiieer |'|-|"|.\ lu'rr sl |I|;|l

I+||I'r.. }H"l'."]-'-l" HE Ili'l R “lllL Rl |]Il' =, ill"' lH""I":H‘IIl' iy il'l.l"."'tl ‘Hl'.ll ;

Chawoaled bl pot moorked for the o, Sweatt =i hee never miule any
-m'h statement Lo Hludkins or [ (L] ;Ill'rlﬂlll't'!'-l'. ;|||4! l||.'ll b Il.;‘lll T mel-
elze of Uswald's conneetions with any Government ageney.,

F.ll'-ll'irl =ity= that Laeon Jawor<ki. *+|H'ri.|i cotn=e] for the State of
Tevas on the -"I."-"*-'l"-“.-il'l.il[ill-ll. Wil= .;L-l».ﬂl Lus ‘\-IH'.;IL Lax ”mH-;,in,- :||:t|-||1 I_h','
ponoer ad that Jawors=ki reported to Warren Conunission law YT that
there was Illltllil'l;,.{ teo il Huodkins == Jaworski never _-imkl- to him
about the rumor, and Jaworski savs he never spoke “to anyone named
Alonzo Hudkins.” '

“I didd sugge=t 1o Rankin | ], Lee Rankin, Wirren Commission
seneral counsel| that a thorough cheek-out had to be made of the
Oswald-vir rumors,”™ ~iy= Jaworski. “We dliad make this eheek, and we
made it indepemdently of the o We made o tharough investization
ol 3 in Texas, and Feame ta the conclusion that there was nothing to i,
aned =0 reported to the Conmission stafl.”

- e L

|'.|l:-|'|*jl1'.'- statemnent that the Commission did not i=elf prolus the .

Fi-O-walid pnmors by hearing witnesses ont=ide the vanis correct, bt

s staterment that the <t made “no efforts" to investigate e rumors

™ ['|I;1"l*llj.'1'1]' II}‘ two =tall law yors w ho worked on thes matter, as well

. ;l.-_lly I.f*-:m Jaworski. Also. as the Warren Report states, the <tafl made

=
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Can iI'IIII'III*HIT-I:'I"I.l._I_'I-'.'l;.'il“ﬂ.' of ¥t files on the Oswald investigation and -
did nut rely solely on the word of Hoover aml his assistants. Ep=tein -
satys that “nowhere™ in the Warren Report is there a mention of the !
allegation, If he means thae r-|u'rilir rumor credited to Hudkins, he i:-'-f
correct. but hi= implication iswrong. The Report does diseuss Qswald’s
allegedd role as a seeret Fo1 agent on pages 326-327, Finally. Epstein;
said in an interview that he never saw a Seeret Serviee report quoting,
Hudkins on the sourcs of the rumor. hut only a quotation from the
report in a file supplied him by Wesley Livheler, *I
Fpstein contends that the Commission should have ealled Hud-'
kins and Sweatt as witnesses, This is fair eritici=m of the Commission’s
methads, 1 is also fair eriticism of Epstein®s methods 1o say that he)
Fystein, should have interviewed Hudkins, Sweatt amd Jaworski as
well. before publishing secondhand reports about them in hiz book.
Writes Epstein: “The surestand safest way to dispel the rumor wasnol
to investigate it. . . ." And the surest and safest way to make =ure that !
1 peopledon’t contradict what is said about them iz nof to question them.

Epslrin‘s mo=l E[H'Tlilﬂ.llq"l.r theory is that the autopsy report
printed on pages 538-5135 of the Warren Report is not the original one |
and that someone, unnamed, changed or altered that original, writlen |
following the exantination of President Kennedy™s body at Hrlhr.-ul;l_!
Naval Medical Center. In essence, this accuses either the doctors or
some members of the Commission or stall of monumental dizhonesty, |
It implies that somrone in authority deliberately falsified the mo=t
celebrated American autopsy recond of this century in order to sup-|
port a hypothesis of how Kennedy and Connally were shot. This is al-
together a senzational line of reasoning to emerge from the cloisters,
Epstein hedges and qualifies his language, and well he might. For he |
is dealing in pure speculation. unsupported by any evidence from |
the doctors and law yers whose professional integrity is at stake.

Epstein bases his theory on two FBI reports on the autopsy that
he uncovered during his research. It was quite a find, and he is to be
congratulated for his enterprize in coming up with these unpublished
documents, The first of these reports, dated December 9. 1963, con- -
flicts almost in toto with the autopsy report published in the Warren
Report. The ¥Bi report said that one bullet entered Kennedy™s body |
“just below his shoulder to the right of the spinal column at an angle
of 45 to 60 degrees downward, that there was no point of exil, amd
that the bhullet was not in the |1-::-:|:r'.“

The official autop=y report, signed hy three physicians—Navy
Celrs. James J. Humes and J. Thernton Boswell and Army Lt Col.
Pierre A, Finck=said the hullet “entered the right superior posterior |
thorax above the scapula.”™ bruised the upper right lung and went out
through “the anterior surface of the neck.”

A second ¥t report. dated January 13, 19614, reiterated that the
bullet entered the back and “penctrated to a distance of less than a
finger length,” The next paragraph is n:rnhil:l.uiru:t as to the nature of |
the projectile that caused the exit hole in JFR's shirtfront. o

The ¥t which had observers at the autopsy. said the hallet |I|1.l| !
" not exit from the body. The three doctors who made the 1:“.'-:r||n|i|.-:.-|I.|-nu|.r
- waiidl it did. In this head-on collision of reputable authorities, whom to
. believe? Epstein makes it clear that he believes the ¥81 (although else- .
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where in the ook he indicates that FBi agents disregardea aignificant

¢ data r.andonthe basis of hisheliel, e makesthis sweepingassessment:

*“1f the ¥B1 réporis are accurate, as all the evidence indicates they

© are. lhen a central aspect of the autopsy was changed more than two

months after the aulopsy examination, and the autopzy report pull- !
lished in the Warren Report is not the original one. If this is in fact the ,
case. the significance of this alteration of facts goes far beyond merely ;
indicating that it was not physically possible for a lone assassin to |
have accomplizhed the assassination. It indicates that the conclusions |
of the Warren Report must be viewed as expressions of political truth.™

Epstein cites a number of fuctors to show that “all the evidence |
indicate=" that the ¥BI reports are accurale. Some of these are persua-
sive, Some aren’t, [n any event, the real point is that Epstein, having !
in hand such a startling diserepancy in reports, questioned neither the
doctors invelved nor the ¥FRI on a matter vital to an assassination that |
rocked the world. A scholar may find reasons to put such strange re-|
straints on his curiosity, but no police reporter could, i

The fact is both Commander Boswell, one of the autopsy physi-
cians, and the official spokesman for the ¥a1 say that the ¥81 reports
were not accurate.

Dr. Boswell, now retired from the Navy and practicing medicine !
in Bethesda, Md.. say=: “QOur autopsy report went downtown Lo Admi-!
r_:.l.!_Hnrl;Il'y | Viee Adm. George G, Burklev, Medical Corps, L',S‘?':.,I

Lihe President’s phiysician Lat the White House on November 22, after

the three of us had signed it on November 24th, It appeared in the

Warren Commission Report exactly as it was written November 24th,
andl it was never changed or altered in any way.”

Says an official ¥n1 spoke~man: “ltis rm:nph*lrl;:‘ contrary to the
fuets to indicate that the ¥ii and the Commiz=ion ire in opposilion on
the findings of the Commission. Qur first reports were merely to chart

that Humes's autopsy report did not get into the hands of the rit until
later. and =o our initial reports did not refleet the dectors” decision.

this version of what happened: The autopsy on Kennedy's body

amenls wiltnessed the autopsy and then left, as did*Seeret Service
agents, At the time, the doctors were puzzied. They found a bullet en-
trance in Kennedy's back, hut were unable to determine if or how it
exited, although reason indicated that a high-veloeity bullet would
not enter a <hort distance and then drop out. The deoctors knew that a
{ tracheotomy had been performed on the President at Parkland Memo-
rial Hospital in a futile effort to save his life. The Bethesda physicians
conferred by telephone varly the next morning with Dr. Malcolm
Perry of Dallas, Dr. Perey said the surgical incixion had abliterated a
i «mall bullet wonnd on the front of the President’s neck, The Bethesda
i physicians then reconstructed and reanalyzed their autopsy work and
| eame to the conclusion that the hullet passed through Keanedy. exit-
II ing at his neck, They signed their report, o stating. on November 21
andd sent it to the White House, typed. on November 25, The report
Cwent from the White House to the Seeret Service. When it reached
Warren Commission lawyers the next month, it came as an enclosure
from the Seeret Servier. not the ¥01. When the Commission published

anee Cosanssion Lawyens and one of the autopsy doctors give |

was conducted from & pom, until 11 pom., November 22. Two #ni |

amrer

a cour=e and were not designed to he conclusive, 1t is entirely possible

——
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the autopsy reporl on Sl-lalu_-miu-r 2e, 1961, nuthing in the report hadd
been changed from the November 2§, 1963, wriling.

The doctors may well have erred in their autopsy finding. They
were not oracular, They even called the throat wound one “presum-
ably of exit,” and they noted that the bullet’s path through the body
could not be “easily probed.”

" Epstein writes, “There can be no doubt that the autopsy findings
were known to the ¥t when it prepared™ its December 9 report, This
stutement i= contradicted by the Treasury Department. It says a search
of Seeret Service records shows that the doctors” autopsy findings were | !
not forwarded to the ¥81 until December 23,

Norman Redlich, now executive assistant corporation counsel of
New York City, was a top stafl lawyer for the Warren Commission.
credited by Epstein with being a prodigious worker on the investiga-
tion. “The doctors’ autopsy report was forwarded to the Commission
by the Secret Service, not the Fo1," says Redlich, 1 saw the autopsy
lindings on December 20 when [ came to work for the Commission., |
and we immediately saw the conflict with the FBi's report of the
i autopsy. We diseussed it thoreughly. Not only that, but we studied the
individual reports of the Fai agents who saw the aulops=y, and thus we
saw how the discrepancy could have oceurred.”

Arlen Specter. the key lawyer on this phase of the Warren Com- :
mission’s investigation, says: "It is ridiculous to indicate that the o
autopsy findings were changed after November 24, when Commander |
i Humes finished the report. I saw both the longhand and the type-
I' written reports when [ came to work for the Commission in mid-Janu-

 ary. They were ulcntlcal and neither was changed from the original
 in any way at any time.”
Fpstein may well be within scholarly hounds in doubting the con-
clusions of the aulop=y ]]ll}bltml'.l..‘, hut 1o ]rn;r- to the ﬂ:-.iurnphﬂn that
the findings were later {alsified to match a theory of the assassination

e -
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that proved politically appealing is quite a leap for an academician,
Writes Epstein: “H the #p1's stitements are aceurate, it would
appear that the u'ump-'r findings were revised some time subsequent
to January 13, 196 L7 Bw :Im-v intinulely connected with the situa-
- lion say I:|Il FRI reports were not accnrate. And. to adopt Epstein’s own
guarded style of exposition. of they were inaceurate, then a eentral

- pillar of Epstein’s thesis collap=es.

' Fpstein's book does reveal muel that is signilicantly new: fights
within the stall, disputes over seleetion of evidenee for the Report. and
a Commission “hattle of the adjectives" over how to deseribe the Com-
misgion’s controversial conclusion that a single bullet probably hit |
hoth President Kennedy and Gavernor Connally. a conclusion lh.".l.i
Connally himself strongly doubted. H
I‘||-tt-m nu'..huu'd I]w seven commizsioners allendance at l|l-l‘r
| hearings and found much ab=enteeizm. He =ays the attendance ranged
P from a low of about #ix pereent for Sen. Richard B, Russell (Dem, )
Ga. 1 to a high of alreut 71 pereent for Allen W, Dulles. the former Cen- |

tral Intellizence Areney director. Only three commissioners hearnd

more than h.tli‘ the testimony. Epstein caleulates, This highlight= a

- possible major flan in establishment of the Commission, ]’rl'ﬁlcil'lll
Johnson selected very busy men whose national reputations would |
lend eredence to eventual Commission findings. Seven men of lesser

— e — ——
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' prominence. but fewer conflicting interests, undoubtedly would have
- bent a more attentive ear to the testimony. A similar complaint can Iu
! lodged against some of the senior counsel named to the staff. They
were too busy with their own affairs,

It is when Epstein deals with the thrust of the evidence=and can-
cludes that the Commission never thoroughly examined the possibility
that Oswald was not the lone assassin=that his own methods anid
theroughness stir deep doulits. Fxen a brief tt'n-dn}' scrutiny of Ep-

other eritical areas whete Epstein’s reaoning runs <hallow—either

because of dubious «clection of testimony to bullress an asumption
or beeause of failure to puraue unresshed questions via availalile wit-
nesses, In short,” Epntein, author of the repitites] sebolarly eritiue uf
e Warrer Commission, is =uilty of thi- very I.li_'l‘"ll"‘l- for which he in-
dicts the Warren Commission. The Commission’s seneral connssl, J.
Lee Rankin, now corporation counsel of New York City, says: *This
hook is full of distortions.™ .

But it is doubtful that flashing a caution light on Epstein's hook
will have much effect in staving the new clamor over the Warreu Com-
mission. Already. in a mighty prepublication blast, Mark Lane says
he will deal with the same #81 autopsy report, and he deelares the re-
port “devastates the Commission’s conclusions that all of the shots
were fired from the rear and that they were fired by a lone assassin,™

As yet undisclosed fact: may perbaps demolish the Commission’s
findings someday. But the man who discovers them will have to do

stein's book disclo=es, in adilition to the instances cited alove, sy

A LW IR Wi BT T EE— =

more than weave his tortured way through the Beport. its 26 volumes |

of testimony and exhibits, and the thousands of attendant documents, i

o
d As Allen Dulles said to Look recently: “If they've found another
assassin, let them name names and produce their evidence,” EXD'
w5
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Q Mr. Specter, were you the Warren Commission's chicf
investigator on the facts about the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy=how many shots, where the shots came
from other facts?

A [ would not describe my role at all beyond what ap-
pear: in the work of the Warren Commission. It is possible
from the notes of testimony to observe that I was responsible
for ts king the testimony of Governor Connally, Mrs. Connally,
the cutopsy surgeons, the doctors from Dallas, the wound-
ballistics experts—so that it is apparent from that arca what
my tile was, But I think, as an assistant counsel for the
Comnnission, it would be presumptuous of me to characterize
pomy r e ns that of “chief investigator” on a key part of the
Eoassasuation investigation.
" @ You indicated you were responsible for the evidence

conci ming the autopsy. Is it your understanding that the
i Fedeal Burean of Investigation did get a copy of tne final,
olficin]l nutopsy report?

ly wlhat distribution there was on the autopsy report. I do
know that the antopsy report from Dr. Humes and Dr, Dos-
well sand Dr., Finck was in the hands of the Commission early
in Juuary when 1 jeined the Commission, se that the Com-
mission had it at that point. T would presume the FBI had it
[Comdr. James J. ITwmes, Comdr. J. Thornton Boswell, and
Licwt Col. Pierre A. Finck were the pathologists from the
armeil forces who performed the detailed autopsy of Presi-
dent Kennedy, Dr. Humes was chief autopsy surgeon, )

Q You have no certain knowledge that the FBI had it?

A Oh, ubsolutely not—=1 had no way of knowing precise-

v when the FBI got which documents which were not under
their eneral investigntive ken.
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“ Assassination, Told by a -
- Top Official Investigator .

“OVERWHELMING EVIDENCE
OSWALD WAS ASSASSIN“

Inierview With Arlen Specter, Assistant Counsel, Warren Commission

Is there more to the assassination story than appears in the mass of testimony
and findings made public by the Warren Commission? In this exclusive interview |
with the lawyer who investigated the physical facts, you get in precise detail what i
the evidence proves about that fateful day in Dallas three years ago.

I I R T e I e e T e LS L LRT IR S L . BoeE e W St g mmoemedoe w = - " = e meges ey
=T Lo oy . ' Tew ot Ta e H roadta e —armEme e P e - ' - 1=

-obliterated by the tracheotomy performed by the Parklun

A | would have no way of being able to state categorical-
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Q How do you explain the difference between the autop
sy report and the FBI's report of December 9 on Presiden
Kennedy's wounds—the FBI having reported that one bullet
went in only to a finger's length, whercas the autopsy repor
said it went through the President’s neck?

A The FBI's report in early December reflected the doer
tors’ comments overheard by FBI agents who were present
at the autopsy. Those comments were based on factors which
were originally thought to be true on the night of the aut
topsy, when there was relatively limited information avail-
able to the doctors actually performing the autopsy.

At that time, the autopsy surgeons did not know that ther
had been a bullet hole on the front of the President’s sice
The bullet hole on the front of the President’s neck had beep

the President’s windpipe in an-clfort to help him breathe
The autopsy surgeons, on the night of November 22, ha
very limited information. For example, when they startedl t
their autopsy, they knew that there was u hole at the buste |
of the back of the neck and a finger could probe betweeh |
two large strap musecles and penetrate to a very slight extent, |
The autopsy surgeons in Washington also knew that the
had been external heart massage applied at Dallas, They als
had the fragment of information that a whole bullet had beep
found on a Dallas stretehier, So it was o preliniinary observi-
tion, or very tentative theory, which was advanced in tl
carly stage of the autopsy, that the bullet might have peng-
trated a short distance into the back of the Vresident’s ne
and been forced out by external heart massage, and that the
bullet might have been the whole bullet which was found on
the stretelier in Dallas.

[Hospital] doctors in Dallas. [Parklund doctors cut a hole i]-i‘
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When we first reviewed the FBI reports, we were very
wmch ¢ meerned  with that tentative autopsy  conclusion
which hd been formulated. But, when we later tock testi-
mony from the autopsy surgeons and had the whole picture,

Jknowing more—for example, the evidence of the path of the

;"I:rullr:t through the President’s neck, showing that it entered

. lhctwuen two large strap musecles and then went over the top

of the p eural eavity and sliced the trachea and exited in a
hole in the front of the neck, or at least showing that there
was a bt llet path through the President’s neck, without get-
ting at this juncture into the question of whether the bullet
tentered or exited in the front of the neck—when this whole
| picture vas presented later, it was apparent that the prelimi-
|nary con ersations reported in the FBI document were only
ivery lentalive,

In fael. Dr. Humes had formulated a different conclusion,
tentative ns it might have been, the very next day when he
had a ol ance to talk to Dr. Perry by telephone in Dallas
[Dr. Maleolm O. Perry of Parkland Hospital, one of the doe-
lors attending President Kennedy). That was when he found
that there had been a bullet hole on the front of the neck,
before the: trachecolomy was performed. -

As the autopsy had gone along, Dr. Humes had found the

bullet path through the body, and that led to the phone call
to Dr. Peiry for more information.

‘port, completed on November 24, why did it write into ils
December 8 report the tentative conclusion the® a bullet
lentered the upper back for a short distance—and then repeat
that same theory in a later report dated January 137

A Thalt is a gquestion which would best be directed to the
"FBL *“he onlv responses that T could give you would be my
‘infere wees. The Federal Bureau of Investigation may not have
had the autopsy report when its report, dated December 9,
‘was «viginally prepared. [An unimpeachable source told
U, 8. News & World Report” the autopsy report was de-
Jivered! to the FBI on December 23.] As to the January re-
iport containing the same information, some data from the
svarlicn report may bave been repeated without carefully
focusi g on it—as such later reports frequently are repetitious
~without any special reason, except perhaps to give the reader
the in!ormation if he missed it earlier.

I do know that the FBI itself came to the same conclu-

- isions hat the Commission did. Mr. Hoover testificd to this, | i by inassive head d
"and nbody in the Burcan placed any substartial credence ' Was Impall v i massive head wound.

Cin the preliminary thoughts as rellected in the early reports, '

ITHE AUTOPSY REPORT—

Q l.Ir. Specter, can we get a little more on the picture of
the a1 lopsy itsell? Ilow long did the autopsy surgeons have
- wilh the President’s body? Did they have sulficient time to
,make 1 thorough autopsy, or were they being pressed to de-
| liver 1is body to the undertaker?

i A In response to a specific question like that, 1 would
reler o the autopsy report, My general recollection is that
Hhiey veere not pressed at all, that they started on it in the
vearly cvening on November 22 and they worked on the body
liroug h the night, and the body was not prepared for burial
wilil the morping of November 23, and that it was taken to
the White IHouse to lie in state somewhere in the 4-te-5 am.
area 01 November 23,
Q %o they had only a few hours in the night of the 22ud?
A That is correet, but, to the best of my information, that
is an .wleguate opportunity to perform a cumpm’lmnsiuu uu-
topsy eport subject to supplemental studies, as, for example,
were done on the brain, There was a supplemental autopsy
veport on the Prl:r:it]i:ut‘s_ljm_il_'|;___ )

Q If the FBI had rececived a copy of the final autopsy re-§

Q “hen is there any reason to believe that you did not
get a thorough, competent medical-autopsy report?
v <A Do, Beyond that, there is every reason to believe that
we dicl get a comprehensive, thorough, professional autopsy -
j report [rom trained, skilled experts.

Q Were there preliminary autopsy reports or memoranda
of any kind that were destroyed? '

A Yes, the record is plain that there had been a series of
notes iaken by Dr. Humes at.the time of the actual perform-;
ance ¢ the autopsy [on the night of Friday, November 22]
which had been destroyed when he made a written—hand-
written—autopsy report on Sunday, November 24. :

Bea- in mind, on that peint, that, when Dr. Humes was’
called upon to conduct an autopsy of the President and then
retired to his home on Sunday to make a formal report which:
he kncw was important, he did not quite have the perspec-|
tive ol a historian who is culling the premises with a fine-!
tooth «omb. |

He had never performed an autopsy on a President, and |
he was using his best judgment under the circumstances, |
never <Jreaming that loose, handwritten notes would become!
a subjict of some concern.

That matter was of concern immediately to his superiors,
and he was questioned on it. He made a formal report on it, |
and he explained his reasons fully before the Cuumission. |

Q Is his testimony in the open record—for the public to
read? ' d
A Tt is—absolutely.

Q Mr. Specter—going now to the crucial point of whether!
the wound in the neck was cauvsed by o bullet coming from!
the front or rear—can you say how it was determined that !
the exit point for the bullet was in the front, rather than the
rear? i
A Yes, I+can tell you how the evidence was amalyzed Lo
determine which conclusion was accurate. |
The President was found with a series of bullet wounds)|
when examined both at Parkland Hospital and by the autop-|
sy surgeons. At cach place, they had only limited access,
First, at Parkland, the President’s body was not turmed
over, for a number of reasons—most specifically because they
dealt with the very grave problems of trying to restore his
breathing, which was impaired by a hole in his throat, and,
secondarily, to try to get eirculation through his body, which |

|

So he was gone before they could cope with tre problems
on his front sid..

The autopsy surgeons were limited, to some extent, be-
cause they did not see the original hole in the front of the|
neck, to make observations on what it might have been. |

The hole on the front of the neck was visible only for a
relatively short period of time by the doctors at Dallas—
from the time they vemoved his shirt and cut. away his tie|
until the time Dr. Perry performed the tracheotomy. '

The hole on the back of the President’s neck was viﬁil:'l.ul:
for a protracted period of time by the autopsy surgeons who|
worked on him at the Bethesda Naval Hospital. |

The autopsy surgeons described, in detail, the character-!
tistics of the wound on the back of the President’s neck, and
rthere was no doubt but what those characteristics showed it!
:to be a wound of entry—a round, regular hole, which showed ;
‘it to be a point of entry. i

PATH OF THE BULLET—

Q Were pictures taken of these wounds?
A Yes, they were, Bat, before we get into that, [ want to
sdevelop this business of exit and entry wounds, The guestion
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is o very complex one, so let me continue to tell vou what
the characteristics were which indicated what was on the
back and what was on the front of the President.

Besides the characteristics of the wound on the buel of
the President’s neck, as testified to under oath by the autop-
sy surgeons, indicating it to be a point of entry, the fibers of

.the shirt on the back of the President and the fibers of the "
isuit jacket on the back of the President were both pushed -

inward, and both indicated that the hole in the back of the
President's neck was an entry hole,

was pushed, nor could the nick on the tie be used to de-
termine what was the direction of the shot.

that, by its physical characteristics alone, it could have been |
cither a wound of entry or a wound of exit. . !
The reason that such a hole would be inconclusive turns on |

the consideration that the bullet which passed through the |
! President’s neck met virtually no resistance in the President's :

the @ topsy, were the doctors in Dallas able to shed any
light «n the wound, in the front of the throat, that had been
obscured by the tracheotomy?

A 75 1 recollect it, the best information that could be
provided by the Dallas doctors invelved the location of the
woune and its general characteristics, without any definite
stateinent as to entry or exit. .

Tou must bear in mind that as each individuval, in many
-contex:s in this investigation. saw the evidence, he saw only
a limit :«d amount of the evidence,

IT!IE fiber on the front of the shirt was inconclusive—it wus  Aud the overlay, as the Commission saw -il:. with literally’
a glit. You could not determine in which direction the fiber | thousaids of pieces of information, is something quite difs]
I

. ferent (rom the way any individual saw one incident or parts
i of the »idence. |
The hole on the front of the President’s neck was such |

'THE AUTOPSY PICTURES—

|
Q Could we get to this matter of the pictures of the Pres- |
ident's body? Have you scen the pictures? i

A The complete set of pictures taken at the autopsy wag!

 body~it struck no bone, it struck no substantial muscle. It § riot made available to me or to the Commission. I was show |
passed, in fact, hi_:tmff_'u two large strap muac-h:‘s, It did cutj one picture of the back of a body which was represented td
Ithe trachea, and it passed over the pleural cavity, It exited Il be the back of the President, although it was not technically |

i through the soft tissue—or it passed through, without showing!

i whether it entered or exited—the soft tissue on the front of;
‘the throat, |

Tests were performed by wound-ballistics experts at Edge-1
1

wood, Md., where the composition of the President’s neck:
was duplicated, through o gelatinous solution in one sanole.:|

“throwth a goat-meat mixture in another, and through a third
‘of, 1 believe, horse-meat composition. And goatskin was
‘place] on each side of the substance made to duplicate the §
President's neck.

Th-+ Manlicher-Careano rifle, which was found on the sixth
floor «f the Texas Schoolbook Depository Duilding, was used
in the experiments, as was the same type of bullet found mnh

. the streteher in Parkland Hospital. The distance of approxi-
s matel » 180 feet was used, so as to set the stage as closcly
| approsimating the actual conditions as possible. !
i The characteristics of the entry and exit marks on thel

- mission: did not see any photographs or X rays.

' goatsl in show that it is not possible to tell conclusivelyl
! whetl er the point of exit on the goatskin, from a bullet that
: had traveled through the simulated neck, would be a wound
L of entey or a wound of exit, becanse of the factors involved |
lin a high-powered missile which is stable when it passes]
| throug:h o relatively porous material. g
. Now, when Dr, Perry answered questions at a news con-|
ference called in Dallas on the afternoon of Movember 22,
‘a5 reforted in the Commission work and as referred to in a
P“New York Herald Tribune™ report of the same day, he was
asked a series of hypothetical questions based on what was
known at that time—for example, the fact that there was
i wou e on the [ront of the throat and a big wound in the
top ol the head,

Andl Dr. Perry said that those wounds could have been ac-
counted for by having a bullet come in through the neck,
tstrike the vertebrae in back, and glance up through the top
jof the head=which would be an extraordinary combination,
bt one which was coneeivable in the light of the limited
finforn-ation available to the Dallas doctors at that time.

But. when all the factors I have deseribed were studied
Sin the context of the “overlay”—that is, all the things we
“had good reason to believe ocouwrred=when they were all put

together, the Commission concluded that the wound in the
front of the neck, whose characteristics were not determina-
tive, vas actually a wound of exit.

Q When Dr. Humes called from the Dethesda Naval

f

Hospi ol to Parkland Hespital in Dallas, in_connection with

authenticated. It showed a hole in the position identificd in:
the au‘opsy report. To the best of my knowledge, the Com:|

=y
i are—

Q Why were all the piclures not shown? -

A Becuuse the Commission decided that it would not
press for those photographs, us a matter of deference to the
memory of the Jate President and because the Commission
concluded that the photographs and X rays were not indis-
pensable.

The photographs and X rays would, in the thinking of the
Commission, not have been erucial, because they would have
served only to corroborate what the autopsy surgeons had
testified to under oath, as opposed to adding any new fucts
for the Coininission,

Q Right now, in view of the fact that within the lust
couple of years many doubts have arisen, do you or do you
not think that these photographs might allay some of those
doubits?

A It is my view now, and it has always been my view

1 as a general proposition, that the greater the gquantity of reled.

vant evidence on any subject, the better off the fact finder
is in knowing all of the material factors, :

So, from that generalization, it would follow that, even ay
corroborative information, photographs and X rays would aly’
ways be helplul. !

But that is a different question from passing ou the pros
pricty of the Commission’s exercise of its diserction in ded!
ciding, as a matter of taste, not to insist upon the photographs
and X rays at that time. :

Q Who ordered these photographs to be sequestered?

A That is a question that I could not answer, because thy
limitation of my role as a Comumnission assistant counsel ims
posed upon me the obligation to scarch for evidence, includs
ing requests, and to sift for evidence that was obtained. A
answer to the guestion you just posed is not one within my’
personal knowledge.

WHAT THE SURGEONS SAID—

Q Mvr. Specter, would not these photograplhis, if they werg:
availuble, clear up, beyond all doubt, the question of
whether the hole in the back of the neck was higher or lower
than the hole in the front of the throat?

A They would corroborate that which is already known,
}':.'Il.iu]], in my opinion, has cleared up that guestion once and
or all. )
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To follow the theory propounded by E.J. Epstein, for
cxample [that the hole in the buck was lower than the hole
in the front, thus indicating the President could lave been

shot from the front]—is to suy that the autopsy surgeons weére
perjurers, because the autopsy surgeons placed their hands on -y

the Bible and swore to the truth of an official report where |
rthey had measured to a minute extent the precise location
of the hole in the back of the President’s neck, as measured |
{from other specific points of the body of the President, So I

'believe that those Factors are well established on the basis!]
tof the existing record,

| The photographs would, however, corroborate that whicl Ti

| the autopsy surgeons testified to.

Let me add one thought at this point, and that is that at
ithe time the autopsy surgeons testified, in March of 1964,
they had no way of knowing whether the photographs and
X rays would later be available to the Commission, to corrob-
orate or to irppeach their testimony.

As a matter of fact, Chief Justice Warren directed a ques- |
tion to Dr. Humes as to whether he would change any of |
his testimony if the photographs and X rays were available:

that mor* than one assassin might have been inv uh..;‘:-d; Are
you just us certain that only one assassin was involved as you
are that Oswald killed President Kennedy?

A The converse question is much more difficolt beeause
it involve s the proof of a negative, and it is much more dilfi-
leult to prove conclusively that something did not h._lppr:n
;th m it it to prove that something did happen.

To tuke the simplest illustration: If vou wish to prove l_-la._a_t-
E[uhu Joues was at Broad and Chestiut on January 1, you
need only a witness or two who saw John Jones at Broad and
i Chestnut on January 1. If, on the other hand, you want to
prove that Jolin Jones was not at Broad and Chestuut on Jan-
uary 1, vou must have, over a 24-hour period, sufficient wit-
nesses who were looking for ]cr]m Jones at that spot to prove
that hie was not there. So it is substantially wmore difficult to
prove a negative,

The very most that ean be said, and the most that was
saidd by the Commnission, was that no evidence came to its!
attention which in any way supported a conclusion that there|
was a conspirator with: Oswald.

Q Could you tell us your own personal fecling about this, |

—and the record of hearings would speak on that—and Dr.’
Humes said that he would not. 4
Q Where are these photographs now?

A 1 do not know. I have only heurd speculation on that

stalked o anyoue who has, T would not at all be able to an-

subject. Since I never had possession of them and have not

tswer thal guestion,

'@ Just to maoke certain that we understand: You feel the
autopsy —cport itself, coupled with the sworn testimony of
the surgons, was adequate to establish the location of
Iwnumh. ‘md the probable exit and entry points of bullets,
‘and that the photos and X rays would merely have been cor-
~roborativ » evidence?

tA T statement which you have made I think is accur-
:Htc., with the possible hmitation of what may be conceived to
be “ndeqgate,” Any Jawver or any investigator likes to have
every conceivable piece of information availuble to him,

I do nt think, as an assistant counsel on the Commission,
Hmt it ix w|l;-l|m any .,tpprvr;upr:.qh, g of my llll]lurl.l;:,-r (]
fdisagree wvith the exercise of discretion of the Commission in
Edeudlr:uh wot to press for some evidence which they felt was
only convborative aud which they felt should be excluded
for other reasons of taste,

Q Mr. Specter, is there any doubt in your mind now that
the assas:in of President Kennedy was Lee Harvey Oswald?

A Tle oevidenee is overwhelming that Lee Harvey Os.
wald was the assassin of President Kennedy.,

There can be no real doubt on that subject, based on the
factors of ownership of the weapon which was found on the
sixth flooe of the Texas Schoolbook Depository Building, the
handwrit ng links to Oswald’s having ordered that weapon,
the fuet that it §s scicotifieally, ballistically proved bevond
guuestion that the whole bullet found on the stretcher in Park-
land Tles pital cone Deon that sweapon, that the two major
fraginent s found in the front seat of the presidential limou-
sine ciunne [rom that weapon.

Furthe e indieations of Oswald's guilt are his rapid exit,
Hleeing [iom the site of the Texas Schoolbook Depository
Buildhing and the Iater killing of Officer [J. D.] Tippit, which
was witnessed by several people, plus photographs showing
Oswald wolding a rille identified as being the Manlicher-
Warenno which was used,

In coninnction with o whole host of other evidence, those
were just highlights which, T think, answer conclusively and
far beyoud that which we normadly prove in criminal cases
that Oswald was the assassin,

—having delved into it so deeply? What is your own hunch;
about it? VWould you go beyond what the Commission said?|

A T would certainly stand fowrsquare bebind the Commis- |
sion’s conclusion that there was absolutely no evidenee called
to the Commission’s attention which would indicate a co-
conspirator on the case,

The Commission did an exhaustive job, in 1:1:|n]um_tmt|
with using research facilities from the many federal agencies, |
to see if there was any conmection, for example, by Awven |
[Jack] Ruby and Oswald, since that was the thonght that -
came first to mind in terms of the possibility of a cocon-
spiracy.

The Comission left no stone untumed to track down Os-
wald'’s background to the moaximuom extent possible, to sce if
e hueek deadings with anvone else who might have been a co-
conspirator,

And also the same thoroughness was used with Ruby's
backgromd, to make the sawme detenmination.

And I am conlident that the Commission did the very buest
juby that could have been done under the circamstinices,

@ Did you have enough time, when you went to Dallas,
to investigate thoroughly the evidence on such points as
whether a shot could have come from the grassy knoll? _

A It is my view that the Cononission used ample time in |
finishing its investigation and coming to its conclusion. The
Commission was flexible in its timetable,

It started out with the thought that the investigation could
be in the three-to-six-month range. When the investigation
reguired more time, more time was taken,

It was hoped that preliminary veports and dealts would be
submitted in early June. They were submitted in only a
couple of cases in early June. And the completion date for |
the report moved back into early July, and then to mid-July |
and carly August, and then mid-September, and then late
September, |
You must bear in mind, as we review the matter more than
two vears after the Commission’s report has been published,
that there was great concerm all avound the United Statos—
and around the wur]d, for that matter—on what were the'
facts in conmection with the President’s assassination.

Some doubting Thomases, who have evidenced them-
selves in prolilic fashion in recent months, were also wriling
and talking before the Commission’s report came out. Some
of those men who are now authors were spokesmen ut that
Lime,

& E g ey g =  —

Q Do vou reeall any evidence that indicated or suggested®
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-+« “Oflicers saw no shooting from fhe grassy knoil”

And he Commission felt under a duty to publish its report]first shot which he heard—which eonclusion was based on the

with res sonable promptness.

factors of the speed of sound from a shot, as vpposed to the'

The : rea of responsibility which I worked on, as shown byv|speed of a bullet.
the notes of testimony, was such that I was able to ;_.,,_«,,1-,1:.],_.t;:
Ahe dralls of reports and submit them by early June. The testi-icare, as was the testimony of every single wituess, and the
mony «f the autopsy surgeons and the Dallas doctors and{Commission concluded that the overlay of the evidence was |

the key participants around the scene of the incident had all!

heen tasen, winld the on-site tests had been completed=and 1
was avi ilable in the months of June, July and August, as the
. reports <how, to help in other areas.

I was asked to go to Dallas for the Ruby polvgraph in
_mid-July and go to the West Coast to track down suome mat-
ters reliting to Ruby on some individuals we hadn't been
jable to: locate earlier. So that, if I had wanted to performn
| any further investigation, there was ample time for me to do

s50. :

Q Could we take up specific points that are raised by
| eritics of the investigation? One is the statement that 58 of

00 witnesses at the seene of the assassination believe, or testi-
iﬂuﬂ, that shots came from the grassy kooll in front of the
s President’s car, Why did you reject their testimony?

A Becuuse unditory response on the origin of shots is totul-

Iy unrcliable in so many situations, especially where vou
Thave the acoustical situation present at Dealey Pluea in Dal-
vlas, wheve tall buildings were present on three sides.

- The witnesses in the vortex ol the assassination event
thought the contrary to what those farther awav thought.

But the Governor's testimony was weighed with great

such that the Governor's opinions were not followed, Ellli
every one of his opinivus was fully published and set forth,
for everv reading American to see. l
Q And you talked to the Governor, as counsel for lhul
Commission—is that correct? !
A Better than talk; I questioned him in front of a court |
reporter, where every syllable that he uttered was tuken|
down and preserved for everyone to read—after a very brief|
preliminary discussion as to Conmunission procedure and a
brief session where the Govemor witnessed the Zapruder
films [a tourist’s movie of the assassination]. But the details
of his testimony were stenographically transcribed. !
Q Ilow did you determine how many shots there were? |
A The best thut can be said on the number of shots is!
what the evidence indicates. And here we're not dealing in |
terms of mathematies; we're dealing in terms of probabilities, F
to put it realistically, ";
As to the wmnber of shots, the witnesses testified Trom two
to six, s vou conld take a wide range of choice. ¥ '
There were three spent cartridges found o the sisth fleor |

of the “Texas Schoolbook Depository Building, There were

They testilied in terms of shots coming overhead and to the’ twee voung men on the fifth floor at the time the President
‘vight and vear, as the witnesses in the presidentinl caravin  was asswsinated, and those voung men testified that they

itself saic.

heard @ sound which was later concluded to have 1:1.'1.'}! the

There were oflicers on the overpass who had a good view  drappin £ of a bullet casing to the loor,

of the grassy kuoll, and they saw no shooting from the knoll,

There i« record of a test. which was repeated Tor all”

Digesting the evidence as a whole, there simply was no ered- seven Commiissioners on three dilferent ovcasions at the Texas
FSehooll wk Depository Bailding, where Chiel Justice Warren

ible evidence that any shot came from the grassy kooll.
-theory that the President was shot from above and behind?
A There was no eredible evidenee, by which the Com-
“mission meant believable evidence. Theve were people who
ran olf in the direction of the grassv knoll, but there was no
one who saw anyone on the grassy knoll with a weapon, as,
Hor exanple, evewitnesses did see a rille protruding from the
sixth floor of the Texas Schoolbook Depository Building.
Therve were no ballistie marks of any shot having come
from the area of the grassy kuoll, as there were indications
that shots came above and to the rear—for 1;-:3.'1|1".|r.t|1_'. the
wound on Governor Cooually’s back and the wound on the
ek of the President’s hq_::u;l:I atkd the mark on the windshield
of the presidential limeusine, which indicated that at least a
fragment of a bullet had struck the windshield from the rear.
i Q Was that mark on the nside of the windshield?
A Yes.
v Bear this in omind: While some may specalate on the clir-
]::.f_-l:t'-rir.'l.jts of the President’s wounds because of the absence
Lof the pictures, noue can speculate with any just cause on
Cthe wounds of Governor Connally. He took his shirt olf in
Hiront of the Commission, and we took a look at his back in
the presence of the thoracie surgeon who operated on him.
Audd it was perfectly plain as to the fact that the bullet had |
stenck the Governor in the back apd had exited below ﬂ:u:;
right nipple at a lower angle on the front of his body. i
Q Yet the Governor is in opposition to the theory that
thut's the swme bullet that went through the President— |
A Not precisely, The Governor is of the opinion that he
was struck by the second shot=by a shot subsequent to the

{

Q Was there any evidence at all that conflicted with the | ynd eve v other one of the Commissioners stood on the lilth

Hoor wl ere the three voung men stood—and the Tecation of
those men was pinpeinted by a photograph taken at the time
of the wsassination. by a photographer in a car in the presi--
dential wotoreade. In that context, all the Conunissioners
heard o sowed which they later concluded, wmd which 1_]:'H.*fr
Commissdon as a whole later concluded, was the sound ol
shell which had [allen to the floor. ]

Based on the presence of three speat shells on the sisth!
oo of he Texas Schoolbook Depository Building, the Com-!
mission concluded that most probably three shots woere Jired. |

‘Ihe 1etal recovered from the stretcher and the presiden- |
tial car mdicated one whole bullet and fragments ol another!
bullet, s hich indicated that there would have to have been
at least wo bullets fired.

The conclusion that three shots were fired then led to the
inferencey that eme shot might have missed or that one shot
might have disappeared totally, If there had been other shots,

- which i highly doubtfnl, in the light of all we know—there
" is no rer want of brace of evidenee to indicate that there werg

such otl er shots, | ‘
Q Ne spectator was struck that day in Dallas?

A There were reports that objects did strike in other parts
of Dealey Plaza, which would be consistent with o third shot
missing or even with a fragment from the shot that hit the
Presider Us head striking in that arca,

G Woat about the mark. on the curbstone, Mr, Specter?
Was there not a mark on a Dallas curh that indicated cither
a bullet or a fragment of a bullet struck the curbstone?




A Ulore was such an indication, and the best thinking

wus Uhat it might well have been caused by a bullet,
< But, there again, it could not be ascertained with precision
that it -vas caused by an event at the specific time of. the
MSsAssIL- Lion,

As in so many Lhings, the most that could be said ubout
the tangible physical evidence was that it was consistent
with consequences which the Commission found te have oc-

curred,
Q What about the charge that the pieces found from one

originally?

in excess of what the bullet weighed. If you are referring to
fragments which were found of what probably was the bul-
let which hit the President’s head—there were two substantial
[ragments found in the front seat of the car, one weighing
40-some grains and one weighing 20-some grains. A whole
bullet weighed between 160 and 161 grains, _

Q But what about the other bullet, the one that was
found on the stretcher at Parkland Hospital, which presuin-
ably passed through the President’'s body and the Governor's

'I.m:]y? That bullet, plus the pieces found in Governor Connal- |
ly, is said by critics of the Commission to add up to more’
than 160 or 161 grains—

A The mathematics does not support that eriticism even’
though the whole bullet which waus found on the streteher:
had lost relatively little substunce. |

The substunce which was deposited prineipally in the Gov-
erior's wrist was so light that it conld not even be weighed.
It waus described by Dr. Gregory, the orthopedie surgeon,
as being in the postage-stamp-weight category. So that by
tuking the best estimates of the weight of the metallic frag-
ments deposited in the parts of the bodies, there was still a
sullicient weight dillerential so that those small deposits
would be consistent with having come from the bullet on
the stretcher.

Q Where did the bullet that was found on tln: stretcher
come from?

A There was a bullet found on a stretcher in Parkland
| Hospital on the duy of the ussassination, as the Warren Re-
1port points out and as testimony shows. The bullet was
identificd as most probably coming from Governor Con-
A nally's streteher,

Here apgain, the hospital attendants were not cognizant of
the fuct that 2 bullet was about to drop off a streteher, and
they didn't maintain a chain of evidenee such as would be
highly desivable if we were to introduce matters in a Phila-
delphin eriminal case,

But the bedelothes from President Kennedy's '-tll.-t[l'!lﬂ'
were wrapped up, and other definite evidence indicated that |
this bullet was not from President Kennedy's stretcher and !
that it was from o stretcher that was in an wrea where o
streteher was located which had been used for Covernor
Counally. '

Q Is this the bullet, identificd as exhibit 399, that is
thought to have passed through President Kennedy's body
el then through Governor Connally's body and subsequent- .
ly dropped out of the Governor's body on the stretcher?

4 A The most probable conclusion is that it did just that,

But I thiuk it is important to note that the conclusion that
June bullet went through the President’s neck and -inllicted
call the wounds on the Governor was not a preveguisite to
 the Commission’s conelusion that Ogwald was the sole assas-
sin,

The point is often wade that sueh a conclusion is indis-
pensuble to o sivgle-assassin finding, but that is not so.

bullet arld up to more than the bullet would have weighed - .
. Oswald alone—was the assassin?
A It is not correct that there were pieces whiich would be

As a matter of fact, the original thought, before the Com-
mission conducted its extensive nvestigation, was—or the
preliminary thinking was—that a single bullet passed thvough
the President’s neck, a second bullet struck the Governor,’
and @ third bullet hit the President’s head. -

During the course of the investigation, the Commission
concluded the probubilities were that the same bullet lh.n'
passed through the President’s neck also struck the Governor, |
but that finding is not a sine qua non for the conclusion that !
Oswald was the sole assassin, ] .

@ Does it disturb the conclusion at all that Oswald—and

A It does not, because there was sufficient time for three
shots to have been fired even if one bullet did not strike
both the President and the Governor.,

Q You say there was time for three shots within the time
sequence established by the Zapruder films of the shooting
and the time required for working the bolt action of the.
rifle?

A That is correct. The time span ran between 4.8 and 5.6
seconds, from the instant of the neck wound, assuming the
President responded immediately, to the impact of the head’
wound.

And it cannot be ascertained with any more precision, be-




-

Lol

=,
rm

] n L n
« « « “There was no other bullet found anywhere ian the car”
cause approximately .8 of a second was consumed while the  Quite a nuwber of tests were made until wne was
President’s car went behind the road sign and out of view Nachieved with just the sort of a glweing blow on a rib that
“of the Zapruder [ilm. : ‘lwwas given to the Governor, Naturally we couldn't reproduce
© The rifle could be fired as rapidly as 2.3 seconds between: 'a human body of the same girth, but the dilfercnee in di-|
i shiots, Eut bear this in mind: When you fire three times, the| mension was tuken into account. :
first shet is not taken into account in the timing sequence.i: Then t‘ﬂ.l];'lﬂfl‘ wrists were used to test the wound of the!
]This pcint is missed repeatedly by the would-be critics of, Governor's wrist, And, as a matter of fact, reconstructed
{ the Conunission report, i .skulls were used to test the head shot on the President.
For +xample, aim is taken: Bangl—at least 2.3 secondsi, All of this, when put together, showed that it was entire-
imust pi s while the bolt action is worked and aim is taken. ly possible fur a bullet to have gone through the President's
(again; hangl-2.3 seconds again for bolt action and aim; nucl:,ilﬂst little velocity, then to have gone through the Gov-
bangl S» that three shots can be fired within a 4.6-second’ jemor’s chest, grazing a rib, but again not striking anything
range ol time. in a smashing tashion.
! Q DBut didn't the film show that the President was hit and'| It would have come out wobbling, as indicated by the
| then 1.5 seconds later Governor Connally showed signs of  [large wound on the front of the Governor, and then it would
i having l.ecen Lit? | thave tumbled through the Governor's wrist.
!_ A Tl flm, in my opinion, does not lend to such pre- : | And there \\rjs much hljﬂﬂendeut a:i:'li:]cmﬂ: t;-.lls 1;} why
- : alee s . . jthe wrist wound was caused by a tumbling bullet—for ex-
f;f\::uﬂl;léuuvl:::mt:-ﬂg;inS;ﬂ;tzﬁalnstETi?] frame of the Blm “Ha'r'ph."’ thle: damage done to a nervie and the taking of the
The film is two-dimensional, and it was viewed by J'n:uu.-';!{hh"t]”ng into the wound, fmd 8 whols host of factors were
of us on hundreds of occasions, but you simply cannot be m;_lmmlj.-'zed_ h.']"r the UI'H].U}_J'.ELIIC surgeon to mdmufu that it Wi
precise a5 to tell exactly where it was that Governor Con-! nutiul pristine huIIutTqueh wegus & bullet which had ﬁumk}_
nally wis struck. And if you think you ecan establish t]mhm:rt ting else—that went through the WI.PJSL aFi . i
' And the tumbling bullet would have explained the wound

frame—: 5 the Governor himself indi in his opinion—you'| b el
cated in his opinion—you won the volar aspect of the Covernor's wrist, and the bullet,

i

twhen President Kennedy was struck on the first occasion.

So thit the events of the assassination just cannot be re-
duced to mathematical certainty by use of a stop watch and
the Zapruder film, notwithstanding all of our efforts to re-
ereate it with minute precision through the on-site tests
which we made late in May.

Q What do you say to the eritics who build an entire case
of doubt in this arca on these figures of time, indicating that
the theory of a single shot hilling President Kennedy and
Governor Connally is vital to the whole finding of the Com-
mission?

A 1 think that some eritics have chosen to seize on the

tionale of the assassination constructed for ulterior purposes.
Actually, the single-shot theory is not an indispensable fac-
tor for the Commission’s conclusion.

In fact, it was a theory reached after exhaustive study and

analysis, largely because of the factor that when the car was:

r]inud up, as we lined it up in Dallas, and you looked through
tthe Oswald rille, as the assassin must have stood, based on
all the other independent evidence, the bullet which went
through the President’s neck would most certaicly—or per-
{haps I should say only most probably—have had to strike
either some occupant in the car or something else in the car.

And the car was subjected to a minute examination hours
jafter the assassination and nothing was struck in the car
| which would account for a major impact caused by a high-
velocity bullet having lost so little impact by going through
the President’s neck,

Q In this same general area of questions, what about the |

clean buollet? Ilow could this bullet—exhibit 399—pass
through twe bodies, hitting at least some bones in Governor
Counally, without being distorted or dirtied?

A The Commission had an extensive series of tests con-
ducted by the wound-ballistics experts, at Edgewood, Md.,
,of the United States Arny. In these tests, an anesthetized
gout was shot to simulate—to the greatest extent possible—
the impact of a bullet on a rib with a glincing blow such

as was given to Governor Connally, as shown by the X ray.

' t k " - - - |i| .
still do not know precisely where President Kennedy WS which would have lost so much veloeity, would account for

L

| the slight wound on the Governor’s thigh.
let iullicted all of his wounds, and ull of the doctors who at-
o tended the Governor thought so,
o+ All of the experts from Edgewood, Md.—~the Army wound
‘ballistics people—came to the same conclusion, .

- Also, there was no other bullet that was found anywhere
Hin the ear; which would bave accounted for the bullet

+ 'which-inflicted the Governor’s wounds. And we do konow tht §

- his leg, to say nothing of his wrist, was substantially lower
than the level of the top of the doors; that, if a bullet had

it to have ended up outside of the car completely.

" Q How du you explain the apparent conflict between Os-
wald's record as a poor marksinan and the extraordinarily ex-

i cellent marksmanship that he displayed on the duy of Mr,

| Kennedy's assassination?

A It is not true that Oswald was a poor marksman.

The Commission examined the detuils of bis record as o

documents of his training, which 1 believe were published
as pru L of the Commission's report.

Th + experts in Marine training appeared before the Com-
mission=—it was a -L]l:_'[Jn:_'r:;il_i<:1|r|1 Lt it was available o the Com-
mission—who characterized his ability as a marksman, and
they -id that he was a reasonably good shot and, compared
o civilian standards, would be classified as a very good shat,
perhaps even better,

o Wlhat must be borne in mind on that subject is the 1|:|tun.-%

mind that as the assassin steod in the sixth-loor window,
with the vifle pointing out, as deseribed by several eye-
wilne ses at the scenc—the angle of pointing—that it wus
practially a straight line with Elm Street, as Eln Street
proce ds em a slight decline, so that there was ne necessity
for avy abrupt shifting of the line of aim of the murksinan
as he fired multiple shots.

It veas only a matter of working the Lolt action awd keep-
Jn it in the same line. And, at a shot under 100 yards with

T

The Governor himself thought it likely that the same bul-

wark.aman with the Marine Corps, poing over the original |

e e

single-shot theory as o way of charging that there was a rae At his leg, it would have been a curious twist of physics for :

]

af th- shot which was presented by the situation. Bear in!



a fow -power scope, the experts concluded that it was not an

extrae rdinaily difficult shot,

Q Vas the rifle's telescopic sight accurate or inaccurate,
under examination by the experts? It has been alleged that
he hal a defective sight—

A “es.

Bul, here again, what we are dealing with is the evidence
aller the tact. The weapon was found a good distance from
the peint of the place where the assassin stood, and it was, -
in fact, found over near the stairs leading down and cut of the ;
buildi .

Thi; leads to a very reasonable inference that, when the
shooti sy was completed, the man took the rifle with him to
see what he encountered, and, as he got near the steps to exit
from he building, he most assuredly didn’t place it on the
groun-| with great care to preserve it for its next use; he gave
it o pietly good toss, by all standards which are reasonable,
that could have damaged the sight.

It vould be hard to think otherwise, under the circum-
|stancei—which goes to point up the great difficulty of ex-
aminiig evidence, even after one event has transpired, and
drawing finile conclusions about its condition before that
event.

Q !fuch is also made, Mr. Specter, of the report that the

lirst police ollicer identihed a dillerent rifle—a Mauser—as
‘compared to—
i A Well, ‘the Manlicher-Carcano, which it was identified
‘as being, apparvently had a reboring of the hole, and you're
dealin:s with a rille which had many characteristics of the
Mauser,

That is the type of error which could have easily been
made,

That type of error in identification on a fast glance is rel-
catively unimpressive in the light of the more detailed evi-
“dence which ballistically proved that the Manlicher-Careano

firedt the bullet found on Connally's stretcher, and the frag-
ments in the front seat of the presidential limousine—and in
that srea we deal with a precise science—or with the
evidence showing the purchase of that weapon from
Klein's mail-order house, or with the photographs which
mhnw Oswald holding a weapon like that one and with the
Videntification by Oswald'¢e” widow—all of which ought to
:Im reviewed by the critical .reader ot the swme time they
hear that a
j Lation.
1

Q There is vo doubt in your mind that this was the mur-

i A Noue whatsoever.

| @ Is it possible that ||u:rc were any other weapons or
|1Imt there could have been o rrh of weapons?

U A All that can be sui-f#

| other weapon, or any switch.

| Q What about the diserepancies in witnesses' testimony

lwilh respect W the length of the paper bag that was said
‘to have been used by Oswald to bring the rifle into the
| huih-ling?

i A The Commission concluded that the gencral deserip-
ttion of the paper bag was such that it fitted the weapon
cwhich Oswald used.

The background on that situation was that Oswald had
suid that he was hnuj_.,lnf in curtain rods for his room. Laler
it was determined that his room had curtains and rods, The
weapon was placed at the house that Oswald came :I'Lum ol
the Friday moning,

-’u. fiect of whether there;
jwere any other \\’L.Lpﬂilﬁhl any t-'-wh_h of weapons is that)
'the painstaking investigation showed no evidence of any)

o all ot the evidenee tied together to ndicate that Os-
wald in fuct brought the weapon into the Texas Schoolbook
Depository Building vuder the pretext of having curtuin rods.

Q Were you at all disappointed or handicapped by the
fact that the Dallas police did not keep a record of their
interrogation of Oswald?

A Well, there again, 1 believe that the more compre--
hensive the evidence is, the better it would have been, But !
I do uot believe that the absence was a major obstacle or |
; hindrance,

Q There have been charges that there is o plot afoot to |
conceal evidence, If some bigh ollicials, suy, had been in
the business of deliberately concealing evidence, do you|
think it would have been possible to do it? :

A I think it would have been absolutely impossible h:rr..
the autopsy surgeons to perjure themselves. ].hu:,r would e |
to be in league with numerous other people who were pres- |
ent in the room where the autopsy was conducted, including |
Secret Service agents and FBI agents and a whole hest of
people. [

When the Commission was formed, President Jolinson took
great pains to select Conunissioners who had high standing
and who were independent of the Covernment or the so-
called bureaucraey in Washington. When the l:ﬂ:lntllhﬁmu':
then went out to organize its stalf, it did not select pcuplq_
who had ties or allegiances to Government who might have
been beholden to svme department or another for their julaq,
but, instead, chose men of vutstanding reputation, like ]u:..]
Ball from California, a leader of the California bar for many !
years and a professor there noted for his work in criminal |
defense. i

Sunilar selections were made on an independent basis |
from New York and Chicago and Des Moines and New Or-!
leans and,- Phl].ldu]p]m and in Washington—so that cvery |
conceivable pain was taken to select people who were totally :
independent, which is ]mull}r the way you set out o organ- |
ize a truth-concealing conunission. i

Q Oswald did some 1:||.Etl:,* fast traveling the fivst 45 ur |
46 minutes alter the assassination. Are you completely sutis- |
ficd that he would have been physically able to get to aoll.

Fihﬂse places ot the times he is said to have appeared? ;

A Yes. Ly way of elaboration, Chicf Justice Warven him-

ﬂs:.]f carried a stop wateh from the window of the sixth floor
police ollicer made a contrary tentative identifi-{ in the Texas Schoolbook Depository building and made the

?long walk down one corridor and up another and over to

th:: dimly lighted steps where he descended four Hights to
|dur weapon—the Manlicher-Coreano rifle that Oswald had i the second floor to see

‘at the time on the sixth floor of the Schioolbook Depository—-

he could get to the Coke muchine
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« « « “There has not been a scintiila of new evidence”
‘within the time alotted to Oswald. T saw him olick the sec-ssion uade available all this evidence because it weleomned
joud hi: nd off, and he made it. the free rein of inguiry and expression on this point, It's a
" @ Did he go the whole route, to the bus, to the taxicabjifree -vuntry, mud people may formulate their own conclu-
iover to the Oak ChLlT section of Dallas? sions. But the evidence—sifted carclully and taken as a whole
A le didn't tuke the whole route, but I think the tough4{—1 think, forcefully supports the Warren Commission's find-
est lap was from the window to the Coke room. ings : nd conelusions.
Q "Vas the rest of it timed by somebody else? Q As the district attorney of a big city, do you feel you
A Oh, absolutely, could have successfully prosecuted the case against Oswald
Q Did you ever find where Oswald got his ammunition]on th: basis of evidence dug up by the Warren Commission?
for the t rifle? A That would have been a hard one to lose, :
A “hat is not squarely within my area of investigation| @ If you had been on a jury hearing the ease, would you!
But tc the best of my knowledge the source was pinpointed,| have voted for hanging?
becau: ¢ we did obtain other ammunition for the tests which] A Well, now, you ask a question about penalty. 1 think,
were 11ade by the wound-ballistics experts. ﬂ!:_lt, -1 the question of immocence or guilt, realistically viewed, |
Q Did the Commission ever have anyone except Oswald|there was no area of doubt as to Oswald’s being the assassin. |
under suspicion as the possible perpetrator of this crime? Wlen you move beyvond that into the proofs of negatives,;
A The evidence at no time indicated that there was anv]you i wolve the complex matters we have already diseussed.!
other serpetrator of the offense. But I think it should be| I would say that, in my years of experience as an assistant|
noted that (he Commission, contrary to some assertions, did{district attorney and as district attorney of Philadelphia, I
mat st: rt with the preconceived notion that Oswald was the|have never seen a case presented in a courtroom that is s
jusﬂ:issi 1. - The Commission, I think, did its utmost, and in]conviwcing as is the ease against Oswald where there are not!
fact, did maintain an open mind on that subject and surveyed | numerous eyewitnesses to the crime. _-
the evidence hiclore coming to its conclusion, I s ould add that I have never seen the resources tlm'pl::g[-
Q Did Oswald have any connecction with the FBL orig the detenmination of the truth as were the resources of the/
any ot ier Government agency? Unite:l States of America devoted in this case. We §i111F]|3'!
A To the best of my knowledge, no. canne L investigate a matter which arises fram u killing in}
Q Mir. Specler, here is a specifie statement from one of Philas |E].[J]I2i'ﬂ. County with the kind of thmnug’hm—:ﬁ.ﬁ tlat wis
|th.L' books n!mut “lI!e Warren Commission that has attracted|yed on the Kennedy-assassination investigation. T!mru las'
,wuh: altention: “The fact that the autopsy surgcons were been no E{|LI:I-E of this kind of inguiry, not ﬂul}’ in Phila-

not able to find a path for the bullet is further evidence that
the nllet did not pass completely through the President's
body.” What is your answer?

A D, Ilumes traced the path of the bullet through the
President’s hody, and 1 can give you a citation to his testi-
mony un the point.

Q I:that stalement from the book [alse?

A lnter alia—among others. T don't know the word for
many in Latin, or I would say: “Among many others.”

Q "“Vhat do you think of the “two Oszwalds”™
i[:-t't‘-'-un ption that Oswald might have had accomplices, that

person. resembling Oswald or giving his name were seen at!

Etimcs i nd places when Oswald was somewhere elge? .
I A Ch, well, why not make it three Oswalds? Why ,n;rup:l
iwith tyaP i

|
| 1 be ieve that that is the type of speculation which will be:

|ung:|gt-:l in for centuries where there is an event of such mag-'|
Initude and of such interest as the assassination of a great !

| Preside nt like John F. Kennedy,

{ Within the past few vears, there have been books appear-
ling on the Lincoln assassination, advancing new theories as to
who the eriminals were, And I think that there will be this
|bype ol speculation on the Kennedy assassination” during my’
Hifetime, and beyond. -

I Q Ilave you scen, in any of the eritieal comments on the
sinvestigation, any new evidenee, beyond what was devel
oped by the Commission?
| A There has not been a scintilla of new evidence dis-
‘closed in any of the books, to the best of my knowledge—cer-
tainly nothing that I have read, although I have not read
every line of each of the books which have been written.

In the books 1 have seen, they are basically a taking of the
Commission evidence, which was set forth bountifully, aud a
reconstruction in nccordance with what the authors or others
may have formulated to be their views on the events.

It's important to emphasize that point: that the Comnis-

theory—the ]!

‘broad area as the basic facts of the assassination. Arlen Spee-

|'Quite obviously, be had to concentrate on major

| . . a el T L. . & . LE 1 L] L -
- jviously, by federa]l investigative agencies, sinee the Commis

1 On the quotation vou just read relating to the bullet on the;
' I-::tl':zti_'hﬂr, there are other references to a preconceived notion|

delphia, but anywhere, to my knowledge.

Q To put it another way: If Oswald had lived anel e a

good eriminal’ lawyer working vigorously avith all the cle-
ments in this ease, could reasonable doubt have been created
in the minds of a judge or a jury?

A On the basis of the evidence which 1 have reviewed, 1

ik that it is as cortain as the presentation of any case can
be in court that Oswald would have been convicted.

Q llere is another statement from a book on this subject:

“The case of the stretcher bullet illustrates the limits of the

investigation. In 10 days or even in 10 wecks, a _q'i:_]gh; Tawe-
yer could not exhaust all the facts and possibilities in such a

ter spent only about 10 days on his investigation in Dallas..
problems

»

and neglect some of the more minor ones.’ - -
A ‘The author is sweeping in his criticism, but not specific

vat all in puinting up what “miner problems,” as he thearizes;
‘them to be, were overlooked. B
The Fact of the matter is that T spent more than 10 days ing
Ii].].'ﬂlus, that the actual time 1T was in Dallas accounted for!

For my arcas of inguiry—most of which was performed, ol-

ision lawvers could not do all of the investigation.

which, says the author, the Comuission Lawyer had. But whu.t:
he is not experienced enough to have understood, wliu.-n he)
read my questioning of those witnesses where the tining was
set forth, is this: -

1 went to Parklund Hospital in Dallas, Tor exunple, andd I
interviewed evervbody at Parkland Hospital in the course of
o velatively few hours, some 20-udd witnesses, But 1 did not
po there with a tabula rase to work on, to start gathering
pannes and information likely to De needed.

SN

2 o

- lonly w miner part of the investigative work which was doney



L appeared at Parkland Hospital having veviewed files of -
materials as to what preliminary investipgation had shown.

So I sent abiead a list of witnesses whom [ wanted to see,
so I enuld get to the heart of the matter and question under
oath and in more detail perhaps than the previous interviews
had been conducted and for the publie to read at a later
__’l?.!:.'l.tl..'.

The preliminary information had already been given to’
me, and I could move in a relatively steaight line to the in- |
Formation I sought, because there had already been extensive -
investigations conducted.

This is virtually always done’in uny mutter where an at-
tormey comes in to look over the evidence—this spade work :
has been done. Otherwise, he would have to sift through hun--
dreds of witnesses to come to the point where we began that
line of ¢uestioning on those specilic witnesses at Parkland
Hospital,

@ Did the Commission deny any witnesses the right to be
|heard or refuse to hear anyone claiming to have pertinent.
tinformation? : ;

A Absolutely not. In fact, the converse was true. The'
Commission went far and wide to solicit information from
every conceivable source whatsoever, _ '

Q It has been reported that some members of the Com-.
tmiission did not attend all the meetings. And the presump-
‘tion is that this alfects the credibility, or reliability, of the'

:Commission report. Was it, in fact, necessary for every mem-
‘ber of the Conunission to be present at all times?

A It certainly could not be categovized as a necessity. B
Obviously, the inore everyone knows, the better would be the
position for making judpments and conclusions. But, even

———— e AR ———

... “We did have time to do a responsible and thorough job*

thoug 1 a commissioner was not present at a hearing, the tn'un-l““-‘ es. Aud the '“E"'F'? Fpuglﬁzriifll[:;alj:r::Iur[-z:;l'l'h::‘:-’lt:thi:ﬂ\ﬁr::;:1
seript or notes of testimony, was available and was civenlatedjmal e ‘-';;l lawyer's brict lor : ' |
for all the commissioners. ANSWCE! ) — o ot ie ot |
! But, as a preliminary to evaluating a matter of that sort, it & The sweeping El-'-il'llﬂl‘:.ﬂl.ﬂ:l:[mn nii l]:-.lt hltl?-tf]l:;-::]:Li:Tgm::;:q
‘must be remembered that, when the President asked Chict ble ”"']:3"' for 1[51]151;:1:.111.]} "1:“;1;:} fﬁ :Eul-lr,sl'?:ul:rk IUE tht kind of
Justic + Barl Warren to serve as chairman of this Commission, done “Erht,“t a ,1 :1:_“:1 . ll':c:lthr'ltiﬂ!:l of Ith{: authar .
‘he disl so with the full knowledge that the Chief Justice had !-i‘-‘f]'_ll"'ﬂ]fm:-m“ i :Etnelﬁm tﬂiltrurg '
svery lieavy responsibilities on the Supreme Court. 1€ daChs are 4 o , -
| '1}:11 . :a:t::'la u|11[ﬂir.:t| to Senator Rusgell. who had very heavy|] Taken in il‘:ﬂu'l:l'tml steps: .T.hc I;:.:?:13?15;?&2::}5::::::;3ﬂ"lr::’l'.:5
| duties. in his senatorial committees, and as well as Senator worked hard, but, in my me-mn-' lo does any 1'::-'puu-aihlc|
| Coop or. And, in selecting Representatives Ford and Bogys,|were undler l'—“"'-"-‘“‘“msn:"“t - “”E‘HHL;::'I:: ]::Ju;ﬁuicnl: time to do o
the I"esideut picked two of the busiest members on“the Hill. jub in 1_1'"5 country. but we b Whero nocossary. the times |
Th » same would apply to Allen Dulles and Jolm MeCloy responsible and thorough job. CTe MCCCRTATY, ) '
' sl spagr W e . " w oxtended T]": COMmmIssIoners thﬂmgchﬂuﬁ '[!I'.I.ll'.l close ut-
who ad other respounsibilities. So it had to be known in ad-;were "ok of the Commission. The Chicf Justice
Cyanier that a great deal of work would have to be performed tention to-the work of the throughout the entive iuvesti=!
by stall, with the commissioners themselves exercising the! was 2 dominant EE“IE '“t'i“""'fﬂmlﬁ':‘ﬁuﬁgm i terms of W
| normal exceutive Functions of supervision, review awd deci- gation, and so were the other -

sion-making ing und understanding and participating in the scope und.
: O il ; ; : ’ mission’s Work, ‘

Q One eritic has written this: “"The Commission did not depth "-"EI the Com A fie it was
do an adequate investigative job, did not weigh all the data; | beliove the Commission’s work was exhaustive;

. . Py : e - i ; Wote report thut
' carclully, rushed through its work, had no investigative stalf, painstaking, and it f“mﬂl!ﬂd th':_ '““f'_t f:m;'l"l I u“.“]l clearly
Lof it: own, and a few overworked lawyers, who, in a very, was possible under the circumstances=and, '

: i i ie s of wit-lan adequate report. _
.slwrl time, hnd to interview and eheck hundreds of wit-! a ﬁ;ﬂﬂ e \hat you used the cederal Government’s

S

S — S
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owil investigative agencies impair the impartiality or clliec-
tiveness of the investigation?

A In choosing the ideal tools available, it would have
been highly desiruble to have a totally independent investi-
gative force from some other land, coupled with commission-:
ers who could work full time on the project at hand,
.coupled further with unlimited lawyers to do every conceiv-’
-able job possible, :
i Dut, even with the might of the United States Government
ut one's dispusal, it is net possible to orgunize an ovestigas
‘tive team from thin air. So it was a very reasonable choice to!
-have basic material sifted by federal agencies of une sort ur|

another,

E
i Where the Commission chose not to rely upon a particular | |

: federal agency, it had many others to choose from. When |
i that work was done, there was a substantial staff left to cull |
| through the material and make an independent analysis. |
: 1 think the independence of the Comission is demonstrat- |
ed by its candid eriticism of the Federal Bureau of Investi- |

gation and the Secret Service. -

© 1 Where criticisin was appropriate, the Chicl Justice and the !

s other eommissioners did not shirk their responsibility to set it;
“forth, S

Q Did you also use any private and independent means!
of investigation? ' |

A Absolutely. When it came to the question of double-
check on ballistic material, there were independent experts
brought in whoe had no Federal Covernment connections.
-When it came to the guestion of the depth of some of the
ttests—such as those mude by the wound-bullistics people—
ithey were from the Army, but they were the hest experts
Lavailable. So there was a wide scope of federal talent used, |
landd substuntial nunfederal talent used as well,
@ IF you had this to do over again, bre there any changes
tin methods or procedure that you would recommend? |

A Inevitably in the course of a lengthy investigation, !
ithere are procedures which woyld be improved upon. But I
do not believe that the ultimate conelusions of the Commis- |
sion would be affected in any way by any change in methods |
or procedures. i

Q Would you say that any cover-up of evidence in this;
case would mean, in effect, that a large number of reputable;
people were in collusion? i
i A Well, T thiuk that is the precise thrust of some of the,
Enmteriui which has been written—that a conspivacy of deceit -
lgoes into the upper echelons of the Commission itself, per-
imeates its ranks, and is widespread throughout evervthing
the Conumission has done. '

I think it is preposterous to suggest that the Chief Justice|
or any other commissioner would couceal the truth from the!
American people, or that reputable federal oflicers would |

" {perjure themselves. .

IF INQUIRY WERE REOPENED—

] .

E Q Do you think anything new could be brought out by a
(reopening of this investigation?

| A I do not believe that a reopening of the investigation
twould disclose any additiona] evidence, based on all that
“which is known at the present time.

U But I would vot make any statement which would be in
oppusitivn to any such reopening of wn investigation, isst as [
would not make any statement that would suggesi o limiti-
tion on any scholar’s work in reviewing, analyzing or dis-
agrecing with anything the Commission has said, It's a free
country.
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